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World Trade Centre, Colaba, Mumbai-400005

Tel No.:(022) 22182171, 22182177,Fax No.: (022) 22180109
Corporate Office: Nabhikiya UrjaBhavan, Anushakti Nagar, Mumbai-400094

Tel. No. (022) 25993000, 25991000; Fax No.: (022) 25994020;
E-mail: nvpokle@npcil.co.in; Website: http://www.npcil.nic.in
CIN:U40104MH1987G01149458, PAN : AAACN3154F

Date & Place of Incorporation: 03™ Sep 1987, Mumbai

PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM CUM APPLICATION LETTER

DATED MARCH 20 2023

[Issued in conformity with Form PAS-4 prescribed under Section 42 of The Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, The Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture) Rules, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021 issued vide Notification no. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2021/39 dated August 09,
2021, as amended from time to time and such other circulars applicable for Issue of Debt Securities Issued

by SEBI from time to time.

DRAFT PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM CUM APPLICATION LETTER FOR
PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF 25,0000 XXXVIII SERIES UNSECURED NON-CUMULATIVE,
REDEEMABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE BONDS OF RS 1,00,000/- EACH WITH A NEGATIVE
LIEN IN THE NATURE OF DEBENTURES (TENOR - 15 YEARS WITH CALL/PUT OPTION AT
THE END OF 5™ YEAR AND 10™ YEAR) FOR CASH AT PAR AMOUNTING TO RS. 1,500
CRORE WITH GREEN SHOE OPTION OF RS 1,000 CRORE AGGREGATING UPTO RS 2,500

CRORE (THE ISSUE)

Coupon Coupon Payment | Redemption Date Call/Put Option | Redemption Amount
Rate Frequency Date
7.70% p.a. | Annual March 20, 2038 March 21, 2028 | ¥ 1,00,000/- per Bond
March 21, 2033
ISSUE SCHEDULE
[Ssue Opening Date [ssue Closing Date Pay-in Date Deemed Date  of
Allotment

March 20, 2023

March 20, 2023

March 21, 2023

March 21, 2023

TRUSTEE FOR THE
BONDHOLDERS

REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE

RATINGS TO THE ISSUE

| SBICAP

| Trustee
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Address: 4th Floor, Mistry Bhavan, 122
Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate,
Mumbai- 400020
Tel No: 022-43025566
E-mail: corporate@sbicaptrustee.com
Website: www.sbicaptrustee.com
Contact person: Aditya Kapil- Vice
President- Head operations & Marketing
Compliance Officer: Jatin Bhat
SEBI registration No.: IND0O00000536
CIN : U65991MH2005PLC158386

Sl

Alankit Assignments Ltd.
IAddress: 205-208, Anarkali Complex,
Jhandewalan Extension

New Delhi — 110055
Tel No.: 011-42541971/ 07290067787
Email :- abhinavka@alankit.com
Website: www.alankit.com
Contact Person: Mr. Abhinav Kumar

Agarwal (DGM)

SEBI Registration No. INR000002532

ICRA

@ [ICRA] AAA/Stable

ICRA Limited

Address: (Registered office),B-710,
Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba
Road

New Delhi-110001

Contact Person: Mr. L. Shivakumar

Tel No: +91 22 6114 3406

IND AAA/ Stable
India Ratings & Research Limited
Address: Wockhardt Tower, Level 4,
West Wing, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051
Contact Person: Mr. Bakul Tongia
Tel No: +91 22 4000 1701
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Chief Financial Officer & Director Compliance Officer & Promoters

(Finance) Company Secretary

Shri Muthukrishnan Sankaranarayanan | Ms. Varsha Bhagat President of India, Acting through

Email : df@npcil.co.in Email: cswtc@npcil.co.in the Department of Atomic

Tel No: +91 22 2599 3393 Tel No: +91 22 2218 0281 Energy, Government of India
LISTING

The Bonds are proposed to be listed on Wholesale Debt Market (“WDM™) segment of National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”).

ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

All QIBs and any non-QIB Investor specifically mapped by the Issuer on the EBP Platform_are eligible to bid/
invest/ apply for the Issue.

All participants are required to comply with the relevant regulations/ guidelines applicable to them for

investing in this Issue.

Details about underwriting of the issue including the amount undertaken to be underwritten by the
underwriters

--Not Applicable.

Link for Credit Rating Press Release

1. ICRA Limited

https://www.icra.in/Rationale/ShowRationaleReport?1d=118550

2. India Ratings & Research Limited

https://www.indiaratings.co.in/pressrelease/61242

ELECTRONIC BOOK MECHANISM COMPLIANCE

Issue will be in compliance with EBP operating guidelines, allotment and bidding procedure. This
Memorandum has been uploaded on NSE’s EBP Platform. This issuance would be under the electronic
book mechanism for issuance of debt securities on private placement basis as per SEBI circular dated
August 10, 2021, bearing reference number SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 each as amended
(SEBI Operational Circular), read with the “Operating guidelines for NSE Electronic Bidding
Platform” issued by NSE vide their circular No. NSE/DS/49327, as applicable.

This Bond issue is being made strictly on a private placement basis. It is not and should not be deemed to constitute an
offer to the public in general. It cannot be accepted by any person other than to whom it has been specifically addressed.
The contents of this Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter are non-transferable and are intended to be used
by the parties to whom it is distributed. It is not intended for distribution to any other person and should not be copied
/ reproduced by the recipient for any purpose whatsoever. The information contained in this document has certain
forward looking statements. Actual result may vary materially from those expressed or implied, depending upon
economic conditions, government policies and other factors. Any opinion expressed is given in good faith but is subject
to change without notice. No liability is accepted whatsoever for any direct or consequential loss arising from the use of
this document. NPCIL does not undertake to update this Private Placement Offer Letter to reflect subsequent events and
thus it should not be relied upon without first confirming the accuracy of such events with NPCIL.
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GENERAL DISCLAIMER

This Private Placement Offer Letter is neither a Prospectus nor a Statement in Lieu of Prospectus and is
prepared in conformity with Form PAS-4 prescribed under Section 42 of Companies (Prospectus and
Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and in accordance with SEBI Debt Regulations. This Private
Placement Offer Cum Application Letter does not constitute an offer to public in general to subscribe for or
otherwise acquire the Bonds to be issued by Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (the “Issuer”/ the
“Company”/ “NPCIL”). The document is for the exclusive use of the institution(s)/investors to whom it is
delivered, and it should not be circulated or distributed to third party(ies). The Company certifies that the
disclosures made in this document are generally adequate and are in conformity with the captioned
Companies Act provisions and SEBI Debt Regulations. This requirement is to facilitate investors to take an
informed decision for making investment in the proposed Issue

DISCLAIMER OF THE ISSUER

The Issuer believes that the information contained in this Private Placement Offer Letter is true and
correct in all material respects and is not misleading in any material respect. All information considered
adequate and relevant about the Issue and the Company has been made available in this Private
Placement Offer Letter for the use and perusal of the potential investors and no selective or additional
information would be available for a section of investors in any manner whatsoever. The Issuer accepts
no responsibility for statements made otherwise than this Private Placement Offer Letter or any other
material issued by or at the instance of the Issuer and anyone placing reliance on any other source of
information would be doing so at his/her/their own risk and responsibility. Although every effort has
been made to provide accurate and up-to-date information in this document, however, there is the
possibility that an unintentional omission or error exists. NPCIL is not responsible for any such
unintentional errors or omissions.

Prospective subscribers must make their own independent evaluation and judgment before making the
investment and are believed to be experienced in investing in debt markets and are able to bear the
economic risk of investing in Bonds. It is the responsibility of the prospective subscriber to have obtained
all consents, approvals or authorizations required by them to make an offer to subscribe for and purchase
the Bonds. It is the responsibility of the prospective subscribers to verify if they have necessary power
and competence to apply for the Bonds under the relevant laws and regulations in force. Prospective
subscribers should conduct their own investigation, due diligence and analysis before applying for the
Bonds. Nothing in this Private Placement Offer Letter should be construed as advice or recommendation
by the Issuer to subscribers to the Bonds. Prospective subscribers should also consult their own advisors
on the implications of application, allotment, sale, holding, ownership, and redemption of the Bonds and
matters incidental thereto.

The securities mentioned herein are being issued on private placement basis and this offer does not
constitute a public offer/ invitation.

The Issuer reserves the right to withdraw the private placement of the bond issue prior to the issue closing
date(s) in the event of any unforeseen development adversely affecting the economic and regulatory
environment or any other force majeure condition including any change in applicable law. In such an
event, the Issuer will refund the application money.

DISCLAIMER OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA

The Securities have not been recommended or approved by SEBI nor does SEBI guarantee the accuracy
or adequacy of this Private Placement Offer Letter. It is to be distinctly understood that this Private
Placement Offer Letter should not, in any way, be deemed or construed that the same has been cleared or
vetted by SEBI. SEBI does not take any responsibility either for the financial soundness of any scheme



Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter @

Private & Confidential — For Private Circulation Only Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

or the project for which the Issue is proposed to be made, or for the correctness of the statements made or
opinions expressed in this document.

DISCLAIMER OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE

As required, a copy of this Private Placement Offer Letter has been/will be submitted to National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (hereinafter referred to as “NSE”) for hosting the same on their websites. It
is to be distinctly understood that such submission of the document with NSE or hosting the same on its
website should not in any way be deemed or construed that the document has been cleared or approved
by NSE; nor does it in any manner warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of any of
the contents of this document; nor does it warrant that this Issuer’s securities will be listed or continue to
be listed on the Stock Exchange; nor does it take responsibility for the financial or other soundness of
this Issuer, its promoters, its management or any scheme or project of the Issuer. Every person who
desires to apply for or otherwise acquire any securities of this Issuer may do so pursuant to independent
inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against the Stock Exchange whatsoever
by reason of any loss which may be suffered by such person consequent to or in connection with such
subscription/ acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated herein or any other
reason whatsoever.



Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter

Private & Confidential — For Private Circulation Only Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Il. DEFINITIONS/ ABBREVIATIONS

Articles

Avrticles of Association of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Allotment/ Allot/
Allotted

The issue and allotment of the Bonds to the successful Applicants in the Issue

Allottee

A successful Applicant to whom the Bonds are allotted pursuant to the Issue,
either in full or in part

Applicable Law(s)

means all applicable laws, bye-laws, rules, regulations, orders, ordinances,
protocols, codes, guidelines, policies, notices, directions, judgments, decrees or
other requirements or official directives of any Governmental Authority or
Person acting under the authority of any Governmental Authority and/or of any
statutory authority, and specifically including, the RBI, SEBI and/or of a stock
exchange, whether in effect on the date of this Information Memorandum or
thereafter.

Applicant/ Investor

A person who makes an offer to subscribe the Bonds pursuant to the terms of
this Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter

Application Form

The form in terms of which the Applicant shall make an offer to subscribe to
the Bonds and which will be considered as the application for allotment of
Bonds in the Issue

Arrangers to the Issue

Arrangers to the Issue are the entities as listed in this Private Placement Offer
cum Application Letter.

Bondholder(s)

Any person or entity holding the Bonds and whose name appears in the list of
Beneficial Owners provided by the Depositories

Board/ Board of
Directors

Collective body of the directors of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited
or committee thereof,

Bond(s)

Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Debentures
(Series XXXVII(“Bonds™)

Book Closure/Record
Date

Record date of interest shall be 15 (fifteen) calendar days prior to each interest
payment date/ exercise of Call/Put Option date/Principal payment date. Interest
shall be paid to the person whose name appears as sole/ first in the Register off
Debenture holders/Beneficial Owners position of the Depositories on Record
Date or to the Debenture holders who have converted the Debentures to physical
form and their name is registered on the registers maintained by Company/
Registrar. In the event of Issuer not receiving any notice of transfer at least 15
(fifteen) calendar days before the respective interest payment date/ exercise of]
Call/Put Option date /Principal payment date, the transferees for the Debenture
shall not have any claim against Issuer in respect of interest so paid to the
registered Debenture holder.

CAG Comptroller and Auditor General of India
CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited
CIN Corporate Identity Number

CMD Chairman & Managing Director of the Company

Coupon or Interest

The interest payable on such Debentures for each relevant interest period on
the respective principal amounts or so much thereof as is outstanding from time
to time, at such interest rate (Coupon Rate/Interest Rate) as may be discovered
through the Electronic Book Mechanism or the fixed rate of interest indicated
by the Issuer.

Coupon Payment
Date/Interest Payment
Date

The date on which Coupon is payable to the Investors. If any Coupon Payment
Date falls on a day which is not a Working day, then payment of interest will
be made on next Working day without liability for making payment of interest
for the delayed period.

10
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Companies Act / Act

Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and effective) or Companies
Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable), as may be amended from time to time.

Debentures

Debenture stock, bonds or any other instrument of the Issuer evidencing a debt,
whether constituting a charge on the assets of the Issuer or not

Deemed Date of
Allotment

The date on which the Board/Committee of the Board approves the Allotment
of Bonds for the Issue. All benefits accruing in relation to the Bonds including
interest on Bonds shall be available from Deemed Date of Allotment. Actual
Allotment of Bonds may occur on a date later than Deemed Date of Allotment

Depository(ies)

A depository registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Depositories and Participant)
Regulations, 1996, as amended from time to time

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time

Depository
Participant (DP)

A Depository participant as defined under Depositories Act

DRR

Debenture Redemption Reserve

EBP Electronic Book Provider platform

ISIN International Securities Identification Number

India Ratings India Ratings & Research Limited

ICRA ICRA Limited

ISIN Circulars SEBI Circular CIR/IMD/DF-1/ 67 /2017 dated June 30, 2017, and SEBI

Circular CIR/DDHS/P/59/2018 dated March 28, 2018, as amended or any other
applicable laws or regulations from time to time.

Issue Closing Date

March 13, 2023, or such other date as may be agreed between the Issuer and the
proposed Investor and notified to the proposed Investor by way of a supplement
to this Private Placement Offer Letter

Issue Opening Date

March 13, 2023, or such other date as may be agreed between the Issuer and the
proposed Investor and notified to the proposed Investor by way of a supplement
to this Private Placement Offer Letter.

Private Placement
Memorandum cum

Private Placement Memorandum Cum Application Letter by Nuclear Power
Corporation of India Limited

Application

Letter/Offer Letter

EPS Earnings Per Share

Fls Financial Institutions

Flls Foreign Institutional Investors

Financial Year/ FY

Period of twelve months ending March 31, of that particular year unless
otherwise stated

Issuer/
Company/NPCIL

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited, incorporated on o3rd September
1987 under the Indian Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
Mumbai and bearing CIN U40104MH1987G0149458

IT Act The Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time

kWh Kilowatt hour

MoP Ministry of Power, Government of India

Memorandum/ Memorandum of association of Nuclear Power Corporation of India
Memorandum of Limited

Association

MUs Million Units

MW Megawatt

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited, being the stock exchange on

which, the Bonds of the Company are proposed to be listed. NSE shall be
the designated stock exchange for the Issue.
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NRI Non-Resident Indians

OCBs Overseas Corporate Bodies

PAN Permanent Account Number

PAT Profit After Tax

PPA Power Purchase Agreement

PBIT Profit Before Interest and Tax

GIR General Index Number

GOl Government of India

Rs./ INR/ " Indian National Rupee / Indian Rupee
RBI Reserve Bank of India

ROC Registrar of Companies,

Registrar Registrar to the Issue, in this case being Alankit Assignments Limited
RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement

WDM Wholesale Debt Market

SARFAESI Act

Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of
Security Interest Act, 2002

SEB(s) State Electricity Board(s) and their successor(s), if any, including those formed
pursuant to restructuring/unbundling

SEBI The Securities and Exchange Board of India, constituted under the SEBI Act,
1992

SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as amended from time to
time

SEBI NCS SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-convertible securities) Regulations, 2021

Regulations/SEBI issued vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2021/39 dated 9™ August

Regulations 2021, as amended from time to time and such other circulars applicable for issue
of Non-Convertible Securities issued by SEBI from time to time.

SEBI (LODR) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 as

amended from time to time

State Utilities

SEBs and the Unbundled entities of SEBs

TDS

Tax Deducted at Source

The Companies Act,
1956

The Companies Act, 1956, as amended and in force

The Companies Act,
2013

The Companies Act, 2013, to the extent notified by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, as applicable

The Companies
Act/The Act

The Companies Act, 1956, as amended and/or The Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, as
applicable

The Issue/ The Offer

Private placement Memorandum cum application letter for private placement off
25,0000 XXXVIII series unsecured non-cumulative, redeemable non-
convertible debentures/bonds of Rs 1,00,000/- each with a negative lien in the
nature of debentures (“bonds™) for cash at par amounting to Rs. 1,500 crore with
green shoe option of Rs 1,000 Crore aggregating to Rs 2500 crore (the issue).

YTM

Yield to Maturity
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M. MANAGEMENT’S PERCEPTION OF RISK FACTORS

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Investors should carefully consider all the information in this Private Placement Offer Letter, including the
risks and uncertainties described below, and the financial information of the Issuer, before making an
investment in the Bonds. Additional risks and uncertainties not known to the Issuer or that it currently
believes to be immaterial may also have an adverse effect on the business, financial condition and prospects
of the Issuer. If any of the following or any other risks actually occur, business, financial condition and
prospects of the Issuer may be adversely affected, and the price and value of the investment made by the
Investors in the Bonds could decline such that they may lose all or part of their investment.

The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed
in the risk factors mentioned below. However, there are certain risk factors where the effect is not quantifiable
and hence have not been disclosed in such risk factors. The numbering of risk factors has been done to
facilitate ease of reading and reference and does not in any manner indicate the importance of one risk factor
over another.

Investors should not invest in the Issue unless they are prepared to accept the risk of losing all or part of their
investment, and they should consult their own tax, financial and legal advisors about the particular
consequences of an investment in the Bonds.

RISKS RELATING TO THE BUSINESS OF THE ISSUER
1. Expansion and diversification plan of the Issuer are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties,
which may result in an adverse effect on its business, financial condition and prospects.

2. Long gestation periods of Nuclear Power Projects may expose the Issuer to various operational risks,
which may result in an adverse effect on its business, financial condition and prospects which are
looked into while giving the financial sanction for projects by NPCIL Board as well as Govt. of India.

3. The Issuer has significant requirement of raw material and although the issuer has taken sufficient
actions to safeguard fuel availability it may not be able to ensure availability of adequate raw material at
competitive prices, which may result in an adverse effect on its business, financial condition and
prospects. However, major raw materials being prescribed material are owned by GOI and supplied to
NPCIL. Moreover, fuel adjustment charges are recoverable from SEBs.

4. Business of the Issuer is highly regulated. Adverse changes in applicable laws, policies, regulations
issued by the Government/ statutory authorities may adversely affect business, financial condition and
prospects of the Issuer.

5.  State Electricity Boards/State Electricity Distribution Companies (DISCOMS) account for a significant
portion of sales of the Issuer and any change that adversely affects its ability to recover dues from them
may adversely affect the business, financial condition and prospects of the Issuer. However, in line with
GOl guidelines, the supplies are covered with LC

6. The Issuer has incurred significant indebtedness and may incur substantial additional borrowings in
connection with its business.

7. Failure to obtain or renew necessary regulatory approvals may adversely affect the business, financial
condition and prospects of the Issuer.

8.  The Issuer is subject to various environmental, occupational, health and safety and other laws, which
may subject it to increased compliance costs that may have an adverse effect on its business, financial
condition and prospects.

9.  The business, financial condition and prospects of the Issuer may be adversely affected if it is unable
to take advantage of certain tax benefits or if there are adverse changes to the tax regime in the future.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited
This Private Placement Offer Letter includes certain unaudited standalone financial information, which
has been subjected to limited review by Statutory Auditors in relation to the Issuer. Reliance on such
information should, accordingly, be limited.

The Statutory Auditors of the Issuer have included certain notes and matters of emphasis in their reports
which are included in this Private Placement Offer Letter wherever applicable, which should be
considered carefully by prospective investors in the Issue.

Issuer’s inability to attract and retain or appropriately replace, the key personnel and sufficient skilled
workers may adversely affect its business, financial condition and prospects.

The Issuer may be adversely affected by strikes, work stoppages or increased wage demands or any
other kind of disputes involving its work force. Further, Government announcements relating to
increased wages for public sector employees will increase its expenses.

Some of the immovable properties of the Issuer may have certain irregularities in title / are not having
clear title deeds, which may affect it adversely.

Inability to adapt to technological changes or disruptions to the technology platforms or business or
communication systems may affect the Issuer adversely.

The business of the Issuer involves risks that may not be covered by insurance including CLND Act,
2010

The Issuer may be adversely affected by changes in Government policy and shareholding.

RISKS RELATING TO INDIA

18.

19.

20.

Economic, political or other factors beyond control of the Issuer may have an adverse impact on its
business, financial condition and prospects.

Issuer’s ability to raise capital outside India may be constrained by Indian law.

Covid- 19 pandemic — The Covid-19 pandemic has affected the entire world and India is no exception
to it. The lockdown imposed in the country in view of containing the infection resulted in slowdown
of the Indian economy and bouncing back to normal economic state may take considerable time.
Covid-19 has affected the supply chain, workforce availability, land acquisition, cashflow of the
company which may affect the timely execution of the under-construction projects of the company
adversely affecting the growth plans.

RISKS RELATING TO INVESTMENT IN THE BONDS

21.

22.

23.
24.

25.

There has been no prior public market for the Bonds and it may not develop in the future and the price
of the Bonds may be volatile.

Investors may not be able to recover, on a timely basis or at all, the full value of outstanding amounts
on the Bonds.

Changes in interest rates may affect the price of the Bonds.
A downgrade in credit rating of the Bonds may affect the price of the Bonds.

Payments on the Bonds will be subordinated to certain tax and other liabilities preferred by law, if any.

The above risk factors might have been considered by CRAs while assigning the rating.
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Iv. GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of the Issuer : Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Registered & : Regd. Office: 16th, Floor, Centre-1, World Trade Centre

Corporate Office Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai-400005
Corp. Office: Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, Anushakti Nagar, Mumbai-
400094

Tel. No. : (022)25992838/25992830/22182171/ 22182177

Fax No. : (022)25992839/25992812/22180109

Website : www.npcil.nic.in

E-mail : nvpokle@npcil.co.in

CIN : U40104MH1987G01149458

Compliance Officer for : Ms. Varsha Bhagat, Company Secretary

the Issue 16™ Floor, Centre-1, World Trade Center, Cuffe Parade,

Mumbai-400 005
Tel No.: (022) 22180285
Fax No.: (022) 22185464

E-mail: varshabhagat@npcil.co.in

Chief Financial Officer : Shri Muthukrishnan Sankaranarayanan, 1AS
Tel No: (022) 25993393

Email: df@npcil.co.in

Nodal Officer : Shri Nagesh V. Pokle

of the Issuer Dy. General Manager (F&A)
Vikram Sarabhai Bhavan, Anushakti
Nagar Mumbai - 400 094
Tel No. : (022) 25992830
Fax No.: (022) 25992812 / 2839
E-mail: nvpokle@npcil.co.in

i SBICAP
| Trustee

SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Address: 4" Floor, Mistry Bhavan, 122 Dinshaw
Vachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai- 400020
Tel No: 022-43025566
E-mail: corporate@sbicaptrustee.com
Website: www.shicaptrustee.com
Contact person: Aditya Kapil- Vice President-
Head operations & Marketing
Compliance Officer: Jatin Bhat
SEBI registration No.: IND000000536
CIN : U65991MH2005PLC158386
Registrar to the Issue : St
Alankit Assignments Limited
Alankit House, 4E/2,
Jhandewalan Extension
New Delhi - 110055
Tel No.: 011-42541971 / 07290067787
Contact Person — Mr. Abhinav Kumar Agarwal (DGM)

Trustees for the Bondholders:
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Credit Rating Agencies

Statutory Auditors of
the Issuer

s

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Email: abhinavka@alankit.com

Website: www.alankit.com

@ ICR A

ICRA Limited

Address (Registered Office): B-710,

Statesman House

148, Barakhamba Road

New Delhi-110001
Website:www.icra.in

Contact Person: Mr. L. Shivakumar
Email id: shivakumar@icraindia.com

Inclia Raginges
L P
B Besearch

India Ratings & Research Limited
Wockhardt Tower, Level 4, West Wing
Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra East ,Mumbai- 400051
Website: www.indiaratings.co.in

Contact Person : Mr. Bagul Tongia
Email 1d: info@indiaratings.co.in

Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
13th Floor, Bakhtawar,

229 Nariman Point,

Mumbai - 400 021

Tel: 022 2287 5770

Email: emails@ss-associates.com

Arrangers to the issue (shall be decided as per EBP):

Name & Logo of

Other Details

Arrangers
Address: ICICI Bank Limited, ICICI Bank Towers, Bandra
Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051, India
(’ICICJ Bank Website www.icicibank.com
Email merchantbanking @icicibank.com
ICICI Bank gmgfixedincome@icicibank.com
Tel No. 022 4008 8980
Contact Person | Sanket Jain
r Address: Regd Address: HDFC Bank House, Senapati
Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai -400013
|-. HDFC BANK Corporate Address: Peninsula Business Park, 4th
Floor, Tower B, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower
L Parel, Mumbai — 400 013
HDFC Bank Limited Website www.hdfcbank.com
Email niranjan.kawatkar@hdfcbank.com;
gaurav.shah2@hdfcbank.com;
trops.investments@hdfcbank.com
Tel No. 022 66521006
Contact Person | Gaurav Shah
Address: Axis House, C-2, Wadia International Centre,
I‘AKIS BANK Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli, Mumbai - 400
025
. Website www.axisbank.com
Axis Bank Email Hitesh.mundra@axisbank.com
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Tel No. 022-43252880

Contact Person | Hitesh Mundra

Address: 910, 9th Floor, Ansal Bhawan, 16, Kasturba
Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110 001, India.

Website www.akgroup.co.in

i s Email panka_l.aqrawal@_aquoup.co.m;

akcapitals@gmail.com

Tel No. Board: +91-11-23739628

A.K. Capital Services
Limited

Mobile: +91 9999305903

Contact Person

Mr. Pankaj Agrawal, Director

R

Genev Capital Private
Limited

Address: Eucharistic Congress lll, 9th Floor, 5th Convent
Rd, Colaba, Mumbai-400 039, Maharashtra,India.

Website WWW.genevcap.com

Email dcm@agenevcap.com

Tel No. (+91 22) 6270 4604

Contact Person

Ms. Yashika Batra

@ 1DBI capital

IDBI CAPITAL MARKETS
AND SECURITIES

Address: 5t and 6t Floor, IDBI Tower, WTC Complex,
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai — 400 005

Website https://idbicapital.com/index.asp

Email hiral.shah@idbicapital.com

Tel No. 022-68361256

Contact Person

Ms. Hiral Shah

LIMITED
§PICICI Securities Address: 501 — B First International Financial Centre, Plot
Frmy R No- C-54 & 55,G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,
- : Bandra East, Mumbai-400098
g;gllefseﬁilgt'teds Primary Website https://www.icicisecuritiespd.com/
Email Ashutosh.garg@isecpd.com
Tel No. 011 24369989 / +91 9810444388

Contact Person

Ashutosh Garg, Vice President

JJM FINANCIAL

JM Financial Products
Limited

Address: 4th Floor Cnergy Appasaheb Marathe Marg,
Prabhadevi Mumbai - 400025

Website imfinancialproducts.com

Email Ajay.Manglunia@jmfl.com

Tel No. Direct :91 22 6224 1771 |Mob : 9820072817

Contact Person

Ajay Manglunia
Managing Director & Head | Investment Grade
Group

Pioneer Investcorp
Ltd.

PIONEER INVESTCORP
LIMITED

Address: 1218, Maker Chamber — V, Nariman Point,
Mumbai-400 021.

Website WWW.PINC.co.in

Email yaseenn@pinc.co.in,
rakeshm@pinc.co.in, sudhirb@pinc.co.in

Tel No. 022-66186475 /6474 Fax no.: 022-22049195

Contact Person

Mr. Yaseen N

GILTS

PNB GILTS LTD

Address: 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi-110001
Website https://www.pnbgilts.com/

Email backoffice@pnbagilts.com

Tel No. 40729710/40729719

Contact Person

Satish Sharma
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Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Tip Sons
Craxing Valua
Since 1953

Tipsons Consultancy
Services Pvt Ltd

Address: 401, Sheraton House, Opposite Ketav Petrol
Pump, Polytechnic Road, Ambawadi,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380015

Website www.tipsons.com

Email Dcm@tipsons.com
sandeep.bhansali@tipsons.com

Tel No. 079-66828125, 9099933611

Contact Person

Mr. Sandeep Bhansali

TRUST

Trust Investment Advisors
Private Limited

Address: Registered: 109/110, 1st Floor, Balarama,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai —
400051
Corporate: 1101, Naman Centre, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400051

Website WWW.trustgroup.in

Email mbd.trust@trustgroup.in

Tel No. +91 022 4084 5000

Contact Person

Mr. Sanjeev Jain

- LEF
Sunrise
SUNRISE GILTS &
SECURITIES PRIVATE
LIMITED

Address: 514, Pinnacle Business Park, Corporate Road,
Prahladnagar , Ahmedabad -380015

Website www.sunriseqilts.com

Email sunriseqilts@gmail.com,
ashish@sunrisegilts.com

Tel No. 079-48966874, (M) 8000393917

Contact Person

Ashish Agarwal

Arrangers to the issue have been appointed by NPCIL as per process laid by NPCIL’s
competent authority and prevailing SEBI EBP Guidelines. None of them is construed or
retained by NPCIL as Merchant Bankers to the issue.
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V.

1.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OF THE ISSUER

CURRENT DIRECTORS OF THE ISSUER

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Issuer as on 31.01.2023 is as under:

() Whole-Time Director

Name, Designation and Director of . .

Sl DIN ' Age | Address the company | Other Directorships

since

1. Shri Bhuwan Chandra Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, | 04.07.2019 Anushakti Vidhyut
Pathak, 56 | Anushaktinagar, Nigam Limitd
Chairman & Managing Mumbai-400 094.

Director and Director
(Projects)
(DIN 07770198)

2. Shri Sanjay Kumar, Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, | 12.03.2020 --

Director (Tech.-LWR) 59 | Anushaktinagar,
(DIN 08720926) Mumbai-400 094

3. Shri Muthukrishnan 45 | Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, | 17.12.2021 --
Sankaranarayanan, Anushaktinagar,

Director (Finance) & CFO Mumbai-400 094
(DIN 07611408)

4, Shri Atul Bhandakkar, 59 | Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, | 12.10.2021 L&T Special Steels
Director (Technical) Anushaktinagar, and Heavy Forgings
(DIN 08696925) Mumbai-400 094. Pvt. Ltd.

5 Shri P.A. Suresh Babu, 56 | Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, | 07.02.2022 --

Director (HR) Anushaktinagar,
(DIN 09495707) Mumbai-400 094.

6 Shri Vineet Kumar 58 | Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, | 01.06.2022 --

Sharma, Anushaktinagar,
Director (Operations) Mumbai-400 094.
(DIN 09618042)

7 Shri Ranjay Sharan 58 | Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, | 23.09.2022 NPCIL-IndianOil
Director (Projects) Anushaktinagar, Nuclear Energy
(DIN 09746118) Mumbai-400 094. Corporation Limited

(1) Part Time Director
Name, Designation and Director of . .

Sl DIN ' Age | Address the company | Other Directorships

since

1. Dr. Ajit Kumar Mohanty, 63 | BARC, Trombay, 01.04.2019 Bhartiya Nabhikiya
Director, BARC Mumbai-400 085. Vidyut Nigam Limited
(DIN 08408653)

2. Shri Bishwadip Dey, 46 | Department of Atomic tiya Nabhikiya Vidyut
Joint Secretary (ER & Energy, 20.07.2021 Nigam Limited
Power), DAE Anushakti Bhavan,

(DIN 09246977) C.S.M. Marg,
Mumbai-400 001.

3. Shri Ajay R. Sule, 57 | Department of Atomic 04.05.2018 1. Bhartiya
Joint Secretary (1&M) Energy, Nabhikiya Vidyut
DAE Anushakti Bhavan, Nigam Limited
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(DIN 08126277)

C.S.M. Marg,
Mumbai-400 001.

2. Uranium
Corporation of
India Limited

3. IREL (India)
Limited

4. Electronic
Corporation of
India Limited

5. Grid Controller of
India Limited
Formerly known as,
Power System

Operation
Corporation
Limited)
4, Shri Rajnath Ram, 53 | NITI Aayog, NITI 25.08.2020 Bhartiya Nabhikiya
Adviser (Energy) Bhavan, Room No. Vidyut Nigam Limited
NITI Aayog. 223, Sansad Marg,
(DIN 08722118) New Delhi-110 001.
5 Shri Ghanshyam Prasad | 55 | Central Electricity 05.08.2022 --
Chairperson (CEA) Authority, 2" Floor,
(DIN 08288849) Room No 201(North),
Seva Bhawan, R.K.
Puram,
New Delhi- 110 066
(111)  Independent Director
Name, Designation and Director of
Sl DIN ' 9 Age | Address the company | Other Directorships
since
1 Shri Rajnish Prakash, 69 | C/502, HAWARE, 16.12.2022 CFF Fluid Control Ltd
Independent Director Tiara Building , (Re-
(DIN 08595423) Plot No 184, Sector-13, | appointed)
Kharghar, Navi Mumbai.

None of the current directors of the Issuer appear in the RBI’s defaulter list or ECGC’s default list.

2.

0]

CHANGES INDIRECTORS OF THE ISSUER SINCE LAST THREE YEARS

Changes in the Board of Directors of the Issuer during the current year and last three years are

as under:

Changes in Directors during FY 2022-23 (up to 31.10.2022)

Name, Designation and DIN

Date of
Appointment /
Resignation/

Director of the
Company
since (in case

Remarks

Cessation of resignation)
Shri D.S. Choudhary, 31.05.2022 14.08..2018 to | Ceased to be Director consequent
Director (Operations) 31.05.2022 upon superannuation from service
(DIN 08200487) of NPCIL.
Shri Vineet Kumar Sharma, 01.06.2022 - Appointment as Whole time
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Director (Operations)
(DIN 09618042)

Director

Shri Ghanshyam Prasad 05.08.2022 - Appointment as Part-time
Chairperson (CEA) Director
(DIN 08288849)
Shri Ranjay Sharan 23.09.2022 - Appointment as Whole time
Director (Projects) Director
(DIN 09746118)
Shri Rajnish Prakash 30.10.2022 31.10.2019 to | Ceased to be Director on account
Independent Director 30.10.2022 of end of tenure.
(DIN 08595423)
Shri Ajai Kumar, 30.10.2022 31.10.2019to | Ceased to be Director on account
Independent Director 30.10.2022 of end of tenure
(DIN 02446976)
Shri Rajnish Prakash 16.12.2022 16.12.2022 to | Re-appointed as an Independent
Independent Director 03.07.2023 Director
(DIN 08595423)
Dr. K.K. Rajan, 05.01.2023 06.01.2017 to | Ceased to be Director on account
Independent Director 05.01.2020 of end of tenure.
(DIN 07699339) &

006.01.2020 to

05.01.2023

Shri Muthiah Selvaraj, 05.01.2023 06.01.2017 to | Ceased to be Director on account
Independent Director 05.01.2020 of end of tenure.
(DIN 06426735) &

006.01.2020 to

05.01.2023

@) Changes in Directors during Financial Year 2021-22

Name, Designation and DIN

Date of
Appointment /
Resignation/

Director of the
Company
since (in case

Remarks

Sankaranarayanan,

Cessation of resignation)
Shri Prakash Mhaske, 30.04.2021 17.07.2019to | Ceased to be Director consequent
Director 30.04.2021 upon superannuation from service
(DIN 08512385) of GOI
Shri A.K. Balasubrahmanian, 31.05.2021 14.08.2018 to | Ceased to be Director on account
Director (Technical) 31.05.2021 of superannuation from service of
(DIN 0773449) NPCIL.
Shri Bishwadip Dey, 20.07.2021 - Appointment as Part-time
Director Director
(DIN 09246977)
Shri Dinesh Chandra, 10.09.2021 - Appointment as Part-time
Director Director
(DIN 09310847)
Shri Atul Bhandakkar, 12.10.2021 - Appointment as Wholetime
Director Director
(DIN 08696925)
Shri Muthukrishnan 17.12.2021 - Appointment as Wholetime

Director
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Director (Finance)
(DIN 07611408)

CMD & Director (Projects)
(DIN 07770198)

Shri S. K. Sharma, 30.11.2021 24.07.2015to | Ceased to be CMD/ Director

CMD 30.11.2021 consequent upon superannuation

(DIN 07245726) from service of NPCIL.

Shri Mukesh Singhal, - - Assigned the charge for handling

Director (HR) day-to-day functioning of the post

(DIN 08569738) of Chairman & Managing
Director, NPCIL w.e.f.
01.12.2021 until further orders
vide DAE letter No. 1/1/10/2015-
Power/14401 dated 30.11.2021.

Shri Dinesh Chandra 31.12.2021 10.09.2021to | Ceased to be Director consequent

Director 31.12.2021 upon superannuation from service

(DIN 09310847) of GOI.

Shri Mukesh Singhal, 31.12.2021 16.10.2019to | Ceased to be CMD/ Director

In-Charge CMD and Director 31.12.2021 consequent upon superannuation

(HR) from service of NPCIL.

(DIN 08569738)

Shri Bhuwan Chandra Pathak, 01.02.2022 - 1) Appointment as Director

Acting CMD & Director (Projects) since 04.07.2019; and

(Projects) thereafter

(DIN 07770198) 2) Appointment as Acting CMD
w.e.f. 01.02.2022.

Shri P.A. Suresh Babu 07.02.2022 - Appointment as Wholetime

Director (HR) Director

(DIN 09495707)

Shri Bhuwan Chandra Pathak, 23.02.2022 - Appointment as CMD

(i) Changes in Directors during Financial Year 2020-21

Name, Designation and DIN

Date of
Appointment
/ Resignation/

Director of the
Company since
(in case of

Remarks

Director (Finance) and CFO
(DIN 07789281)

03.12.2020

Cessation resignation)
Shri Rameshwar Prasad Gupta, 31.05.2020 20.10.2017to | Ceased to be Director
Director 31.05.2020 consequent upon his
(DIN 03388822) appointment as Secretary,
MoEF and CC, Government of
India.
Shri Rajnath Ram, 25.08.2020 -- Appointment as Part-time
Director Director.
(DIN 08722118)
Shri Jayant N. Khobragade, 05.10.2020 10.08.2017 to Ceased to be Director as relieved
Director 05.10.2020 of his duties from DAE on his
(DIN 07904754) repatriation to the parent cadre.
Smt. Ruby Srivastava, 03.12.2020 12.04.2017 to | Ceased to be Director on her

premature repatriation to parent
cadre.
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(iv) Changes in Directors during Financial Year 2019-20

Name, Designation and DIN

Date of
Appointment /
Resignation/

Director of the
Company since
(in case of

Remarks

Independent Director
(DIN 08595423)

Cessation resignation)

Dr. Ajit Kumar Mohanty, 01.04.2019 -- Appointment as Part-time

Director, BARC Director

(DIN 08408653)

Shri N. Nagaich, 31.05.2019 24.07.2015to Ceased to be Director

Director (HR) 31.05.2019 consequent upon

(DIN 06994184) superannuation from service of
NPCIL.

Shri B.C. Pathak 04.07.2019 -- Appointment as Wholetime

Director (Projects) Director

(DIN 07770198)

Shri Prakash Mhaske 17.07.2019 -- Appointment as Part-time

Director Director

(DIN 08512385)

Shri Mukesh Singhal 16.10.2019 -- Appointment as Wholetime

Director (HR) Director

(DIN 08569738)

Shri Ajai Kumar 31.10.2019 -- Appointment as Non-official

Independent Director Independent Director

(DIN 02446976)

Shri Rajnish Prakash 31.10.2019 -- Appointment as Non-official

Independent Director

It is further confirmed that Permanent Account Number of Directors have been submitted to the
Stock Exchanges on which the non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed, at the time of
filing the draft offer document.

Note: Permanent Account Number, Aadhaar Number, Driving License Number, Bank Account
Number (s), and Passport Number of the promoters (not applicable as the promoter is
Government of India)

KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL
In terms of Section 203 read with Section 2 (51) of the Companies Act, 2013, the following Official is
the Key Managerial Personnel of the company.

i) Wholetime Directors (as per list above)

i) Shri Muthukrishnan Sankaranarayanan, Director (Finance) & CFO (w.e.f. 22.12.2021)

iii)  Ms Varsha Bhagat, Company Secretary (w.e.f. 09.04.2021)

INTEREST OF PROMOTERS & DIRECTORS, LITIGATIONETC.

(@  The Promoter, Directors or key managerial personnel of the Company do not have any financial
or other material interest in their personal capacity in the issue of Bonds and thus there shall be

no effect which is different from the interests of other persons.
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Since the Government of India is the Promoter of the Company, it is not possible to give details

of litigations, legal actions or directions pending or taken by any Ministry or Department of the

Government or a statutory authority against the promoter of the Company during the last three

years.

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

A. WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS

The following table sets forth the remuneration paid to the whole-time Directors of the Company
during the current year and last three financial years:

24

(inRs.)
Remuneration Performance
i i . and other linked
Financial Name qf the whole Benefits Total
Year time Director
allowances incentive
Shri. B. C. Pathak 18,98,120 | 2,02,005 8,09,965 | 29,10,090
Shri. Sanjay Kumar 20,52,105 | 2,01,318 7,76,557 | 30,29,980
2022- Shri D.S. Choudhary 31,74,463 | 1,01,331 5,95,033 | 38,70,827
2023 (up
to 30-09- | Shri. V.K.Sharma 9,69,712 99,987 2,01,714 | 12,71,413
2022) Shri Atul Bhnadakkar 22,31,881 | 1,97,861 7,76,557 | 32,06,299
Shri
13,29,690 | 2,35,556 4,41,469 | 20,06,715
M.Sankaranarayanan
Shri P.A. Suresh Babu 18,81,851 | 1,81,518 8,59,501 | 29,22,870
Shri S K Sharma 33,38,070 | 3,18,375 11,59,785 | 48,16,230
Shri. Mukesh Singhal 63,82,449 | 4,34,307 13,13,646 | 81,30,402
Shri. B. C. Pathak 41,01,490 | 3,73,228 13,48,824 | 58,23,542
Shri. Sanjay Kumar 40,20,832 | 4,43,369 11,71,899 | 56,36,100
Shri 36,52,404 88,665 7,17,917 | 44,58,986
o021-22 | A -K.Balasubrahmanian
Shri D.S. Choudhary 36,52,236 | 4,09,618 12,77,766 | 53,39,620
Shri Atul Bhnadakkar 21,26,807 | 1,50,211 3,25,949 | 26,02,967
Shri
5,34,338 | 1,18,469 | - 6,52,807
M.Sankaranarayanan
Shri P.A. Suresh Babu 4,67,504 25,659 | - 493,163
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Shri S K Sharma 33,14,695 | 3,15,900 11,97,370 | 48,67,565
Smt. Ruby Srivastava 23,92,986 4,90,385 10,53,478 | 39,66,549
Shri. Mukesh Singhal 35,56,955 3,15,060 11,94,281 | 51,05,896
Shri. B. C. Pathak 36,11,819 3,52,930 11,94,281 | 51,98,630
2020-21
Shri. Sanjay Kumar 36,39,135 3,82,266 11,08,826 | 51,71,839
Shri i 3442234 3,15,060 11,13,521 | 49,10,428
A.K.Balasubrahmanian S ” S
Shri D.S. Choudhary 43,75,607 3,14,640 11,09,847 | 58,32,494
Shri S K Sharma 50,18,565 3,29,000 8,90,164 | 62,37,729
Smt. Ruby Srivastava 31,51,996 7,78,900 8,28,834 47,59,730
Shri N Nagaich 35,16,995 2,01,445 2,41,594 39,60,034
Shri. Mukesh Singhal 12,66,581 1,20,308 3,25,027 17,11,916
9019-20 Shri R Banerjee 27,23,636 26,479 1,92,224 29,42,339
Shri. B. C. Pathak 22,30,908 2,07,608 5,85,628 30,24,144
Shri S Singharoy 54,88,403 3,05,560 7,21,824 65,15,787
o lacubrahmanian | 3531390 | 311918 | 807124 | 4650432
Shri D.S. Choudhary 35,03,442 3,08,550 | 11,22,146 | 49,34,138

PART-TIME NON-OFFICIAL DIRECTORS

No remuneration/sitting fees/commission was paid to Non-Executive Part-time Directors except

Independent Directors.

Non-official Part-Time Independent Directors

The Non-official Part-Time Independent Directors are entitled to sitting fees of 320,000 (Rupees

Twenty Thousand only) per meeting of the Board or per meeting of a Committee thereof (as per letter

No. 1/1/22/2015-Power/15185 dated November 6, 2015 conveyed by DAE).

Vide DAE Letter having Ref. No. 1/1/22/2015-Power/6841 dated May 25, 2022, the approval of the

Competent Authority for enhancement of the sitting fees of Non-Official Part-time Independent

Directors of NPCIL for attending Board and Board Sub-Committee was conveyed as under:

Sitting fees payable for attending Board Meetings

Rs. 40,000

Sitting fees for attending Board Sub-Committee Meetings

Rs. 30,000
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Attendance of Board Sub-Committees include attendance of meetings of Independent Directors. The
following table sets forth the sitting fees paid to the part-time Directors of the company during the

current year (upto 31.01.2023) and last three financial years:

Sitting Fees for (in %)
. . Name of the Non- .
Financial official Part-Time I\;BI oard Meeting of | 147 (3)
Year Independent Director eeting | Committees
of the Board
(BSC)
(BM)

Dr. K. K. Rajan 2,00,000 6,20,000 8,20,000

2022-23  I"Shrj M. Selvaraj 2,00,000 10,00,000 | 12,00,000
a1 c()Lipztgzs) Shri Ajai Kumar 1,20,000 4,80,000 [ 6,00,000
Shri Rajnish Prakash 1,20,000 8,30,000 9,50,000

Dr. K. K. Rajan 2,40,000 3,00,000 5,40,000

2021-22 Shri M. Selvaraj 2,40,000 3,40,000 5,80,000
Shri Ajai Kumar 2,40,000 1,00,000 3,40,000

Shri Rajnish Prakash 2,40,000 2,40,000 4,80,000

Dr. K. K. Rajan 1,60,000 2,20,000 3,80,000

2020-21 Shri M. Selvaraj 1,60,000 2,40,000 [ 4,00,000
Shri Ajai Kumar 1,60,000 1,00,000 2,60,000

Shri Rajnish Prakash 1,60,000 1,80,000 3,40,000

Dr. K.K. Rajan 1,20,000 2,60,000 3,80,000

Shri M. Selvaraj 1,20,000 2,00,000 3,20,000

2019-20 | Shri Ajai Kumar 60,000 - 60,000
Shri Rajnish Prakash 60,000 40,000 | 1,00,000

Shri Rajesh Marwaha 80,000 1,00,000 1,80,000

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of related parties of the Company and transactions entered by the Company with the related
parties during the last three financial years immediately preceding the year of circulation of the
Private Placement Offer Letter including with regard to loans advanced, guarantees given or
securities provided, are furnished as under:

A. PROMOTER/ HOLDING COMPANIES

The Company is promoted by the President of India, acting through the Department of Atomic
Energy, Government of India.

The Company has not entered into any transaction with its promoter/ holding companies with respect

to any loan advanced, guarantee given or security provided, during the aforesaid period except as
required under any act/rule in effect from time to time.
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B. GROUP COMPANIES/ SUBSIDIARIES OF HOLDING COMPANY OF WHICH THE
COMPANY IS ALSO A SUBSIDIARY

Since the Government of India is the Promoter of the Company, it is not possible to give details of
its group companies because of the large number of such undertakings.

C. SUBSIDIARIES
The Company has following subsidiary companies as on March 31, 2022:

a. Ar(ljushakti Vidhyut Nigam Limited, Joint Venture Company of NPCIL and NTPC
Ltd.
b. NPCIL-Indian Oil Nuclear Energy Corporation Limited. (refer note below *)

Details of transactions entered into by the Company with its subsidiaries with respect to loan
advanced, guarantee given or security provided, during aforesaid period are as under:

Transactions of the Company with Anushakti Vidhyut Nigam Limited, Joint Venture Company of
NPCIL and NTPC Ltd. (refer note below *)

(Rs. in crores)

Details of transaction F'%@?“”"

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Loan advanced by the Company to Anushakti NIL NIL NIL
Vidhyut Nigam Limited
Guarantee given by the Company to NIL NIL NIL
Anushakti Vidhyut Nigam Limited
Security provided by the Company to NIL NIL NIL
Anushakti Vidhyut Nigam Limited

Transactions of the Company with NPCIL-Indian Oil Nuclear Energy Corporation Limited. (refer

note below *)
(Rs. in crores)

Details of transaction Financial
Year

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
l_c()jqn advanced by the Company to NPCIL- NIL NIL NIL
ndian
Qil Nuclear Energy Corporation Limited
Guarantee Rllven by the Company to NPCIL- NIL NIL NIL
Indian Oil Nuclear Energy Corporation
Limited
Security provided by the Company to NIL NIL NIL
NPCIL- Indian Oil Nuclear Energy
Corporation Limited

*Amount recoverable from subsidiaries is Rs. Nil ('As at 315 March 2020 : Rs 0.01 crore) against

expenses incurred on their behalf.

D. ASSOCIATE COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES, AFFILIATES OF THE COMPANY/
COMPANIES PROMOTED/ CO-PROMOTED BY THE COMPANY

The Company has following associate companies/ joint ventures/ affiliate companies/ companies
promoted/ co- promoted by the Company as on March 31, 2022:

L&T Special Steels and Heavy Forgings Private Ltd.
Details of transactions entered into by the Company with its associate companies/ joint ventures/

affiliate companies/ companies promoted/ co-promoted by the Company, with respect to loan
advanced, guarantee given or security provided, during aforesaid period are as under:

27



Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter
Private & Confidential — For Private Circulation Only

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Transactions of the Company with L&T Special Steels and Heavy Forgings Private

Ltd.(LTSSHF)

(Rs. in crores)

Details of transaction Financial
Year

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Loan advanced by the Company to LTSSHF Note I Note T1 Note IT1
(Carrying Value including Interest)
Guarantee given by the Company to NIL NIL NIL
LTSSHF
Security provided by the Company to NIL NIL NIL
LTSSI—?IFp Y bany

Note | (FY 2021-22)

a)

b)

d)

e)
f)

Carrying value of Loan including interest but not due given is Rs.386.49 crore (As at 31% March
2021: Rs.359.00 crore) and its book cost is Rs.454.21 crore (As at 31 March 2021: Rs.427.29
crore).

Interest for the FY 2021-22 Rs.30.45 crore and its book value Rs.29.91 crore (Previous Year
Rs.28.24 crore and its book value Rs.28.04 crore).

Carrying value of Investment in 6% Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares (subscribed during FY 2017-18 on conversion of above loan) is Rs.128.75 crore (As at
31t March 2021:Rs.128.75 crore) and its book cost is Rs.166.92 crore(As at 31% March
2021:Rs.166.92 crore)

Further, diminution had been provided for the full carrying value of investment during previous
FY 2017-18.

Pure Advance given against Purchase Order placed is Rs.93.87 crore(As at 31 March
2021:Rs.122.50 crore)

Payment Against Material Pending Acceptance is Rs.38.44 crore(As at 31 March
2021:Rs.95.70 crore)

Other payables is Rs.16.23 crore (As at 31 March 2021:Rs.Nil)

Loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties that are repayable on
demand/without specifying any of period of repayment is Rs.Nil (As at 31 March
2021:Rs.Nil).

Note I1 (FY 2020-21)

a)

b)

Carrying value of Loan including interest but not due given as at 31 March 2021 Rs 359.00
crore ( As at 315 March 2020:L Rs 333.02 crore) and its book cost as at 31% March 2021 Rs
427.29 crore ( As at 31 March 2020: Rs 401.36 crore).

Interest for the FY 2020-21 Rs 28.24 crore and its book value Rs 28.04 crore ( Previous year
Rs 26.30 crore and its book value Rs 26.48 crore).

Carrying value of Investment in 6% cumulative Non-convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares (Subscribed during FY 2017-18 on conversion of above loan) as at 31 March 2021
Rs 128.75 crore ( As at 31% March 2020: Rs 128.75 crore) and its book cost as at 315 March
2021 Rs 166.92 crore ( As at 315 March 2020: Rs. 166.92 crore). Further, impairment had
been provided for the full carrying value of investment during FY 2017-18.

Pure Advance given against Purchase order placed as on 31% March 2021 Rs. 122.50 crore (
As at 31 March 2020: Rs. 82.04 crore)

Payment against Material Pending Acceptance as on 31% March 2021 Rs. 95.70 crore ( as at
31% March 2020: Rs. 22.98 crore)

Balance payable as on 31 March 2021 is Rs. Nil (As at 31% March 2020: Rs. 1.56 crore)
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Note I11 (FY 2019-20):

a)

b

Carrying value of Loan including interest but not due given as at 31st March 2020
Rs.333.02 crore (As at 31st March 2019: Rs.309.37 crore) and its book cost as at 31st
March 2020 Rs.401.36 crore (As at 31st March 2019: Rs.377.52 crore)

Interest for the FY 2019-20 Rs.26.30 crore, book value Rs.26.48 crore (Previous Year
Rs.24.38 crore, book value Rs.24.86 crore).

) Carrying value of Investment in 6% Cumulative Non-convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares (Subscribed during F.Y. 2017-18 on conversion of above loan) as at 31st March
2020 Rs.128.75 crore (As at 31st March 2019:Rs.128.75 crore) and its book cost as at 31st
March 2020 Rs. 166.92 crore (As at 31st March 2019: Rs.166.92 crore)

Further, diminution had been provided for the full carrying value of investment during FY
2017-18.

C) Pure Advance given against Purchase Order placed as on 31st March 2020 Rs.82.04 crore
(As at 31st March 2019:Rs.60.57 crore)
d) Payment Against Material Pending Acceptance as on 31st March 2020 Rs.22.98 crore (As

at 31st March 2019:RS.7.01 crore)
Balance payable as on 31st March 2020 is Rs.1.56 crore (As at 31st March 2019:Rs. Nil)

E. DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY/ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The transactions with the Directors of the Company/ Key Management Personnel who exercise
control are as under:

a)

Compensation for the year to KMP
(Rs. In cr)

Particulars

For the year
ended 2021-22

For the year
ended 2020-21

For the year
ended 2019-20

Short Term employee benefits

3.80

3.49

3.90

Post Employment benefits 0.09 0.13 0.11
Sitting Fees 0.19 0.14 0.10
Total compensation to KMP 4.08 3.76 411
Details of transaction Financial
Year
2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Dues outstanding to the corporation 0.01 0.06 0.08

F. oT

T

HER RELATED PARTIES

he Company has not entered into any transaction with any other related parties as given hereunder,

with respect to loan advanced, guarantee given or security provided, during aforesaid period:

Firm, in which directors, key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives are a
partner;

Private company in which directors or key managerial personnel of the Company are a member
or director;

Public company in which a director or key managerial personnel of the Company are a
director and hold along with their relatives, more than 2% of its paid up share capital;

Body corporate whose board of directors, managing director or key managerial personnel are
accustomed to act in accordance with the advice, directions or instructions of the directors or
key managerial personnel of the Company and such directions or instructions are not given
in a professional capacity;

Person on whose advice, directions or instructions the directors or key managerial personnel
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of the Company are accustomed to act and such directions or instructions are not given in a
professional capacity.

The Corporation is ultimately controlled by the Central Government of India (GOI) and various
entities which are controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the GOI are
considered to be government related entities. The Corporation enters into various transactions in
normal course of business with government related entities (such as Department of Atomic
Energy (DAE), Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, Central Industrial Security Force, Power Grid
Corporation of India Limited etc.) which are at its arm’s length and are entered on the basis of
tendering procedures wherein other entities also participate. Further, the Corporation also enters
into certain other transactions which are not subject matter of tendering procedures, however,
these transactions are not outside normal day to day business operation and are not carried out on
non-market terms.

The major transaction with DAE, GOI, which has control over the Corporation are as below:

(a) During the current year, Fuel and Heavy Water Lease Charges of Rs. 3,226.50 crore (Previous
Year Rs. 3127.88 crore) has been incurred on account of usage of material for generation of
electricity.

(b) Dividend paid during the year of Rs. 1,347.00 crore (Previous Year Rs. 1323.00 crore)

(c) Amount received for equity during the year of Rs. 540.00 crore (Previous Year Rs. 500.00
crore).

(d) Equity share issued during the year of Rs. 815.00 (Previous Year Rs. Nil).

G. INTENTION OF PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
TO SUBSCRIBE TO THE OFFER(APPLICABLE IN CASE THEY INTEND TO
SUBSCRIBE TO THE OFFER)

Not applicable.
VI. DETAILS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE ISSUER

1. CURRENT STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE ISSUER (FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23)

Being a Government Company, the statutory auditors of the Issuer are appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (“CAG”). The annual accounts of the Issuer are
reviewed every year by CAG and a report is published.

Details of the statutory auditors of the Issuer for financial year 2022-23 are as under:

Name of Firm UDIN Address & Contact Details Auditor
Statutory Registrati since
Auditor on
No.
Suresh 121750W | 22102306AJQ | 30-309, Technopolis Knowledge Park, | 2020-21
Surana & KEC5886 Mahakali Caves Road
Associates Andheri (East)
LLP Mumbai-400093
Tel: 022 2287 5770
Email: emails@ss-associates.com
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2. CHANGE INSTATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE ISSUER SINCE LAST THREE YEARS

FY Name Address Date of Date of Auditor of
Appointment | Cessation | the issuer
since
2021-22 | Suresh 308-309, Technopolis 17/03/2022 NA 2021-22
Surana & Knowledge Park, Mahakali
Associates | Caves Road, Andheri (East)
LLP Mumbai- 400093
2020-21 | Suresh 13" Floor, Bakhtawar, 12/12/2020 NA 2020-21
Surang & 229 Nariman Point,
fi?c'ates Mumbai - 400 021
Tel: 022 2287 5770
Email: emails@ss-
associates.com
2019-20 | M. M. Barodawala Mansion, B- 02/08/2019 11/12/2020 | 2016-17
Nissim & Wing, 3rd Floor, 81
Co. Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai — 400 018

BRIEF SUMMARY OF BUSINESS/ ACTIVITIES OF ISSUER AND ITS LINE OF BUSINESS

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE ISSUER AND BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Growth of Power sector is key to the economic development of the country. A proper mix of various
sources of energy is vital for sustainable growth. Also, both, the base load and as well as the peak
load demands are to be met effectively. Energy security and environmental concerns are the other
important issues to be addressed by every energy source.

Nuclear energy is base load (available 24x7) and is safe, environmentally benign and economically
viable source of energy. Nuclear energy is as clean source of power as renewable energy sources like
solar, wind, hydro etc. It has potential to provide long term energy security to the country. Thus,
Nuclear energy is vital to our nation’s diverse energy portfolio and for meeting goals for addressing
India’s energy challenges, mitigating carbon emissions, enhancing energy security and sustainable
development. India has entire fuel cycle capability in nuclear energy starting from uranium
exploration, mining, and fuel fabrication, electricity generation to fuel reprocessing and waste
management. India has modest reserves of uranium and vast reserves of thorium and thus the three
stage nuclear power programme is designed to achieve self-reliance by exploiting India’s vast
thorium resources for providing long term energy security to the country. India has attained maturity
in implementation of the first stage of the nuclear power programme, with comprehensive capacity
in the various facets of nuclear technology viz. siting, design, construction, commissioning, operation
& maintenance, up gradation and life extension of Nuclear Power Plants. The first stage along with
large size imported Light Water Reactors (LWRs) as an additionality, may play an important role in
immediate term for meeting the increased electricity supply demand and addressing environmental.
Nuclear power generation, since inception in the country, has already contributed in avoiding of
about 687 million tons of COzy. .
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India’s per capita electricity consumption has been continuously increasing over the years. As per
Central Electricity Authority (CEA) data, the per capita electricity consumption (including
generation of captive power and excluding losses) has reached 1.255 MWh (provisional) in 2021-22
from 0.884 MWh in 2011-12. As per International Energy Agency (IEA) data, the world average per
capita electricity consumption during 2020 was 3.2 MWh. To reach per capita electricity
consumption of India to the level of world average, there is a need of further capacity addition in the
country.

The peak demand during the last 10 years has registered increase of about 50%. The all India peak
demand was 135.45 GW during 2012-13 which rose to 203.01 GW during 2021-22 as per CEA
reports. As per National Electricity Plan document (January 2019, Volume-Il, Transmission) of
Central Electricity Authority, the projected Peak Demand is about 299 GW at the end of year 2026-
27. The requirement of installed capacity to meet the peak demand is about double of it, considering
overall plant load factors, system losses, requirement of reserve capacity etc. Thus, the required
installed capacity to meet peak demand of 299 GW by the year 2026-27 would be about 619 GW.
With present installed capacity of about 409 GW, a capacity of about 210 GW is to be added to meet
this projected peak demand. This augmentation in power generating capacity is to be done in an
economically viable and environmentally benign manner.

As per National Electricity Plan, January 2018 (Volume-I, Generation) of Central Electricity
Authority, the average CO, emission factor during 2015-16 is estimated at 0.721 kg CO./kWh and it
is expected that this will reduce to 0.524 kg CO./kWh by the end of 2026-27 based on the thrust
being given to clean energy sources.

At the 26" Conference of Parties (COP26) in Glasgow in November 2021, in the midst of the global
brainstorming on climate change, India has presented its commitments towards reduction in GHG
emissions. India announced its commitments to the world in the form of following five nectar
elements, ‘Panchamrit’ to deal with the climate change:

1. India will reach its non-fossil energy capacity to 500 GW by 2030.

2. India will meet 50% of its energy requirements from renewable energy by 2030.

3. India will reduce the total projected carbon emissions by one billion tonnes from now onwards till
2030.

4. By 2030, India will reduce the carbon intensity of its economy by less than 45%.

5. By the year 2070, India will achieve the target of Net Zero emissions by 2070.

To achieve above goals, clean energy sources viz. Renewable energy sources, Hydro and Nuclear
have to play major role. The Government’s commitment is to prioritise the use of clean power in
India’s energy mix, as part of low-carbon growth strategy and to ensure long-term base load
requirement for the nation’s industrialization, sustainable development and energy self-sufficiency.
Towards this, the Government has taken various initiatives to augment capacity addition mainly by
non-fossil fuels routes like solar, wind, small hydro, biomass and nuclear to limit CO; emission in
the environment while meeting the demand of power. Power capacity addition using clean energy
sources (CES) in the country in last 5 years indicates its increasing contribution in the total capacity
addition.

With the formation of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited in 1987 as a Central Public Sector
Enterprise under the aegis of Department of Atomic Energy in India, the nuclear power generation
moved to the commercial domain. The Company is operating the atomic power stations and
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implementing the atomic power projects for generation of electricity in pursuance of the schemes
and programmes of the Government of India.

The government has taken several initiatives to facilitate expansion of nuclear power in the country
like creation of the Indian Nuclear Insurance Pool (INIP) and amendment of the Atomic Energy Act,
1962 to enable Joint Venture companies of Public Sector Enterprises to set up nuclear power plants.
The Government had accorded “in principle’ approval of sites for setting up nuclear power projects
in states of Maharashtra, Haryana, Rajasthan, Madhya Pradesh, Gujarat, West Bengal, Karnataka and
Andhra Pradesh. Government has declared to provide budgetary support for nuclear power. To fast-
track India’s domestic nuclear power programme, Gol has accorded administrative approval and
financial sanction for setting up of Gorakhpur Haryana Anu Vidyut Pariyojana Unit-1&2 (2x700
MW PHWRs) and 10 units of indigenous Pressurized Heavy Water Reactors (10x 700 MW PHWRs)
in fleet mode. In addition, Gol has accorded administrative approval and financial sanction for setting
up of two units of Light Water Reactors (KKNPP-5&6, 2x1000 MW LWRs) to be implemented with
Russian Cooperation. KKNPP-5&6 project is already launched and construction work is in progress.
Pre-project activities on other sanctioned projects are in various stages of progress towards
commencement of construction. As on date, the committed capacity, including present installed
capacity, is 21980 MW comprising 6780 MW installed capacity [22 reactors including RAPS-1, 100
MW Pressurized Heavy Water Reactor (PHWR) of DAE], 6800 MW under construction and 8400
MW Projects having administrative approval and financial sanctions from Government of India
which are in various stages of pre-project activities towards launching these units. In respect of future
LWRs, techno-commercial discussions are going on with foreign suppliers.

Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures

Sl. | Name of the Company Promoters Objective
No. | (incorporated on) Equity
Holding

1. Anushakti Vidyut Nigam | NPCIL- 51% Development of Nuclear Power, protection of

Limited (27/01/2011) NTPC - 49% environment, manufacturing of nuclear
components and trading of electricity

2. NPCIL Indian Qil NPCIL- 74% Development of Nuclear Power, protection of
Nuclear Energy IOCL - 26% environment, manufacturing of nuclear
Corporation Limited components and trading of electricity
(06/04/2011)

4, L&T Special Steel and NPCIL - 26% The JV was formed to set up a fully integrated
Heavy Forgings Private L&T - 74% forging facility (from steel scrap to finished
Limited (30/11/2009) forgings of alloy steels, carbon steel &
stainless steels) with a capacity to produce a
single piece ingot up to 300 MT and forgings
up to 120 MT in the first phase. The JV is a
major strategic step towards achieving India’s
independence from imports of heavy forgings
for Nuclear Power Plants and ensuring timely
supply of heavy forgings for hydrocarbon
sector.
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Other Branches & Units

Apart from the registered and corporate office of NPCIL at Mumbai, NPCIL also has various
operating stations, Quality Assurance Offices, Liasion offices, Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and under
construction power projects.

The above branches, units, sites, offices etc are spread at several locations all over India. Presently it
is operating 22 reactor with installed capacity of 6780 MW 22 reactors (including RAPS-1, 100 MW
of DAE). This comprises of four units (1400 MWe) at Tarapur in Maharashtra, five units (1080
MWe) at Rawatbhata in Rajasthan, two units (440 MWe) at Kalpakkam near Chennai, two units (440
MWe) at Narora in Uttar Pradesh, two units (440 Mwe) at Kakrapar in Gujarat, four units (880MWe)
at Kaiga in Karnataka and two units (2000MWe) of Kudankulam 1&2 in TamilNadu.

Capacity Factor achieved by NPCIL over the years
Capacity Factor (%)
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Operations of the company

NPCIL is presently contributing around 3.16% of the total power generation in the country. The
actual commercial generation in the Financial Year (FY) 2021-22 was 47112 MUs (In
addition,139.45 MUs infirm power was generated from KAPP Unit-3 which was synchronized with
the grid for the first time on January 10, 2021). Presently, NPCIL is operating 22 reactors with an
installed capacity of 6780 MW (including RAPS-1, 100 MW PHWR of DAE). This comprises of
four units (1400 MWe) at Tarapur in Maharashtra, five units (1080 MWe) at Rawatbhata in
Rajasthan, two units (440 MWe) at Kalpakkam near Chennai, two units (440 MWe) at Narora in
Uttar Pradesh, two units (440 MWe) at Kakrapar in Gujarat, four units (880MWe) at Kaiga in
Karnataka and two units (2000MWe) of Kudankulam 1&2 in TamilNadu.

Nuclear Power Plants of the Company have registered over 581 reactor years of safe, reliable and
accident free operation up to November 30, 2022. NPCIL stations have received several safety
awards from National Safety Council of India. As on November 30, 2022, the continuous, safe and
reliable operation for more than a year has been achieved 42 times (out of which 4 times operated
for more than two years) by various reactors operated by NPCIL. Out of these, continuous, safe and
reliable operation of 962 days registered by KGS-1 is second longest continuous operation in world
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among all reactor technologies.

Electricity Generation over the years

Gross Generation (MUs)
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# Continuina to Operate
PROJECTS:

Kakrapar Atomic Power Project (KAPP) Unit-3&4 (700 MW PHWR) at Kakrapar in Gujarat,
Rajasthan Atomic Power Project (RAPP) Unit-7&8 (2 X 700 MW PHWRs) at Rawatbhata in
Rajasthan, Kudankulam Nuclear Power Project (KKNPP) Unit-3&4 (2 X 1000 MW LWRs) and
KKNPP-5&6 at Kudankulam in Tamil Nadu are at various stages of construction/commissioning. At
GHAVP-1&2 (2x700 MW PHWRs), Haryana, casting of all foundation piles have been completed
in both Nuclear Building (NB) areas and foundation qualification process is in progress towards
obtaining clearance from AERB for concreting of NB raft. Regarding 10 PHWRs in fleet mode
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(GHAVP-3&4, Kaiga-5&6, Mahi Banswara-1,2,3&4 and Chutka-1&2), for which administrative
approval and financial sanction is already accorded by the Government, various pre-project activities
and procurement process of various equipment and components are in progress towards launching
of these projects. Fleet mode construction commenced with ‘Ground Break’ of Kaiga-5&6 project
in April 2022 after obtaining AERB clearance. In addition, various activities including Techno
commercial discussions are in progress for setting up of large size LWRs with international
cooperation as an additionality. Current status on various projects is given below:

Projects under construction

KAPP-3&4 (2 X 700 MW PHWR):

KAPP-3&4 project is India’s first indigenously designed Nuclear Power Plant of 700 MW capacity
unit size. KAPP-3, has been successfully commissioned with synchronization with the Grid for the
first time on 10.01.2021. After carrying out required modifications/ improvements based on
commissioning feedback, the unit was re-synchronized with grid on 20.07.2022. Since then the unit
is generating infirm power. At KAPP-4, civil construction of all buildings has been completed and
major equipment inside Reactor Building are erected. PHT hydro test is completed. This will be
followed by major critical activities viz. ILRT, Hot Conditioning, fuel loading, approach to first
criticality, first synchronization with the grid and finally commencement of commercial operation,
all with progressive clearances from AERB. Overall cumulative Physical Progress of project is
97.14% with Unit-3 - 99.99% and Unit-4 - 94.28% as on end of November 2022.

RAPP-7&8 (2 X 700 MW PHWR):

RAPP-7&8 project is India’s second pair of indigenously designed Nuclear Power Plant of 700 MW
capacity unit size. Civil construction works, equipment/components erection and various system
commissioning activities are in progress. In Unit-7, a major milestone “Reactor Building Proof Test
and Integrated Leak Rate Test (ILRT)” is completed. This will be followed by major critical activities
viz. Hot conditioning of PHT system, fuel loading, approach to first criticality, first synchronization
with the grid and finally commencement of commercial operation, all with progressive clearances
from AERB. In Unit-8, construction of Outer Containment (OC) dome is completed. Overall
cumulative Physical Progress of project is 88.92% with Unit-7 - 95.52% and Unit-8 - 81.67 % as on
end of November 2022.

KKNPP-3&4 (2 X 1000 MW LWR):

The project is being implemented with technical cooperation from Russian Federation within the
framework of the Inter-Governmental Agreement (IGA) signed between Russian Federation and
Republic of India in December 2008. Manufacturing and progressive delivery of various equipment
and components are in progress. Construction and equipment erection works are in progress.
Construction of Internal Structures, Inner Containment(IC) and Outer Containment (OC) of Reactor
Building, Hydro-Technical structures etc. is in progress. Overall cumulative Physical Progress of
project is 64.12% with Unit-3 - 65.62% and Unit-4 - 61.97 % as on end of November 2022.

KKNPP-5&6 (2x1000 MW LWRS):
The project is being implemented with technical cooperation from Russian Federation, within the
framework of the Inter-Governmental Agreement signed between Russian Federation and
Government of India. Manufacture of Long Manufacturing Cycle and First Priority Equipment is in
progress. Civil construction works are in progress. Overall cumulative Physical Progress of project
is 13.56% with Unit-5 - 15.47% and Unit-6 - 10.83% as on end of November 2022.
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PROJECTS UNDER LAUNCH

Gorakhpur Haryana Anu Vidyut Pariyojana (GHAVP) Unit-1&2 (2x700 MW PHWRS):
Casting of all foundation piles has been completed in both the Nuclear Building (NB) areas. Further
activities towards obtaining regulatory clearance for casting of nuclear building raft are in progress.
Construction of various civil structures like Fire Water Pump House, Safety Related Pump House,
D20 Upgrading Building, Switchyard Control Building, Fire and Industrial Safety House, Tunnels,
Emergency Makeup Water Pond Area etc. are in progress. Manufacturing and supply of various
equipment and components are in progress.

PROJECTS UNDER PRE-PROJECT ACTIVITIES

PHWRs in Fleet Mode (10x700 MW PHWRs):

The Government of India has accorded administrative approval and financial sanction for taking up
construction of 10 indigenous 700MW PHWRs in Fleet Mode. Various preparatory activities such
as land acquisition and R&R, Environmental clearance, procurement activities of long delivery
equipment, studies for regulatory clearances, site infrastructure development, public outreach,
tendering for main plant civil works etc. are in various stages of progress towards launching of these
projects. Land is available at GHAVP-3&4 and Kaiga-5&6. Possession letter has been issued for all
types of land at Chutka. Land acquisition is in process for Mahi Banswara. Environmental Clearance
from MoEFCC is available for GHAVP-3&4, Kaiga-5&6, Chutka-1&2. For Mahi Banswara site,
MOoEFCC clearance is in process. AERB Siting consent is available for GHAVP-3&4. Construction
of fleet mode 10 PHWRs Reactors commenced with start of excavation work at Kaiga-5&6. Bulk
Procurement activities are in progress. EPC package for Turbine Island has been awarded for
GHAVP-3&4 and Kaiga-5&6.Tendering activities for other major equipment and packages are in
process.

STATUS ON NEW SITES FOR LWRs AND PHWRs (having “In-Principle” approval)

SITES FOR LWRs:

The Government of India has accorded “In-principle” approval for four sites namely Jaitapur in
Maharashtra, Kovvada in Andhra Pradesh, Mithi Virdi in Gujarat and Haripur in West Bengal for
taking up land acquisition and pre-project activities at these sites for setting up Nuclear Power Plants
in the country. Site infrastructure development, regulatory clearances, public outreach etc. and
various techno commercial discussions for setting up large sized imported light water reactors
(LWRs) based on international co-operation are in progress for Jaitapur site in Maharashtra and
Kowvvada site in Andhra Pradesh. At Mithi Virdi in Gujarat, land is to be acquired as per the new
RFCTLARR Act, 2013, CRZ clearance is available and MoEFCC would be approached again for
obtaining the clearance based on the progress of land acquisition. At Haripur site in West Bengal,
land acquisition is contingent to initiative by State Govt. and an alternate site is also under
consideration by GOI.

SITE FOR PHWRs

Bhimpur Site, Madhya Pradesh (4x700 MW PHWRs): Commitment for water is to be confirmed by
state government.
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2. KEY FINANCIALS:

A4

<<

The gross revenue from contracts with customers (i.e. mainly sale of power) was Rs. 15,036 crore for
FY 2021-22 as compared to Rs. 13,335 crore for previous FY 2020-21 i.e. an increase of Rs. 1701
crore (12.76%). The major contributing factor for the increase in sale of power is the steady operation
of the units.

The total comprehensive income after the provision of income tax for FY 2021-22 was Rs. 6,454 crore

as compared to Rs. 4,374 crore for previous FY 2020-21
Earnings per Share (EPS) was Rs 489.49 (Basic) and Rs 488.48 (Diluted)
The Company has paid Final Dividend of Rs 1322 crore for FY 2021-22 during the FY 2022-23

NPCIL has a very low gearing as far as its capital structure is concerned. This gives NPCIL a

greater maneuverability to go for debt financing for its ongoing/ future projects.

Financial Year 2021-22

Sources of Fund

Russian Credit
17%

Domestic
Borrowing
40%

mEquity mRussian Credit = Domestic Borrowing Reserves & surplus

3. CORPORATE STRUCTURE

NPCIL is a Public Sector Enterprise under the administrative control of Department of Atomic
Energy (DAE), Government of India. It has its corporate office situated in Mumbai. It is headed by
the Chairman cum Managing Director (CMD).

As on 31.01.2023 there are seven Whole-time Directors. There are six Non-executive Directors out
of which one is Non-official Independent Directors. This represents the composition of the Board of
Directors.

There are 14 standing Board Sub-Committees as on date. These are —
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1.  Audit Committee of Board.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.  Shares Allotment / Transfer Committee.
7.  Bonds Allotment / Transfer Committee.
8.  Stakeholders Relationship Committee
9.
10.
11.
Projects.
12.
13.  Board Sub-Committee for Pension Scheme
14.  Risk Management Committee

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Board Sub- Committee on Monitoring On-going Projects
Board Sub-Committee on Strategic Planning
Special Board Sub-Committee to Review R&R Package for Chutka, Mithi Virdi and Kovvada

Board Sub-Committee on Independent Directors.

Board Sub-Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability.
Board Sub-Committee for Nomination and Remuneration.

Board Sub-Committee on Contracts & Purchases.
Board Sub-Committee on Resource Mobilisation.

Besides for ease of operation each operating plant is headed by a Station Director/ Site Director who
is responsible for smooth operation of power plants and reports to the Director (Operations). Similarly
all ongoing projects are headed by a project director who is responsible for the project related
activities and reports to the Director (Projects). Besides other support/ auxiliary service groups are
headed by the functional experts from relevant fields and adequate man power from the operation,
maintenance, auxiliary and support service personnel are posted at various plant/project locations.

4, KEY OPERATIONAL & FINANCIAL PARAMETERS OF THE ISSUER FOR THE LAST 3
AUDITED YEARS (Standalone & Consolidated)
Rs. in Crore)
Sr. | Parameters Y FY Y
No. 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
StandaloneConsolidated |Standalone [Consolidated |Standalone| Consolidated
Balance Sheet
1 | Share Capital 13,509 13,509 12,694 12,694 12,694 12,694
2 | Reserves & Surplus excluding 35,365 35,365 30,257 30,258 27,206 27,206
earmarked fund - Others &
Capital Reserve
3 | Net-worth (1+2) 48,874 48,874 42,951 42,952 39,900 39,900
Total Debt of which:
- Non-Current Maturities of 62,636 62,636 54,433 54,433 45,207 45,207
Long Term Borrowing
- Short Term Borrowing -
- Current Maturities of Long 2,083 2,083 995 995 1,019 1,019
Term Borrowings
4 | Net Fixed Assets 30,597 30,597 30668 30668 30583 30583
5 | Other Non-Current Assets 79,342 79,341 65843 65842 56195 56194
excluding Net Fixed Assets
Total (4+5) 109939 109938 96511 96510 86778 86777
6 | Cash and Cash Equivalents 2378 2378 4328 4330 1532 1533
7 | Current Investments 434 434 364 364 340 340
8 | Current Assets excluding 8475 8476 6754 6,753 7408 7,408
Cash & Current Investments
9 | Rate Regulatory Assets 6570 6570 6196 6196 6329 6329
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Total Assets (4+5+6+7+8+9) | 1,27,796 | 1,27,796 1,14,153 1,14,153 1,02,387 1,02,387
10 | Current Liabilities 6841 6841 7203 7203 8826 8826
Profit and Loss
11 | Total Revenue from 15036 15036 13335 13335 12637 12637
operations
12 | Interest Income (including 167 167 171 171 188 188
staff loans)
13 | Other Income excluding 12 1215 1215 512 512 33 33
above
14 | Interest Expense charged to 642 642 753 753 838 838
Statement of Profit & Loss
15 | Total expenses excluding 14 8035 8035 7538 7538 6960 6960
above
16 | Profit After Tax (Total 6454 6454 4374 4374 4339 4339
Comprehensive Income)
Cash Flow
17 | Net cash generated from 4446 4446 5093 5090 7690 7690
operating activities
18 | Net cash used in/generated -10805 -10807 -1742 -1742 -7997 -7997
from investing activities
19 | Net cash used in financing 4409 4409 5448 5448 1034 1034
activities
20 | Balance as per statement of 2378 2378 4328 4330 1532 1533
cashflows
21 | Net sales 15035.78 | 15035.78 13335.08 13335.08 12637.21 12637.21
22 | egIDTA 9917.98 9918.03 7449.19 7449.27 7907.1 7907.18
23 | gpIT 8816.18 | 8816.23 | 63515 6351.58 | 6799.69 | 6799.77
24 Dividend Amounts 1347 1347 1323 1323 850* 850*
25 | Long Term debt to working
capital 14.09 14.08 12.83 12.83 99.69 99.69
26 | CurrentLiability Ratio -
Current Liabilities/Non-
Current Liabilities 0.096 0.096 0.115 0.115 0.166 0.166
27 Total debts to total assets 0.51 0.51 0.49 0.49 0.45 0.45
28 | Current Ratio 1.65 1.65 1.59 1.59 1.05 1.05
29 | Interest Coverage Ratio 2.09 2.09 1.92 1.92 2 2
30 | Debt Service Ratio 1.65 1.65 1.44 1.44 1.25 1.25
31 | Gross Debt Equity Ratio 1.32 1.32 1.29 1.29 1.16 1.16

Note(*)- Dividend Amounts shown in FY 2019-20 is before Dividend Distribution Tax

5.

GROSSDEBT/EQUITY RATIOS OF THE ISSUER (STANDALONE)

Particulars Pre-lIssue Post Issue of

(as on 31/12/2022) Bonds Of Rs.
2500 crore*

GROSS DEBT

Gross Debt 73165.09 75665.09

SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS

Share Capital 13733.66 13733.66

Reserve & Surplus (excluding 37534.46 37534.46

Revaluation Reserve)
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Net Worth

51268.12

51268.12

GROSS DEBT/ EQUITY RATIO

1.43

1.47

* After adding proposed Bonds of Rs. 2,500 Crores to the figures of Dec 31, 2022.

7.

PURPOSE OF FINANCING

The fund mobilized through the present issue shall be utilized for capital expenditure for maintaining
the Government approved Debt Equity Ratio (DER).

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE ISSUER

A. Anushakti Vidhyut Nigam Limited

B. NPCIL- Indian Oil Nuclear Energy Corporation Limited

NPCIL and NTPC Limited have incorporated this Joint Venture Company to set up nuclear power
projects in the Country. This is a subsidiary of NPCIL with 51% of its share capital held by NPCIL.

Brief financial highlights of ANUSHAKTI VIDHYUT NIGAM LIMITED for the last three years

are given as under:

(in Rupees)

Particulars FY ended FY ended FY ended
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Total Income 10,997 12,637 13,019
Total Expenditure 28,395 13,667 29,280
Profit /(Loss)Before Tax (PBT) (17,398) (1,030) (16,261)
Profit/(Loss)After Tax (PAT) (20,258) (4,321) (19,692)
Equity Share Capital 10,00,000 10,00,000 10,00,000
Other Equity /Reserves & Surplus (8,61,539) (8,41,281) (8,36,960)
Dividend (%) - - -
Book Value per Share (Rs.) 1.38 1.59 1.63
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) (0.20) (0.04) (0.20)

A Joint venture agreement was signed between NPCIL and Indian Qil Corporation Limited to form
this joint venture company to set up nuclear power plants in the Country. This company was

incorporated on gth April 2011.

Brief financial highlights of NPCIL- INDIAN OIL NUCLEAR ENERGY CORPORATION
LIMITED for the last three years are given as under:

(in Rupees)
Particulars FY ended FY ended FY ended
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Total Income 5,82,848 8,64,285 8,76,097
Total Expenditure 47,381 40,271 31,040
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (PBT) 5,35,467 8,24,014 8,45,057
Profit/(Loss) After Tax (PAT) 3,80,778 5,99,303 6,16,993
Equity Share Capital 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Other Equity / Reserves & Surplus 44,60,070 40,79,292 34,79,989
Dividend (%) - - -
Book Value per Share (Rs.) 14.46 14.08 13.48
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 0.38 0.60 0.62
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VIIL.

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

BRIEF HISTORY OF ISSUER SINCE INCORPORATION, DETAILS OF ACTIVITIES
INCLUDING ANY REORGANIZATION, RECONSTRUCTION OR AMALGAMATION,
CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE, (AUTHORIZED, ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED)
AND BORROWINGS

1. BRIEF HISTORY:

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (NPCIL) is a fully owned Government of India
Enterprise, it was incorporated in 1987 by converting the Nuclear Power Board of the Department
of Atomic Energy (DAE) into a Company under the Indian Companies Act, 1956. NPCIL is the
nodal agency for harnessing nuclear power in the country. Its mission is to plan and execute an
integrated programme for harnessing and developing nuclear energy for generation of electricity in
safe, clean and compact manner on commercial basis. Starting with six reactors in 1987, NPCIL
presently operates 22 units with an installed capacity of 6780 Megawatt spread over.

Electricity is a major factor for the economic development of a country, the energy generation from
nuclear power considering the fact that the Country faces energy deficit and the per capita
consumption of electricity is far less than the developed countries, India needs to increase the
generation capacity of electricity to fuel a higher economic growth and the capacity addition has to
have an optimum mix of hydel, fossil fuel fired, nuclear and other sources like solar and wind keeping
in mind issues like the availability of raw material, cost and impact on environment etc., considering
these factors the integrated energy policy of the country envisages a projected 63000 Megawatt
contribution from the nuclear industry by the year 2032.

2. KEY MILESTONES

Financial

Major Milestone / Achievement
Year

1987-88 | Nuclear Power Board was transformed into a Nuclear Power Corporation of India
Limited, a company registered under the Companies Act, 1956 with the objective of
taking nuclear power to the commercial domain.

1990-91 | Capacity addition of 220 Megawatt through commencement of commercial operation
of Narora Atomic Power Station (NAPS) Unit-1.

1992-93 | Commercial operation of second unit of NAPS thus adding another 220 Megawatt to
generation capacity of NPCIL

1993-94 | Kakrapar Atomic Power Station (KAPS) Unit-1 starts operation with a 220 Megawatt
capacity.

1995-96 | Capacity addition of a further 220 Megawatt with KAPS Unit-2 starting operation.

1999-00 | Kaiga Generating Station (KGS) Unit-2 starts commercial operation with a capacity
of 220 Megawatt

2000-01 | A big year for NPCIL as 660 Megawatt addition to its capacity is achieved by
commercializing the three 220 Megawatt units viz. Kaiga Generating Station Unit-1,
Rajasthan Atomic Power Station (RAPS) Unit-3 &4

2005-06 | First indigenously developed reactor of 540 Megawatt capacity of Tarapur Atomic
Power Station(TAPS) Unit-4 started commercial operation

2006-07 | TAPS Unit-3 started commercial operation with adding a capacity of 540 Megawatt
to NPCIL

2007-08 | KGS unit 3 having a capacity of 220 Megawatt starts commercial generation

2009-10 | 440 Megawatt capacity addition with RAPS units 5&6 starts commercial operation

Government of India gives in-principle approval to set up nuclear power parks having
capacities ranging from 1400 Megawatts to 9900 Megawatts in 6 new places with a
mix of indigenously developed 700 Megawatt reactors and imported reactors of 1000
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Megawatt and above

2010-11 | KGS unit 4 with a capacity of 220 megawatt starts commercial operation

2013-14 | Financial Sanction for Gorakhpur Haryana Anu Vidyut Pariyojana was accorded by
Government of India.

2014-15 | Kudankulam unit 1 with a Capacity of 1000 Megawatt started commercial operation

2016-17 | Kudankulam unit 2 with a Capacity of 1000 Megawatt started commercial operation.

2017-18 | The Government of India has accorded administrative approval and financial sanction
in June 2017 for taking up construction of 10 indigenous 700MW PHWRs in Fleet
Mode and KKNPP-5&6 (2x1000M) to be implemented with technical cooperation
from Russian Federation, within the framework of the Inter-Governmental Agreement
signed between Russian Federation and Government of India.

2018-19 | Kaiga Generating Station Unit-1 registered continuous, safe and reliable operation of
962 days.

2019-20 | Tarapur Atomic Power Station unit-1&2 has completed 50 years of safe and reliable
commercial operation.

2020-21 | Kakrapar Atomic Power Project Unit-3 with a capacity of 700 Megawatt has been
synchronized to grid for the first time on 10.01.2021.

2021-22 | The construction of Units 5&6 at Kudankulam (KKNPP-5&6) commenced with the
placement of First Pour of Concrete (FPC) on 29.6.2021. The FPC is an important
milestone in a nuclear power project that is reckoned as the start date of the project.

2022-23 | Construction of fleet mode 10 PHWRs Reactors commenced with start of excavation
at Kaiga-5&6.

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE (as on Dec 31, 2022)

Particulars Amount (Rs. In crore)

1 SHARE CAPITAL

a Authorized Equity Share Capital

15,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each 15,000.00
b Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Equity Share Capital

13,73,36,627 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each 13,733.66
2 SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT Nil
Notes:

(i)  The present offer comprises of issue of Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Bonds in
the nature of Debentures (“Bonds”) (Series 38) of face value of Rs. 1 lac each for cash at
par aggregating upto Rs. 2500 crores.

(ii) Since
affect
offer.

the present offer comprises of issue of non-convertible debt securities, it shall not
the paid-up equity share capital or share premium account of the Company after the
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5.

4. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL HISTORY OF THE ISSUER FOR LAST FIVEYEARS
Sr. Date of No. of | Face Issue Price | Nature/ Cumul | Cumulative
N | Allotment | Equity Value | of Equity | Form of | ative Paid-up Equity
0. Shares of Shares considerat | Equity | Share Capital
allotted Equity | (in%) ion Share (in T Crore)
Shares Premiu
(in) m
R in
crore)
As on 102,172,427 10217.2427
01.04.2016
1 | 18.07.2016 3,890,000 1000 1000 Cash - 10606.2427
2 | 29.11.2016 1,110,000 1000 1000 Cash - 10717.2427
3 | 29.11.2016 890,000 1000 1000 Cash - 10806.2427
4 | 13.11.2017 5,150,000 1000 1000 Cash - 11321.2427
5 | 12.01.2018 1,700,000 1000 1000 Cash - 11491.2427
6 | 29.05.2019 7,024,200 1000 1000 Cash - 12193.6627
7 | 24.01.2020 5,000,000 1000 1000 Cash - 12693.6627
8 | 24.05.2021 3,350,000 1000 1000 Cash - 13028.6627
9 | 27.01.2022 4,800,000 1000 1000 Cash - 13508.6627
10 | 22.07.2022 2,250,000 1000 1000 Cash - 13733.6627
Total As on 137,336,627
31.12.2022
DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES ALLOTTED FOR CONSIDERATIONS OTHER THAN
CASH
SI. No.| Date of No. of |Face Value of|Issue Price of|Considerationiggregate Paid- up
Allotment | Equity [Equity SharesEquity Shares value and share
Shares (inRs.) (inRs.) premium
allotted (Rs.in crore)

The Company has not made any allotment of equity shares for consideration other than cash in the

last one year preceding the date of this Private Placement Offer Letter.

CHANGES IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE ISSUER

SI.
No.

Date of change (AGM/EGM)

Particulars of change

There has been no change in the authorized share capital of the Company as on December 31,
2022, and during the last five years.

7.

None
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8. DETAILS OF ANY REORGANIZATION OR RECONSTRUCTION IN THE LAST 1

YEAR
None

9. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE ISSUER (as on 31/12//2022)

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited is a fully owned Government of India Enterprise
incorporated in 1987 by converting the Nuclear Power Board of the Department of Atomic Energy
(DAE) into a Company under the Indian Companies Act, 1956. As on 31% Dec 2022, the entire share

capital of 13,73,36,627 equity shares i.e. 100% shareholding in NPCIL is held by the Government
of India. Further, the promoters have not pledged or encumbered by their shareholding in the Issuer.

Sl. Particulars Total No. of | No. of Total Shareholding as
No. Equity Shares in % of total no. of equity
Shares demat form  [shares
Government of India
0,
1 through the nominee 13,73,36,627 0 100%
shareholders
Total 13,73,36,627 0 100%
Notes: - No Shares pledged or encumbered by the promoters.

10. TOP10EQUITY SHARE HOLDERS OF THE ISSUER (AS ON 31/12/2022)
Sr. | Name of Shareholder | Total No. of | No. of Equity Shares|Total Shareholding
No. Equity | held in demat form asa

Shares held %age of Total No.
of Equity
Shares
1. | 100% shareholding in the Issuer is held by Government of India through the nominee
shareholders

11. THE CHANGE IN CONTROL, IF ANY, IN THE COMPANY THAT WOULD OCCUR
CONSEQUENT TO THE PRIVATE PLACEMENT

Not Applicable

12. THE NUMBER OF PERSONS TO WHOM ALLOTMENT ON PREFERENTIAL
BAIS/PRIVATE PLACEMENT/RIGHTS ISSUE HAS ALREADY BEEN MADE DURING
THE YEAR, IN TERMS OF NUMBER OF SECURITIES AS WELL AS PRICE

Not Applicable
13. PROMOTER HOLDING IN THE ISSUER (as on 31/12/2022)

Sr. Name of Total No. of No. of Total No of | % of Equity
No. | Shareholder | Equity Shares | Equity [|shareholding| Equity Shares
held Shares |asa %age of| Shares |pledged with
held in | Total No. of | Pledged respect to
demat Equity shares owned
form Shares
1. | The President of| 13,73,36,627 Nil 100% Nil Nil
India, GOI
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14. CONTRIBUTION BEING MADE BY THE PROMOTERS OR DIRECTORS EITHER AS
PART OF THE OFFER OR SEPARATELY IN FURTHERANCE OF OBJECTS OF THE
ISSUE

The Promoter or the Directors of the Company have not made any contribution and shall not be
subscribing to the present Issue of Bonds.

15. BORROWINGS OF THE ISSUER (as on 31/12/2022)

A. SECURED LOAN FACILITIES

Lender’s Name | Type of Amount Principal Repayment Date/ Security
Facility Sanctioned | Amount Schedule (negative lien
(Rs.in Outstanding on assets as
crore) (Rs. in mentioned
crore) against each
Loan)
Indusind Bank | Term 2000 2000 5 equal instalments on | KKNPP 1&2
Ltd Loan 27" March 2029,

27" March 20230
27" March 2031
27" March 2032
27" March 2033

Federal Bank Term 500 500 5 equal instalments on
Loan 26" March 2029 KKNPP 1&2
26" March 2030

26" March 2031
26" March 2032
26" March 2033

HDFC Bank Term 2000 2000 5 equal instalments on | KKNPP 3&4
Ltd. Loan 10" Jan 2033

10" Jan 2034

10" Jan 2035

10" Jan 2036

9" Jan 2037
Jammu & Term 600 600 5 equal instalments on | KKNPP 1&2
Kashmir Bank | Loan 26" Feb 2029
Ltd 26" Feb 2030

26" Feb 2031

26" Feb 2032
26" Feb 2033

HDFC Bank Ltd | Term 900 900 5 equal instalments on KKNPP 1&2
Loan 27" Feb 2029
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27" Feb 2030
27" Feb 2031
27" Feb 2032
27" Feb 2033

HDFC Bank Ltd

Term
Loan

500

500

5 equal instalments on
27" Feb 2029
27" Feb 2030

27" Feb 2031
27" Feb 2032
27" Feb 2033

KKNPP 1&2

HDFC Bank Ltd

Term
Loan

1200

1200

5 equal instalments on
04" June 2026
04" June 2027

04™ June 2028
04™ June 2029
04" June 2030

KKNPP 3&4

HDFC Bank
Ltd.

Term
Loan

500

500

3 equal instalments on
31% Jan 2024
31% Jan 2025
31 Jan 2026

KKNPP 3&4

HDFC Bank
Ltd.

Term
Loan

1000

1000

5 equal instalments on
30" Jan 2026
30" Jan 2027

30" Jan 2028
30" Jan 2029
30" Jan 2030

KAPS 1&2

Bank of India

Term
Loan

800

800

3 equal instalments on
31 Dec 2023
31 Dec 2024
31%Dec 2025

KKNPP 3&4

Federal Bank
Ltd

Term
Loan

500

500

3 equal instalments on

26" Dec 2023
261 Dec 2024

26" Dec 2025

KKNPP 3&4

HDFC Bank
Ltd.

Term
Loan

149

149
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28th June 2026
28th June 2027
28th June 2028
28th June 2029

HDFC Bank
Ltd.

Term
Loan

2000

2000

5 equal instalments on
31st Jul 2030
31st Jul 2031

31st Jul 2032
31st Jul 2033
31st Jul 2034

KKNPP 3&4

AXis Bank

Term
Loan

1200

1200

3 equal instalments on
31st Dec 2023
31st Dec 2024

31st Dec 2025

KKNPP 3&4

HDFC Bank
Ltd.

Term
Loan

1000

1000

5 equal instalments on
30" Apr 2031
30" Apr 2032

30" Apr 2033
30" Apr 2034
30" Apr 2035

KKNPP 3&4

HDFC Bank
Ltd.

Term
Loan

1318

1318

5 equal instalments on
29th Jun 2031
29th Jun 2032

29th Jun 2033
29th Jun 2034
29th Jun 2035

KKNPP 3&4

HDFC Bank
Ltd.

Term
Loan

1000

1000

5 equal instalments on
05th Dec 2031
05th Dec 2032

05th Dec 2033
05th Dec 2034
05th Dec 2035

KKNPP 3&4

Bank of India

Term
Loan

1800

1800

3 equal instalments on
31st Dec 2023,
31st Dec 2024

31st Dec 2025

KKNPP 3&4

AXis Bank

Term
Loan

600

400

3 equal instalments on
30" Sep 2022
30" Sep 2023
30" Sep 2024

NAPS 1&2
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Indusind Bank | Term 2000 2000 5 equal instalments on | KKNPP 3&4
Ltd. Loan

18" Mar 2032
18" Mar 2033
18" Mar 2034
18™ Mar 2035
18" Mar 2036

HDFC Bank Term 2000 2000 5 equal instalments on | KKNPP 3&4

Loan
28th Jun 2033
28th Jun 2034
28th Jun 2035
28th Jun 2036
28th Jun 2037
J&K Bank Term 500 500 5 equal instalments on | KKNPP 3&4
Loan
30th Jun 2033
30th Jun 2034
30th Jun 2035
30th Jun 2036
30th Jun 2037
Total 24067 23867
B. UNSECURED LOAN FACILITIES (As On 31/12/2022)
Lender’s Name | Type of Amount Principal Repayment Date/
Facility Sanctioned Amount Schedule
(Rs. in Outstanding
crore) (Rs. incrore)
Department of Inter- 19897.44 19897.44 | Repayable in 14 equal
Atomic Energy, Governmental instalments commencing
Government of India| Loan one year after the date of
Agreement commissioning of each
for KKNPP unit of KKNPP 3&4
3&4
Department of Inter- 3390.56 3390.56 [Repayment will be done
Atomic Energy, Governmental in 40 equal semi-annual
Government of India| Loan instalments commencing
Agreement one year after the date of
for KKNPP commissioning of each
5&6 unit
TOTAL 23287.99 23287.99

49



Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter @

Private & Confidential — For Private Circulation Only Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

C. NON-CONVERTIBLE BONDS / DEBENTURES

Details of Redeemable Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Debentures issued and

outstanding are as under:
As On 31/12/2022)

Security
(negative
Deemed Amt Current |Coupon Date of Secured/ | lien on

Date of (Rs. In [Tenor | Credit |Rate Redemptionun assets as
Allotment crore) Rating |(%) secured | mentioned
against each
NCD)

Issue
Series

XXXVII | 23-12-2022 | 2350 10 AAA 755  P3-12-2032 Un- GHAVP 1&2
years secured

Kudankulam
15 Un- Atomic
XXXVI 24-03-2022 | 3675 AAA 6.89  24-03-2037 Power
years secured .
Project —
Unit 3&4
Kudankulam
Atomic
Power
Project —
Unit 3&4
Kudankulam
Atomic
Power
Project —
Unit 3&4
Kudankulam
Atomic
Power
Project —
Unit 1&2
Kudankulam
Atomic
Power
Project —
Unit 1&2
Kudankulam
15 Un- Atomic
XXXI 04-08-2015 | 3500 AAA 8.23 04-08-2030 Power
years secured .
Project —
Unit 1&2
Kudankulam
Atomic
Power
Project —
Unit 1&2
Kudankulam
Atomic
Power

XXXV | 23-03-2021 1785.10 | 10 AAA | 680 p1-03-2031 | U™
years secured

XXXIV 23012020 |2300 |0 | AAA | 734 p3-01-2030 | U
years secured

XXX 15-12-2016 | 2500 15 AAA 7.25 [15-12-2031 Un-
years secured

XXXII 28-03-2016 | 2000 15 AAA 8.13 |28.03.2031 Un-
years secured

XXX 25032015 | 2200 | ¥ | AAA | 814 [25.03.2030 | U™
years secured

XXIX | 28-11-2014 | 2200 | ¥ | AaA | 84 |28.11.2020 | U™
years secured

50



Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter @

Private & Confidential — For Private Circulation Only Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Project —
Unit 1&2

Kudankulam
15 Un- Atomic
KXVIII 23-01-2014 | 2000 AAA 9.18 P3-01-2029 Power
years secured .

Project —
Unit 1&2
Kakrapar
Atomic

37750 Power

15-03-2013 | *'} L0 654 g 15032023 | | Station 3&4
XXVIL | &18:08- | 4 o) | oo | ARA | PP & oy | and
2013 o 90 8032023 Rajasthan

Atomic
Power
Station 7&8

16. TOP 10 BONDHOLDERS
(As on 28" Feb 2023)

Sr. VB Amount (in
Name of bondholder of bonds
No. Rs)
held

1 CBT-EPF-05-F-DM 31550 31550000000

2 CBT-EPF-05-E-DM 23837 23837000000

3 CBT-EPF-11-F-DM 18562 18562000000

4 CBT-EPF-11-E-DM 15392 15392000000
NPS TRUST- A/C UTI RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

5 PENSION FUND SCHEME - STATE GOVT 11667 11667000000
NPS TRUST- A/C LIC PENSION FUND SCHEME -

6 STATE GOVT 10499 10499000000
BHARAT BOND ETF - APRIL 2031 9950 9950000000

8 BHARAT BOND ETF - APRIL 2030 9100 9100000000
NPS TRUST- A/C SBI PENSION FUND SCHEME -

9 STATE GOVT 8467 8467000000
NPS TRUST- A/C UTI RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

10 PENSION FUND SCHEME - CENTRAL GOVT 6881 6881000000

Note: Top 10 Bond holders has been taken value wise on cumulative basis.

17. AMOUNT OF CORPORATE GUARANTEES ISSUED BY THE ISSUER IN FAVOUR OF
VARIOUS COUNTER PARTIES INCLUDING ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE
ENTITIES, GROUP COMPANIES ETC.

The Issuer has not issued any corporate guarantee in favour of any counterparty including its
subsidiaries, joint venture entities, group companies etc.
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21.
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DETAILS OF COMMERCIAL PAPER:- THE TOTAL FACE VALUE OF
COMMERCIAL PAPERS OUTSTANDING AS ON THE LATEST QUARTER END TO
BE PROVIDED AND ITS BREAKUP IN FOLLOWING TABLE:

(as on Dec 31,2022)

Sr. | Maturity Total face value amount of commercial
No. | Date papers outstanding (Rs. in

crore)
The Issuer has not issued any commercial paper till date of this Disclosure Document

TOTAL | |

OTHER BORROWINGS (INCLUDING HYBRID DEBT LIKE FOREIGN CURRENCY
CONVERTIBLE BONDS (“FCCBs”), OPTIONALLY CONVERTIBLE BONDS/
DEBENTURES/ PREFERENCE SHARES)

(as on Dec 31,2022)

Party’s Type of | Amount Principal Repayment [Credit [Secured/ | Security
Name (in [Facility/ Sanctioned |Amount date/ rating |unsecured

case of [Instrument |/ Issued outstanding [schedule

facility)/ (incrore) | incrore)

Instrument

Name

The Issuer has made no such issues

DETAILS OF DEFAULT(S) AND/OR DELAY(S) IN PAYMENTS OF ANY KIND OF
STATUTORY DUES, DEBENTURES/ BONDS/ DEBT SECURTIES AND INTEREST
THEREON, DEPOSITS AND INTEREST THEREON, LOANS FROM ANY BANK OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION AND INTEREST THEREON AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INDEBTEDNESS INCLUDING CORPORATE GUARANTEE ISSUED BY THE ISSUER IN
LAST FIVE YEARS.

a. The Issuer has not defaulted on payment of any kind of statutory dues to the Government of
India, State Government(s), statutory/ regulatory bodies, authorities, departments etc., since
inception.

b. The main constituents of the Issuer’s borrowings are generally in form of term loans,
debentures/ bonds/ debt securities, external commercial borrowings (“ECBs”), In respect of
such borrowings, the Issuer certifies that:

(i) it has serviced all the principal and interest liabilities on all its borrowings on time and
there has been no instance of delay or default since inception; and

(i) it has not affected any kind of roll over or restructuring against any of its borrowings in
the past.

c. The Issuer has not defaulted on any of its payment obligations arising out of any corporate
guarantee issued by it to any counterparty including its subsidiaries, joint venture entities,
group companies etc in the past.

DETAILS OF ANY INQUIRY, INSPECTIONS OR INVESTIGATIONS INITIATED OR
CONDUCTED UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT OR ANY PREVIOUS COMPANY LAW IN
THE LAST THREE YEARS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE YEAR OF
CIRCULATION OF PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER LETTER AGAINST THE
COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

There has been no inquiry, inspection or investigation initiated or conducted against the Company
or its subsidiaries under the Companies Act or any previous company law in the last three years
immediately preceding the year of circulation of Private Placement Memorandum Letter. Further
there was no prosecution filed, fines imposed, compounding of offences against the Company or
its subsidiaries in the last three years immediately preceding the year of circulation of Private
Placement Offer Letter.
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22.

23.

24,

25.

IX.

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

DETAILS OF ACTS OF MATERIAL FRAUDS COMMITTED AGAINST THE COMPANY
IN THE LAST THREE YEARS, IF ANY, AND IF SO, THE ACTION TAKEN BY THE

COMPANY

There has been no act of material fraud committed against the Company in the last three years
immediately preceding the year of circulation of Private Placement Offer Letter.

OUTSTANDING BORROWINGS/ DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED FOR
CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH, WHETHER IN WHOLE OR PART, AT A
PREMIUM OR DISCOUNT, OR IN PURSUANCE OF AN OPTION

Other than and to the extent mentioned elsewhere in this Private Placement Offer Letter, the
Issuer has not issued any debt securities or agreed to issue any debt securities or availed any
borrowings for a consideration other than cash, whether in whole or in part, at a premium or
discount or in pursuance of an option since inception.

MATERIAL EVENT, DEVELOPMENT OR CHANGE AT THE TIME OF ISSUE

There has been no material event, development or change having implications on the financials/
credit quality of the Issuer (e.g. any material regulatory proceedings against the Issuer/ Promoters
of the Issuer, tax litigations resulting in material liabilities, corporate restructuring event etc.) at
the time of Issue which may affect the Issue or the investor’s decision to invest/ continue to invest
in the debt securities of the Issuer.

ANY DEFAULT IN ANNUAL FILING OF THE COMPANY UNDER THE COMPANIES
ACT 2013 OR THE RULES MADE THEREUNDER

There has been no default in Annual filing of the company under the Companies Act 2013 or the
rules made thereunder.

AUDITED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE ISSUER

A. STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS (Standalone and Consolidated)

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Standalone |Consolidated Standalone | Consolidated Btandalone (Consolidated

Revenue from | ;5 5576 | 1503578 13,335.08 | 13,335.08 12,637.21 | 12,637.21

Operations

Other Income 1,381.94 1,382.00 683.21 683.29 221.20 221.29

Total Income 16,417.72 16,417.78 14,018.29 14,018.37 12,858.41 | 12,858.50

Fuel & Heavy | 5505 05 | 305662 2887.59 | 2,887.59 1789.88 | 1,789.88

Water Charges

Operation and

Maintenance 1,237.10 1,237.10 1,171.75 1,171.75 1,228.79 1,228.79

Expenses

Employee

Benefits 2,169.71 2,169.71 2,069.60 2,069.60 2,020.30 | 2,020.30

Expenses

Finance Costs 641.77 641.77 752.93 752.93 838.16 838.16

Note: Figures rounded off to nearest crores. Previous years figures are regrouped.
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Depreciation and
Amortization 1,101.80 1,101.80 1,097.69 1,097.69 1,107.41 | 1,107.41
Expenses

Administration
and Other 469.26 469.27 311.39 311.39 813.33 813.34
Expenses

Prior period -
adjustments - - - -

Total 867626 | 8.676.27 8,290.95 8,290.95 7797.87 | 7,797.88
Expenditure

Rate Regulatory
Income/ 373.60 373.60 -132.46 -132.46 1,021.19 | 1,021.19
(expense)

Profit Before

Tax 8,115.06 8,115.11 5,594.88 5,594.96 6,081.73 | 6,081.81

Provision for

. 1,720.28 1,720.30 1,224.21 1,224.23 1,622.81 1,622.83
Taxation

Profit After

Tax 6,394.78 6,394.81 4,370.67 4,370.73 4,458.92 | 4,458.98

Profit/ (loss)
from
discontinued
operation

Other
Comprehensive
income (net of
tax)

59.35 59.35 3.69 3.69 -120.20 -120.20

Total
Comprehensive
income for the
year

6,454.13 6,454.16 4,374.36 4,374.42 4,338.72 | 4,338.78

B. BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES) (Standalone and Consolidated)

(Rs. in crore)

) As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Particulars

Standalone [Consolidatedptandalone [Consolidated| Standalone [Consolidated

ASSETS

Non-Current
Assets

Property, Plant

(@) 4 30,580.11 | 30,580.11 | 30,652.22 | 30,652.22 | 30,568.16 30,568.16
and Equipment

b) Right of Use

82.47 82.47 50.09 50.09 67.16 67.16
ASSets

Capital Work-

© | . 72,647.20 | 72,647.20 59,019.69 59,019.69 | 49,254.11 49,254.11
in-Progress
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Capital

Other
(f) | Intangible 16.44 16.44 15.66 15.66 14.63 14.63
Assets
i) Investments 597.75 596.96 476.24 475.45 476.83 476.04
ii) Trade i i i i
Receivables
iii) Loans 488.01 488.01 457.97 457.97 433.48 433.48
iv) Others 158.12 158.12 154.55 154.55 151.67 151.67
h) Deferred Tax i i i i
Assets (Net)
(i) | Other Non- 5368.83| 5368.83| 568419| 5684.19| 581217 5812.17
Current Assets
Total Non- 109,938.93 | 1,00038.14 | 9651061 | 9650082 | 8677821 | 86,777.42
Current Assets
% Current Assets
(a) | Inventories 1.159.56 1.159.56 1.079.30 1.079.30 973.99 973.99
b) Financial
Assets
i) Investments 434.19 434.19 363.76 363.76 339.89 339.89
Ii) Trade 6323.79 6323.79 4711.38 471138 | 4,114.62 4,114.62
Receivables
iii) Cash and
Cash 237804 | 2378.05| 432829| 4,329.71 1,531.59 1,532.97
Equivalents
iv) Bank
Balances other 5.14 6.59 13.16 13.16 0.17 0.17
than (iii) above
v) Loans 18.12 18.12 21.54 21.54 452 452
vi) Others 649.46 649.46 653.36 653.37 2,068.89 2,068.90
©) Current Tax i i i i i i
Assets (Net)
gy | Other Current 318.33 318.33 274.68 274.68 205.13 205.13
Assets
Assets
(e) | classified as 0.11 0.11 0.09 0.09 0.11 0.11
held for sale
ATSZE'SC“”e”t 11286.74 | 11,28820 | 1144556 | 11446.99| 927959 9,280.98
Rate
3 | Regulatory 6,569.76 |  6,569.76 6,196.16 6,196.16 6,328.62 6,328.62
Assets
TOTAL
ASSETS 1,27,795.43 | 1,27,796.10 | 1,14,152.33 | 1,14,152.97 | 1,02,386.42 | 1,02,387.02
EQUITY AND
LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) | FQuity Share 13,508.66 | 13,508.66 | 12,693.66 | 12,693.66| 12,693.66|  12,693.66
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b)

Other Equity

36,395.89

36,396.17

31,554.05

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

31,554.31

27,991.09

27,991.31

Equity
attributable to
owners of the
Corporation

49,904.55

49,904.83

44,247.71

44,247.97

40,684.75

40,684.97

Non-Controlling
interest

0.39

0.38

0.36

Total Equity

49,904.55

49,905.22

44,247.71

44,248.35

40,684.75

40,685.33

Fund held for
Others (net of
Investments)

10.65

10.65

3.42

3.42

-18.46

-18.46

Liabilities

Non-Current
Liabilities

(@)

Financial
Liabilities

i) Borrowings

62,635.93

62,635.93

54,432.77

54,432.77

45,206.80

45,206.80

iii) Lease
Liabilities &
Other Financial
Liabilities

63.55

63.55

15.18

15.18

26.08

26.08

b)

Provisions

2,088.65

2,088.65

2,032.48

2,032.48

1,944.78

1,944.78

(©)

Deferred Tax
Liabilities (Net)

6,006.50

6,006.50

5705.94

5705.94

5,461.09

5,461.09

d)

Other Non-
Current
Liabilities

244.41

244.41

512.04

512.04

255.25

255.25

Total Non-
Current
Liabilities

71,039.04

71,039.04

62,698.41

62,698.41

52,894.00

52,894.00

Current
liabilities

(a)

Financial
Liabilities

i) Borrowings

2083.21

2083.21

995.19

995.19

ii) Lease
Liabilities

33.65

33.65

30.02

30.02

iii) Trade and
Other Payables

Outstanding
dues of micro
enterprises and
small enterprises

70.51

70.51

60.16

60.16

55.98

55.98

Outstanding
dues of creditors
other than micro
enterprises and
small enterprises

856.54

856.54

955.71

955.71

1,438.85

1,438.87
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iii) Others
Financial 3330.32 3330.32 482955 482955 | 6,982.10 6,982.10
Liabilities

by | Other Current 184.85 184.85 114.72 114.72 125.55 125.55
Liabilities

(c) | Provisions 217.85 217.85 187.68 187.68 158.09 158.09
Current Tax

d) | Sabilities (Net 64.26 64.26 20.76 20.76 65.56 65.56
Total Current 684119 | 684119 7.20279| 7.20279| 8826.13 8,826.15
Liabilities
Total 77,880.23 | 77.880.23 | 69,901.20| 69,901.20 | 61,720.13 61,720.15
Liabilities
TOTAL
EQUITY AND | 1,27,795.43 | 1,27,796.10 | 1,14,152.33 | 1,14,152.97 | 1,02,386.42 | 1,02,387.02
LIABILITIES

Note: Figures rounded off to nearest crores. Previous years figures are regrouped

C. CASHFLOW STATEMENT (Standalone and Consolidated)

(Rs. in crore)

PARTICULARS

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

Standalone

Consolidated

Standalone

Consolidated

Standalone

Consolidated

CASH FLOW
FROM
OPERATING
ACTIVITIES:-

Profit before tax
from continuing
operations

8,115.06

8,115.10

5,594.88

5,594.94

6,081.73

6,081.81

Adjustments for :

Add: (a)
Depreciation and
Amortization

1,101.80

1,101.80

1,097.69

1,097.69

1,107.41

1,107.41

(b) Provision
for Obsolete Stock

-0.27

-0.27

-0.17

-0.17

-3.98

-3.98

(c) Provision
for Doubtful Debts

0.07

0.07

(c) Provision
for Diminution in
value of Investment

(e) Investment
in Subsidiary
Company written
off

(d) Loss /
(gain) on Foreign
Currency
Translation

1.65

1.65

2.13

2.13

7.16

7.16
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(e) Loss on
sale of Property 2.55 2.55 0.32 0.32 0.35 0.35
Plant & Equipments

(f) Loss on
Financial Instrument - - 0.16 0.16 - -
(Fair Value)

(f) Unwinding
of discount of Lease 412 412 4.64 4.64 5.7 5.70
Liability

(f) Finance
cost recognised in
the Statement of
Profit & Loss

637.65 637.65 748.29 748.29 832.46 832.46

1,747.57 1,747.57 | 1,853.06 1,853.06 1,949.10 1,949.10

Less: (a) Gainon
sale / disposal of 1.12 1.12 0.39 0.39 0.11 0.11
Fixed Assets

(b) Interest
income on investing 166.62 166.68 171.19 171.27 187.62 187.7
activities

(c) Provision

. 8.19 8.19 14.95 14.95 16.34 16.34
no longer required
(d) Gain on
Financial Instrument - - - - - -
(mutual fund)
175.93 175.99 186.53 186.61 204.07 204.15

Operating Profit
before working 9,686.70 9,686.68 | 7,261.41 7,261.39 7,826.76 7,826.76
capital changes

Adjustments for :

Decrease/(Increase)
in Trade -1,614.31 -1,614.31 816.35 816.35 -796.25 -796.25
Receivables

Decrease /(Increase)

. . -79.99 -79.99 -105.14 -105.14 -31.06 -31.06
in Inventories

Decrease/(Increase)
in Loans and 0.80 0.80 -9.65 -9.65 89.93 89.93
Advances

Decrease/(Increase)
in Other Financial -50.93 -50.93 26.83 26.83 -237 -237
Assets

Decrease/(Increase)

in Other Assets -280.76 -280.76 -292.02 -292.02 -572.66 -572.66

Increase/(Decrease)
in Trade & Other -87.11 -87.11 -478.96 -478.97 370.56 370.58
Payables

Increase/(Decrease)

. o 158.25 158.25 121.76 121.76 230.23 230.23
in Provisions

Increase/(Decrease)
in Other Financial -1,992.97 -1,992.97 | -1,268.72 -1268.72 2052.20 2052.18
Liabilities
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Increase/(Decrease)
in Other Liabilities

76.70

76.70

s

2.75
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2.75

25.90

25.92

CASH
GENERATED /
(USED) IN
OPERATION

5,816.38

5,816.36

6,074.61

6,074.58

8,958.61

8,958.63

Less : Taxes Paid
(Net of Refund)

1,370.77

1,370.79

984.28

984.3

971.9

971.92

NET CASH
GENERATED BY
OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

4,445.61

4,445,557

5,090.33

5,090.28

7,986.71

7,986.71

Cashflow from
operating activities
of discontinued
operation

TOTAL CASH
GENERATED BY
OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

4,445.61

4,44557

5,090.33

5,090.28

7,986.71

7,986.71

CASH FLOW
FROM
INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Addition to
Property, Plant &
Equipments and
Capital Work in
Progress

-10,844.30

-10,844.30

-7,939.08

-7939.08

-8537.79

-8,537.79

Sale of Property,
Plant & Equipments

8.47

8.47

42.11

42.11

48.71

48.71

Addition to
Intangible Assets

-5.47

-5.47

-7.70

-5.06

-5.06

Maturity / Sale /
Withdrawal from
Investments

8.02

8.02

12.8

12.8

0.13

0.13

Investment in
Bonds and Deposits

-176.76

-178.21

-12.99

-12.99

-50.32

-50.32

Interest received on
Investments and
Loans

175.21

175.29

116.48

116.57

227.85

228.00

Movement in Fund
held for others (Net)
(refer Note

18(iii) ()

29.51

29.51

46.50

46.50

23.05

23.05

NET CASH (USED
IN) / FROM
INVESTING

ACTIVITIES

-10,805.32

-10,806.69

-7,741.88

-7,741.79

-8,293.43

-8,293.28

Cashflow from
investing activities
of discontinued
operation
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TOTAL CASH
GENERATED BY
INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

-10,805.32

-10,806.69

-7,741.88

-7,741.79

-8,293.43

--8,293.28

CASH FLOW
FROM

FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue
of Equity Share
Capital / Share
Application

540

540

500

500

500

500

Finance Costs paid
on Borrowings

-3,437.75

-3,437.75

-3,239.67

-3,239.67

-3,021.31

-3,021.31

Proceeds from
Russian Credit

4,032.97

4,032.97

3,476.30

3,476.30

2,967.21

2,967.21

Repayment of
Russian Credit &
ECB

-800.95

-800.95

-815.71

-815.71

-729.59

-729.59

Russian Credit and
ECB (Non Cash
Changes - Exchange
Rate, Refer Note-19)

Proceeds from
Bonds & Term
Loans

5,675.00

5,675.00

7,103.10

7,103.10

4,449.00

4,449.00

Repayment of
Bonds & Term
Loans

-200

-200

-200

-200

-1,350.00

-1,350.00

Proceeds from Cash
Credit (Net)

-700

-700

Repayment of
Lease Liability

-48.32

-48.32

-48.13

-48.13

-51.16

-51.16

Interest paid on
Lease Liability

-4.49

-4.49

-4.64

-4.64

-5.7

-5.7

Interim Dividend
for Current Year
(including tax
thereon)

-575

-575

-520

-520

-620.86

-620.86

Final Dividend for
Previous Year
(including tax
thereon)

=172

=172

-803

-803

-403.86

-403.86

NET CASH (USED
IN) / FROM
FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

4,409.46

4,409.46

5,448.25

5448.25

1,033.73

1,033.73

Net
(Decrease)/Increas
e in Cash and Cash
Equivalents
(A+B+C)

-1,950.25

-1,951.66

2,796.70

2,796.74

727.01

727.16
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Cash & Cash
Equivalents as at
the 4,328.29
Commencement of
the Year

4,329.71

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

1,531.59

1,532.97

804.58

805.81

Cash & Cash
Equivalents as at
the Close of the
Year

2,378.04 2,378.05

4,328.29

4,329.71

1,531.59

1,532.97

Note: Figures rounded off to nearest crores. Previous years figures are regrouped

Audited Financials for three completed years in columnar form and as filed with the Exchange
along with the Auditor’s report, footnotes etc., Cashflow Statement along with latest results for
the stub period (H1FY23 and Q3FY23) filed with the Exchange are placed as Annexures.

Investors can also visit the following link on our website for detailed information on Financials:
https://npcil.nic.in/content/513 1 FinancialResult.aspx

D. OTHER FINANCIAL PARAMETERS

Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Dividend declared (%age) 30% 30% 30%
Interest Coverage Ratio 2.09 1.92 2.00

E. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS AND
THEIR EFFECT ON THE PROFITS AND THE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Financial Year Change in accounting policies and their effect
2021-22 NIL

2020-21 NIL

2019-20 As mentioned below

Change in accounting policies during FY 2019-20 and their effect

Disclosure as per Ind AS 1 ‘Presentation of financial statements’

Changes in significant accounting policies:

During the year, following changes to the accounting policies have been made:

i) In significant accounting policy 1-(14) 'Leases’, the policy has been re-drafted due to mandatory
applicability of new Ind AS 116 in place of Ind AS 17 for leases from 01/04/2019.

ii) In significant accounting policy I-(7) 'Rate Regulated Activities' the following has been added to
comply the EAC Opinion of ICAI " Apart from above any expense / income recognised in the statement
of profit and loss to the extent recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods
as per Tariff Regulations are recognised as ‘Regulatory deferral Accounts."

Disclosure as per Ind AS 8 - ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

(a) Restatement for the year ended 31 March 2019 and as at 1 April 2018

Deferred Assets for Deferred Tax Liability represents the total amount of deferred tax liability
pertaining to operating station (other than Corporate Office). Deferred Assets for Deferred Tax
Liability is recoverable from SEBs as per power purchase agreement on becoming part of current tax.
Accordingly, the Corporation was following the practice of disclosing the ‘Deferred asset for deferred
tax liability” as a deduction from the Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) and income on account of deferred
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asset for deferred tax liability was also offset with the tax expense recognised in the Statement of profit
and loss.
During the year based on an opinion pronounced by Expert Advisory Committee (EAC) of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), the Corporation has recognised Deferred asset for Deferred
tax liability as a regulatory deferral account balance in accordance with Ind AS 114, ‘Regulatory
Deferral Accounts’.

As a result, Rate Regulatory Assets has increased with a corresponding increase in Deferred tax
liabilities (net) as at 1 April 2018 : Rs. 4,670.91 crore and as at 31 March 2019 : Rs. 4,893.61crore.

Further, for the year ended 31 March 2019, ‘Net movement in Rate Regulatory Income has increased
by an amount of Rs. 222.70 crore in the statement of profit and loss with a corresponding increase in
deferred tax expense.

(b) In accordance with Ind AS 8, ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’
and Ind AS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’, the Corporation has retrospectively restated its
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2018 (beginning of the preceding period) and Statement
of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2019 for the reasons as
stated above. Reconciliation of financial statement line items which are retrospectively restated are as
under:

(i) Reconciliation of restated items of Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019 and 1st April 2018

(Rupees in Crore)

Particulars Note As at 31st March 2019 As at 1st April 2018
No. As Adjustments As As Adjustments | As restated
previously restated previously
reported reported
Rate
Regulatory
Assets 15 413.82 4893.61 5,307.43 | 388.02 4670.91 5,058.93
Deferred tax
liabilities
(Net) 23 498 | 4893.61 4,898.59 6.88 4670.91 4,677.79
(ii) Reconciliation of restated items of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st
March 2019
Amount in Rs.
Particulars Note FY 2018-19
No. As Adjustments | As restated
breviously
reported
Deferred asset for deferred tax liability 38 789.38 222.70 1,012.08
Net movement in rate regulatory assets 37 25.80 222.70 248.50
Profit before tax 3608.23 222.70 3,830.93
(iii) Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2019
Amount in Rs.
Particulars Note FY 2018-19
No. As Adjustments | As restated
breviously
reported
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Profit Before Tax from continuing operations 3,608.23 | 222.70 3,830.93
Net movement in other assets (operating
activities) (130.41) | (222.70) (353.11)

(iv) Earnings per share |

2018-19 changed are as below:

As a result of the above-mentioned adjustments, basic and diluted earnings per share for the FY

Particulars FY 2018-19
As Adjustments | As restated
breviously
reported
For continuing operations before Rate Regulated
Activities
i) Basic (in Rs.) 243.06 -19.38 223.68
ii) Diluted (Rs.) 238.98 -19.05 219.93

F. AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATIONS

Details with respect to qualifications, reservations and adverse remarks of the auditors of the
Company in the last five financial years immediately preceding the year of circulation of Private
Placement Offer Letter and their impact on the financial statements and financial position of the
Company and the corrective steps taken and proposed to be taken by the Company for each of the
said qualifications, reservations and adverse remarks are given as under:

Financial Year Auditors’ qualifications, reservations and adverse remarks
2021-22 NIL
2020-21 NIL
2019-20 NIL
2018-19 NIL
2017-18 NIL

THE ISSUER AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

A. UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30,2022

LIMITED REVIEW SIX MONTHS STAND ALONE FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF

(RS. in crore)
Particulars 6 months ended Corresponding | Year to
30/09/2022 6 months Date
ended in the | figures for
previous year current
30/09/2021 period
ended
30/09/2022
(a) (b) (©)
Un-audited Un-audited |Un-audited
1. (a) Revenue from Operations 6,721 6,894 6,727
(b) Other Income 456 698 456
Total Income 7,183 7,592 7,183
2. Expenses
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(a) Consumption of Raw Materials

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

(Fuel & Heavy Water Charges) 1,527 1,486 1,527
(b) Operation and Maintenance
Expenses 663 585 663
(c) Employees Benefit Expenses 1,127 960 1,127
(d) Finance Costs 343 335 343
(e) Depreciation and Amortisation
Expenses 548 546 548
(f) Administration and Other
Expenses 1,936 157 1,936
Total Expenses 6,143 4,071 6,143
3. Profit before Rate Regulatory 1,040 3,521 1,040
Income / (Expenses), Exceptional
Items and Tax (1-2)
4. Rate Regulatory Income /
(Expenses) 1,157 (3.52) 1,157
5. Profit before Exceptional Items
and Tax (3+4) 2,197 3,518 2,197
6. Exceptional Items - - -
7. Profit before Tax (5+6) 2,197 3,518 2,197
8. Total Tax Expenses - Current &
Deferred Tax 392 624 392
9. Profit from Continuing Operations
after Tax (7-8) 1,806 2,894 1,806
10. Profit from Discontinued
Operations (net of tax) - - -
11. Profit for the period after Tax
(9+10) 1,806 2,894 1,806
12. Other Comprehensive Income
(net of tax) (28) (24) (28)
13. Total Comprehensive Income
(net of tax) (11+12) 1,778 2,870 1,778
14. Paid up Equity Share Capital
(Face Value Rs.1,000/- per share) 13,734 13,029 13,734
15. Paid up Debt Capital (Bonds) 23,660 19,985 23,660
16. Reserves excluding Revaluation 35,820 33,127 35,820
Reserve and Capital Reserve)
17. Debenture (Bond) Redemption 2,366 1,998 2,366
Reserve
18. Earnings Per Share (EPS) (Face
Value Rs. 1,000/-) for continuing and
discontinued operation - (in Rs.)
a) Basic (*)47.70 (*) 224.09 (*)47.70
b) Diluted (*)46.68 (*) 220.52 (*)46.68
19. Debt Equity Ratio 1.38 1.21 1.38
20. Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.90 1.26 0.90
21. Interest Service Coverage Ratio 1.13 1.92 1.13
22. Net Worth 49,554 46,156 49,554

(*) Not Annualised
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AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATIONS

Period Auditors™ qualifications
Six months ended During the current reporting period, a provision for impairment of Rs.
30.09.2022 34.06 crore has been made for the loan given to L&TSSHF being

defaulted in repayment of 1st instalment due on 01/10/2022 (i.e. of Rs.
34.06 crore). The Auditors have expressed qualification in respect of
above being unable to substantiate the adequacy of the provision made
of Rs. 34.06 crore and the recoverability of principal and interest accrued
thereon amounting to Rs. 366.96 Crores (net of provision of Rs. 34.06
Crores) outstanding as at 30.09.2022. The management is of the view
that the credit risk with respect to future loan instalments have not
increased being secured in nature and option available for recovering
through secured assets / adjustments against payable towards ongoing
contracts / NCLT / other legal processes and is assured of the
recoverability of the loan. Therefore no provision for impairment for the
balance loan has been made. The qualification has no bearing on the
interest payment capacity of the Corporation pertaining to non-
convertible securities / principal repayment.
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XI. SUMMARY TERM SHEET

Security Name

7.70 % NPCIL XXXVIII Series NCD 2038

Issuer

Nuclear Power Corporation Of India Limited
(“NPCIL”/ the “Company”/ the“Issuer”)

Type of Instrument

Unsecured, Non-Cumulative, Redeemable, Non-
Convertible Taxable Bonds in the nature of Debentures
Series: XXXVIII Series (“Bonds”) with negative lien on
the Fixed assets of Nuclear Power Project, Unit GHAVP
1&2.

Nature of Instrument (Secured or
Unsecured

Unsecured

Seniority

Senior and Unsubordinated

Eligible Investors

All Arrangers, QIBs, and non-QIB Investors specifically,
mapped on the EBP Platform, if any, are eligible to
bid/invest/apply/participate for this primary issue on
Private Placement basis. However, there will be no
restrictions from NPCIL on the holders in due course.

All participants are required to comply with the relevant
regulations/ guidelines applicable to them for investing in
this issue.

Listing (including name stock
exchange where it will be listed &
timeline for listing)

Proposed on the Wholesale Debt Market (WDM)
Segment of National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE).

The Company shall complete all the formalities and seek
listing permission from stock exchange(s) in 3 trading
days from the Closure of Issue. In the event of delay in
listing of Debentures beyond 3 trading days from the date
of closure of issue, except due to any technical reasons
beyond the control of company, the Company shall a)
pay penal interest of 1.00% per annum over the Coupon
Rate from the Date of Allotment till the listing of
Debentures to the Debenture holder(s) b) be permitted to
utilize the issue proceeds of its subsequent two privately
placed issuances of securities only after receiving final
listing approval from Stock Exchanges.

Credit Rating of the Instrument

“[ICRA] AAA/STABLE ” by ICRA and “IND
AAA/Stable” by India Ratings

Issue Size

Rs. 2500 Crore with Base size of Rs 1500 crore and
Green shoe option upto Rs 1000 crore

Minimum Bid lot/ Minimum
Subscription

10 Bonds and in multiples of 1 Bond thereafter

Option to retain Oversubscription

Green shoe option of Rs. 1000 crore

Objects of the Issue/ Purpose for
which there is requirement of
funds

The funds mobilized through this issue shall be utilized
for Capital Expenditure for maintaining the approved
Debt Equity Ratio and for redemption of outstanding debt
due for redemption.

Details of utilization of the
proceeds

The funds raised through private placement are not meant
for any specific project as such and therefore the proceeds
of this issue shall be used for meeting objects of the issue.

Coupon Rate

7.70 % per annum
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Step Up/ Step Down None
Coupon Rate
Coupon Payment Frequency Annual

Coupon Payment

Annually on 21 Mar of each year till maturity of Bonds

Dates (corresponding to the Deemed Date of Allotment)
Coupon Type Fixed

Coupon Reset None

Day Count Basis Actual/ Actual

Interest shall be computed on an “actual/actual basis”. In
case of Leap year, where the annual interest period (start
date to end date) includes February 29, interest shall be
computed on 366 days-a-year basis.

Interest on Application Money

Since the bidding is on EBP platform, and pay-in and
allocation of bonds happen on same day, interest on
Application money is not applicable.

Default Interest Rate

Refer Additional Covenants

Tenor

15 years from the deemed date of allotment

Redemption Date

20" March 2038 (21 March 2038 being holiday/ non
working day

Redemption Amount

At par Rs. 1 lac per Bond

Redemption/ Maturity

Bullet Redemption at the end of 15 years from the
Deemed date of Allotment.

Premium/ Discount on redemption

Nil

Issue Price

At par Rs. 1 lac per Bond

Discount at which security is
issued and the effective yield a
result of such discount

Nil

Put Option

5 years & 10 years from the deemed date of allotment

Put Option Price

At par Rs. 1 lac per Bond

Put Option Date

21 March 2028 & 21° March 2033

Put Notification Time

The notice for exercising Put Option should be submitted
15 days prior to Option Exercise date i.e., on or before
5:00 p.m. of 06-03-2028 & 07-03-2033. In case the Put
Notification date falls on a holiday, the immediately
preceding working day would be considered.

Call Option

5 years & 10 years from the deemed date of allotment

Call Option Price

At par Rs. 1 lac per Bond

Call Option Date

21 March 2028 & 21 March 2033

Call Notification Time

The notice for exercising Call Option should be submitted
15 days prior to Call Option Exercise date i.e., on or
before 5:00 p.m. of 06-03-2028 & 07-03-2033. In case
the Call Notification date falls on a holiday, the
immediately preceding working day would be considered

Face Value

Rs 1lac per bond (Rupees One lakh only)
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Minimum Application and in
multiples of thereafter

10 Bond and in multiples of 1 Bond thereafter

Issue Timing

11:30 AM to 13:30 PM

Issue Opening Date

20t March 2023

Issue Closing Date

20t March 2023

Date of earliest closing of the
issue, if any

Not applicable

Pay — in- date

21t March 2023

Deemed date of allotment

215 March 2023

Settlement mode of Instrument

Through Clearing Corporation of EBP. For further
details please refer respective para on payment
mechanism provided elsewhere in this document

Depository

National Securities Depository Limited and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited

Disclosure of interest/ redemption
dates

First interest is payable on 21% March 2024 and
subsequently on 21 March of every year and on maturity
subject to holiday conventions.

Record Date

Date falling 15 days prior to relevant Coupon Payment
Date/ exercise of Call/Put option date/Redemption Date
on which Interest Amount or the Maturity Amount
respectively, is due and payable.

In the event that the Record Date does not fall on a
Business/Working Day, the succeeding Working Day or
a date notified by the Company to the Stock Exchange
shall be considered as the Record Date.

All covenants of the issue
(including side letters, accelerated
payment clause etc.)

The major covenants of the issue include:
Interest rate, computation of interest, payment of
interest;
Interest on application money;
Business day, Record date;
Redemption, payment of redemption amount;
Listing & Rating
Covenants as per DTD are attached in Annexure.

Description regarding security
(where applicable) including type
of security (movable/immovable/
tangible etc.), type of charge
(pledge/ hypothecation/ mortgage
etc.), date of creation of security/
likely date of creation of security,
minimum security cover,
revaluation, replacement of
security, interest to debenture
holder over and above the coupon
rate as specified in the Trust deed
and disclosed in the placement
memorandum.

The Bonds are unsecured in nature.

The Bonds shall have a negative lien on the Assets of
GHAVP 1&2 of Company on pari-passu basis.

The Company reserve the right to create further security by
way of negative lien on pari-passu basis on such assets in
addition to the existing cover for its present and future
financial requirements or otherwise, without any prior
consent of the Bondholders or as provided for under the
Bonds Trust Deed, provided that asset cover on total value
basis is maintained.

Transaction Documents

The Company/Issuer has executed/ shall execute the
documents including but not limited to the following in
connection with the Issue:
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Board Resolution
Shareholders’ Resolution

Letter appointing Trustees to the Bondholders/Bond
Trustee agreement;

Debenture Trustee Deed;

Tripartite Agreement between the Issuer; Registrar
and NSDL for issueof Bonds in dematerialized
form;

Tripartite Agreement between the Issuer, Registrar
and CDSL for issue of Bonds in dematerialized
form;

Application to NSE for seeking its in-principle
approval for listing of Bonds;

Consents from Banker to the Issue, Registrar and
Trustee.

Conditions precedent to
disbursement

The subscription from investors shall be accepted for
allocation and allotment by the Company/Issuer subject
to the following:

1.

3.

Rating letters from the aforesaid rating agencies not
being more than one month old from the issue
opening date;

Consent letter from the Trustee conveying their
consent to act as Trustees for the Bondholders;
Application to NSE for seeking its in-principle
approval for listing of Bonds.

Conditions subsequent to
disbursement

The Company/lssuer shall ensure that the following
documents are executed/ activities are completed as per
permissible time frame:

1.

Credit of Demat account (s) of the allottee (s) by
number of Bonds allotted within stipulated time
period from the Deemed Date of Allotment.
Making listing application to stock exchange (s) and
seeking listing permission within 3 trading days
from closure of issue in pursuance of SEBI Debt
Regulations.

Execution of Bond Trust Deed within time frame
prescribed in the relevant regulations/ act/ rules etc.
and submitting the same with stock exchange in
pursuance of SEBI Regulations.

The Company shall, till the redemption of Bonds,
submit its latest audited/ limited review half yearly
consolidated (wherever available) and standalone
financial information and auditor qualifications, if
any, to the Trustees within the timelines as specified
in SEBI (LODR). Besides, the Issuer shall within
180 days from the end of the financial year, submit
a copy of the latest annual report to the Trustees and
the Trustees shall be obliged to share the details so
submitted with all ‘Qualified Institutional Buyers’
(QIBs) and other existing Bondholder(s) within two
working days of their specific request.

Maintaining a complete record of private placement
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offers in Form PAS-5.

6. Filing a return of allotment of Bonds with complete
list of Bondholders in Form Pas-3 under section 42
of Companies Act, 2013, with the registrar of
Companies, within 15 days of the Deemed date of
allotment.

Besides, the Issuer shall perform all activities, whether

mandatory or otherwise, as mentioned elsewhere in this

Private Placement Offer Letter.

Events of Default (including
manner of voting/ conditions of
joining Inter Creditor Agreement)

If the Issuer commits a default in making payment of any
installment of interest or repayment of principal amount of
the Bonds on the respective due dates, the same shall
constitute an “Event of Default” by the Company/Issuer.
Excluding in case of technical errors due to reasons
beyond the control of Company.

In case of event of default, penal interest will be paid in
accordance with provisions of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021, as amended.

Further details including manner of voting/ conditions of
joining the Inter Creditor Agreement shall be mentioned in
the Trust Deed which will be executed within time frame
prescribed under the applicable law.

Creation of Recovery Expense
Fund

Recovery Expense Fund has been created in the manner
as specified by SEBI.

Conditions for breach of covenants
(as specified in Debenture Trust
Deed)

Shall be mentioned in the Debenture Trust Deed which
will be executed within the time frame prescribed under
the Companies Act.

Cross Default

Not Applicable

Role and Responsibilities of
Trustees

The Trustees shall protect the interest of the Bondholders
in the event of default by the Company about timely
payment of interest and repayment of principal and shall
take necessary action at the cost of the Company No
Bondholder shall be entitled to proceed directly against
the Company unless the Trustees, having become so
bound to proceed, fail to do so.

The Trustees shall carry out its duties and perform its
functions as required to discharge its obligations under the
terms of SEBI Debt Regulations, the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustees)
Regulations, 1993, the Bond Debenture Trusteeship
Agreement, the Bond Trust Deed, Disclosure Document
and all other related transaction documents, with due care,
diligence and loyalty.

The Trustee shall ensure disclosure of all material events
on an ongoing basis and shall supervise the
implementation of the conditions regarding
implementation of negative lien on assets whenever
applicable.
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Terms and conditions of debenture
trustee agreement including fees
charged by Debenture Trustees.

Debenture Trustee Agreement has been executed as per
required regulation before opening of the issue.

The Debenture Trustee Fees is levied by the Trustee vide
their mail/letter dated 09/03/2023 as agreed by both the
parties.

Risk factors pertaining to the issue

Please refer Chapter I11 (Management‘s Perception of
Risk Factors) of the Private Placement Offer Letter for
details in respect of risks relating to issue of Debentures.

Governing Law and Jurisdiction

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in
accordance with the existing laws of India. Any dispute
arising thereof shall be subject to the Jurisdiction of
district courts of Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Issuance Mode

In demat mode only

Trading Mode

In demat mode only

Mode of Issue

Private Placement

Mode of Bidding

Open

Manner of Allotment

Uniform Allotment on Yield time priority basis

Date of Passing Board Resolution

31t March 2022 and 10" Feb 2023

Date of passing Resolution in the | 06" March 2023
Shareholders’ meeting
Premium on issue Nil

Valuer who performed valuation of
the security

Not Applicable

Trustees

SBICAP Trustee Company Limited

IAddress: 4" Floor, Mistry Bhavan, 122 Dinshaw Vachha
Road, Churchgate, Mumbai- 400020

Tel No: 022-43025566

E-mail: corporate@sbicaptrustee.com

\Website: www.sbicaptrustee.com

Contact person: Aditya Kapil- Vice President- Head
operations & Marketing

Compliance Officer: Jatin Bhat

SEBI registration No.: IND000000536

CIN : U65991MH2005PLC158386

Registrars

Alankit Assignments Limited,

Alankit House, 4E/2,

Jhandewalan Extension,

New Delhi-110055

Email ID- rta@alankit.com

Website- www.alankit.com

Contact Person — Mr.Abhinav Kumar Agarwal
Email id: abhinavka@alankit.com

SEBI Registration No.:INR000002532
Phone- 011-42541971 / 07290067787

Payment of Interest and
Redemption

Payment of interest and repayment of principal shall be
made through direct credit/ NECS/RTGS/ Fund Transfer/
/ NEFT or any other electronic payment mode to the bank
account of Investors as offered by the Banks

Business Day/
Working Day

The day (i) in respect of any payment of interest or
principal, a ‘working day’ as defined in the SEBI NCS

Regulations and shall be a day on which commercial banks
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in Mumbai are open for business (within the meaning off
Chapter 11l of the SEBI Operational Circular); (ii) in
respect of the announcement of bid/issue period, all days,
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, on
which commercial banks in Mumbai are open for business;
(iii) in respect of the time period between the bid date or|
issue closing date and the listing of the Debentures on the|
Stock Exchanges, all trading days of the Stock Exchanges
for the Debentures, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and
bank holidays, as specified by the SEBI; and, (iv) for any|
other purpose, a day other than a Saturday or a Sunday or|
a public holiday under Section 25 of the Negotiable
Instruments Act, 1881, in Mumbai.

Effect of holidays

If any Coupon/Interest Payment Date falls on a day that is
not a Business Day, the payment would be made on the
immediate succeeding Business Day. However the dates
of all the balance future Coupon/Interest Payments would
be as per the schedule originally stipulated at the time of
issuing the Security.

If the Redemption Date (also being the last
Coupon/Interest Payment Date) of the Bonds falls on a
day that is not a Business Day, the redemption proceeds
shall be paid on the immediate preceding Business Day
along with interest accrued on the Bonds until but
excluding the date of such payment.

If the Record Date falls on a day which is not a Business
Day, the immediately succeeding Business Day will be
considered as the Record Date.

Mode of Subscription

Applicants shall make remittance of Application Money
only through Electronic Transfer of Funds through RTGS
mechanism or other permitted electronic banking
mechanism as per extant EBP guidelines.

Number of persons to whom
allotment on private placement
has already been made during
the year

Nil

Additional Covenants —

1. Security Creation: The Company undertakes that
it shall execute the Bond Trust Deed and/or other
security document(s), viz., Power of Attorney, if
applicable, within time frame prescribed in the
relevant regulations/act/rules etc., and submit with
stock exchange for uploading on its website. In the
event of delay in execution of Trust Deed and/or
other security document(s), viz., Power of Attorney,
if applicable, the Company will refund the
subscription with the agreed Coupon Rate or pay
penal interest at the rate of 2.00% p.a. over the
Coupon Rate till these conditions are complied
with, at the option of the Bondholder(s).

2. Default in Payment: In case of delay in payment
of interest and/ or principal redemption on the due
date(s), the Company shall pay additional interest at
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the rate of 2.00% p.a. over the agreed Coupon Rate

payable on the Bonds, on such amount due, for the

delayed/defaulting  period i.e. the period

commencing from and including the date on which

such amount becomes due and upto but excluding

the date on which such amount is actually paid.
The interest rates mentioned in above covenants shall be
independent of each other.

Validity of the Offer Letter Till the closure of the issue

* The Company reserves its sole and absolute right to modify (pre-pone/ postpone) the above issue
schedule without giving any reasons or prior notice. In such a case, investors shall be intimated about
the revised time schedule by the Company. In case if the Issue Closing Date/ Pay in Dates is/are changed
(preponed / postponed), the Deemed Date of Allotment may also be changed (preponed / postponed) by
the Company at its sole and absolute discretion. Consequent to change in Deemed Date of Allotment,
the Coupon Payment Dates and/or Redemption Date may also be changed at the sole and absolute

discretion of the Company.
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TERMS OF OFFER (DETAILS OF DEBT SECURITIES PROPOSED TO BE ISSUED,
MODE OF ISSUANCE, ISSUE SIZE, UTILIZATION OF ISSUE PROCEEDS, STOCK
EXCHANGES WHERE SECURITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LISTED, REDEMPTION
AMOUNT, PERIOD OF MATURITY, YIELD ON REDEMPTION, DISCOUNT AT
WHICH OFFER IS MADE AND EFFECTIVE YIELD FOR INVESTOR)

. ISSUE SIZE

Private Placement by Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (“NPCIL” or the “Issuer” or the
“Company”) of 250,000 Unsecured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of
Debentures (Series XXXVIII) of Rs 1.00 lakh each of tenor 15 years with Call/Put option at the
end of 5" year and 10" year for Cash at par for an amount of Rs 1500 crore with green shoe of Rs
1000 Crore aggregating to Rs. 2500 crore, (“Issue Size™)

. ELIGIBILITY TO COME OUT WITH THE ISSUE

The Issuer or the person in control of the Issuer, have not been restrained, prohibited or debarred
by SEBI from accessing the securities market or dealing in securities and no such direction or order
is in force.

. REGISTRATION, GOVERNMENT APPROVALS AND RESOLUTION

The Issue is being made under SEBI Debt Regulations and Companies (Prospectus and Allotment
of Securities) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time. The Company can undertake the activities
proposed by it in view of the present approvals and no further approval from any government
authority (ies) is required by it to undertake the proposed activities save and except those approvals
which may be required to be taken in the normal course of business from time to time.

. AUTHORITY FOR THE ISSUE

The present issue of Bonds is being made pursuant to the following:

a.  Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the Company on 31 March 2022 and 10™
February 2023 authorizing the present issue and

b.  Special resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company in the General Meeting on
06" March 2023

c. and delegation provided there under.

The Company can issue the Bonds in pursuance of the above approvals and no further
approval from any Government Authority is required for the present issue.

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE
The funds mobilized through this issue shall be utilized for meeting the Capital Expenditure and
for maintaining the approved Debt Equity Ratio and for redemption of outstanding debt due for
redemption.

UTILISATION OF ISSUE PROCEEDS-

The funds mobilized through this issue shall be utilized for meeting the Capital Expenditure and
for maintaining the approved Debt Equity Ratio

The Issuer undertakes that proceeds of the present Issue shall not be used for any purpose which
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may be in contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/ norms issued by the RBI/ SEBI/ ROC/
Stock Exchange(s).

The Issuer undertakes that it shall not utilise the proceeds of the Issue for providing loan to or
acquisition of shares of any person who is part of the same group or who is under the same
management.

The main objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Issuer permits it to undertake
its existing activities as well as the activities for which the funds are being raised through the
present Issue.

MINIMUM SUBSCRIPTION

As the current issue of Bonds is being made on private placement basis, the requirement of
minimum subscription shall not be applicable and the Issuer shall not be liable to refund the Issue
subscription(s)/proceed(s) in the event of the total issue collection falling short of the Base Issue
Size or certain percentage of the Base Issue Size.

UNDERWRITING
The present Issue of Bonds is on private placement basis and is not underwritten.
NATURE OF BONDS

The Bonds are to be issued in the form of Unsecured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Bonds in
the nature of Debentures (Series XXXVIII) - (“Bonds”). The Bonds shall be issued under the
Debenture Trust Deed which will be executed in favor of the Debenture Trustee and by payment
of stamp duty on the Bonds (Debentures) itself.

FACE VALUE, ISSUE PRICE, EFFECTIVE YIELD FOR INVESTOR
Each Bond has a face value of Rs. 1 lakh and is issued at par i.e. for Rs. 1 Lakh. The Bonds shall
be redeemable at par i.e. for Rs. 1 Lakh per Bond. Each Bond shall be redeemable at par at the
end of 15 years with Call/Put option at the end of 5" year and 10" year from the deemed date of
allotment. Since there is no premium or discount on either issue price or on redemption value
of the Bonds, the effective yield for the investors shall be the same as the Coupon Rate on the
Bonds.

SECURITY

The Bonds are unsecured in nature with negative lien on the assets of GHAVP 1&2 of the
Company on pari - passu basis.

TERMS OF PAYMENT -

The full face value of the Bonds applied for is to be paid through RTGS/other permitted
electronic banking channels, Investor(s) need to send in the Application Form and RTGS details
to the Company as contained in the general instruction in the application form. for the full issue
price of Bonds applied for.

Face Value per Minimum Application for Amount Payable on application per
Bond Bond
Rs. 1 Lac 10 Bonds and in multiplesof 1 | Rs. 10 Lac
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13. ALLOTMENT OF BONDS (DEEMED DATE OF ALLOTMENT)

Interest on Bonds shall accrue to the Bondholder(s) from and including Deemed Date of
Allotment. All benefits relating to the Bonds will be available to the investor(s) from the Deemed
Date of Allotment. The actual allotment of Bonds may take place on a date other than the
Deemed Date of Allotment. The Issuer reserves the right to modify allotment date/ deemed date
of allotment at its sole and absolute discretion without any notice. In case if the issue closing
date is changed (preponed/ postponed), the Deemed Date of Allotment may also be changed
(preponed/ postponed) by the Issuer at its sole and absolute discretion.

14. LETTER OF ALLOTMENT OF BOND(S)

The beneficiary account of the investors with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)/
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)/ Depository Participant will be given credit
on the same day as that of Deemed Date of Allotment as per the applicable EBP guidelines. The
credit in the account may be akin to the Letter of Allotment. On completion of all statutory
formalities, such credit in the account will be akin to Debenture/ Bond Certificate.

The Bonds since issued in electronic (dematerialized) form, will be governed as per the
provisions of The Depository Act, 1996, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories
and Participants) Regulations, 1996, rules notified by NSDL/ CDSL/ Depository Participant
from time to time and other applicable laws and rules notified in respect thereof.

15. REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT & DEPOSITORY ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has appointed Alankit Assignments Limited, Address- 205-208, Anarkali
Complex, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi — 110055, Email ID- abhinavka@alankit.com,
Website- www.alankit.com as Registrars & Transfer Agent for the present Issue. The Company
is in the process of making necessary depository arrangements with National Securities
Depository Limited (“NSDL”) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL") for
issue and holding of Bonds in dematerialized form. In this context the Company has signed two
tripartite agreements as under:

Tripartite Agreement between the Issuer, NSDL and the Registrar for dematerialization of
the Bonds offered under the present Issue.
Tripartite Agreement between the Issuer, CDSL and the Registrar for dematerialization of
the Bonds offered under the present Issue.

Investors can hold the Bonds only in dematerialised form and deal with the same as per the
provisions of Depositories Act, 1996 as amended from time to time.

16. FICTITIOUS APPLICATIONS

Attention of the Applicants is specifically drawn to the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 38
of the Companies Act, 2013 which is reproduced below:

“Any person who—

(a) makes or abets making of an application in a fictitious name to a company for acquiring, or
subscribing for, its securities; or

(b) makes or abets making of multiple applications to a company in different names or in different
combinations of his name or surname for acquiring or subscribing for its securities; or

(c) otherwise induces directly or indirectly a company to allot, or register any transfer of,
securities to him, or to any other person in a fictitious name.

Shall be liable for action under section 447 of the Companies Act 2013.
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MARKET LOT

The market lot will be one Bond (“Market Lot”). Since the Bonds are being issued only in
dematerialised form, the odd lots will not arise either at the time of issuance or at the time of transfer
of Bonds.

TRADING OF BONDS

The marketable lot for the purpose of trading of Bonds shall be 1 (one) Bond of face value of Rs.1
lac. Trading of Bonds would be permitted in demat mode only and such trades shall be cleared
and settled in recognized stock exchange subject to conditions specified by SEBI. In case of
trading in Bonds which has been made over the counter, the trades shall be executed and reported
on a recognized stock exchange having a nationwide trading terminal or such other platform as
may be specified by SEBI.

MODE OF TRANSFER OF BONDS

The Bonds shall be transferred subject to and in accordance with the rules/ procedures as
prescribed by the NSDL/ CDSL/ Depository Participant of the transferor/ transferee and any other
applicable laws and rules notified in respect thereof. The normal procedure followed for transfer
of securities held in dematerialized form shall be followed for transfer of these Bonds held in
electronic form. The seller should give delivery instructions containing details of the buyer’s DP
account to his Depository Participant. The provisions of The Depositories Act,1996 read with the
Companies Act shall apply for transfer and transmission of Bonds.

The transferee(s) should ensure that the transfer formalities are completed prior to the Record
Date. In the absence of the same, interest will be paid/ redemption will be made to the person,
whose name appears in the records of the Depository. In such cases, claims, if any, by the
transferee(s) would need to be settled with the transferor(s) and not with the Issuer.

Transfer of Bonds to and from NRIs/ OCBs, in case they seek to hold the Bonds and are eligible to
do so, will be governed by the then prevailing guidelines of RBI.

DETERMINATION OF COUPON

The Coupon will be decided based on bids received on EBP.

BASIS OF ALLOCATION /ALLOTMENT

As approved by Competent Authority of the Company in line with EBP operating guidelines.
INTEREST ON APPLICATION MONEY

Since the bidding is on EBP platform, and pay-in and allocation of bonds happen on same day,
interest on Application money is not applicable.

INTEREST ON THE BONDS

The Bonds shall carry interest at the Coupon Rate (subject to deduction of tax at source at the rates
prevailing from time to time under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, or any other
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for which a certificate will be issued by the
Company) from, and including, the Deemed Date of Allotment up to but excluding the Redemption
Date. The interest payable on the “Coupon Payment Dates” excluding such coupon payment date,
on the outstanding face value amount of Bonds till Redemption Date, will be paid to the
Bondholder(s) whose names appear in the List of Beneficial Owners given by the Depository to

77



Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter @
Private & Confidential — For Private Circulation Only

24,

25.

26.

217.

28.

29.

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

the Company as on the relevant Record Date. Interest on Bonds will cease from the Redemption
Date/ upon payment in all events. For Coupon Payment Dates refer the Term Sheet.

In case of a leap year, if February 29 falls during the tenor of a security, then the number of days
shall be reckoned as 366 days (Actual/Actual day count convention) for a whole one year period,
irrespective of whether the interest is payable annually, half yearly, quarterly or monthly etc. It is
thus emphasized that for a half yearly interest payment, 366 days would be reckoned twice as the
denominator; for quarterly interest, four times and for monthly interest payment, twelve times.

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST: DAY COUNT CONVENTION

Interest for each of the interest periods shall be computed as per Actual/Actual day count
convention on the face value amount of Bonds outstanding at the Coupon Rate rounded off to the
nearest Rupee. Where the annual interest period (start date to end date) includes February 29,
interest shall be computed on 366 days-a-year basis, on the face value amount of Bonds
outstanding.

RECORD DATE

The “‘Record Date’ for the Bonds shall be 15 days prior to each Coupon Payment Date/ exercise of
Call/Put option date/ Redemption Date on which interest amount or the Maturity Amount
respectively is due and payable

In the event the Record Date falls on a day which is not a Business Day, the immediately
succeeding Business Day or date notified by the Company to the stock exchange will be
considered as the Record Date.

TAX BENEFITS

The holder(s) of the Bonds are advised to consider in their own case, the tax implications in respect
of subscription to the Bonds after consulting their own tax advisor/ counsel.

DEDUCTION OF TAX AT SOURCE

Tax as applicable under the Income Tax Act, 1961, or any other statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof will be deducted at source out of interest payable on Bonds as applicable.

For seeking TDS exemption/ lower rate of TDS, relevant tax exemption certificate/ declaration of
non-deduction of tax at source on interest on application money, should be submitted at the below
mentioned address to the Registrar and Transfer Agent to the issue along with the application
form. Where any deduction of Income Tax is made at source, the Company shall send to the
Bondholder(s) a Certificate of Tax Deduction at Source.

PUT & CALL OPTION

The right to exercise put/call option shall be as per the terms of the bond issue. For availing this
facility, the Bondholder shall forward the request in writing to NPCIL at least 15 calendar days
prior to the due date of exercising put option. In case, the investor exercises the put option, the
interest on Bonds shall cease on the expiry of specified number of years/months after the deemed
date of allotment.

REDEMPTION

The face value of the Bonds shall be redeemed at par on the Redemption Date(s) at the end of 15
years from the Deemed Date of Allotment.
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The Bond will not carry any obligation, for interest or otherwise, after the date of redemption. The
Bonds shall be taken as discharged on payment of the redemption amount by the Issuer on the
Redemption Date to the registered Bondholders whose name appear in the Register of Bondholders
on the Record Date. Such payment will be a legal discharge of the liability of the Issuer towards
the Bondholders.

30. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

If the Issuer commits a default in making payment of any installment of interest or repayment of
principal amount of the Bonds on the respective due dates, the same shall constitute an “Event of
Default” by the Issuer.

31. EVENTS OF DEFAULT & REMEDIES

Upon the occurrence of any of the Events of Default, the Trustees shall on instructions from
majority Bondholders, declare the amounts outstanding to be due and payable forthwith and the
security created under the security documents shall become enforceable, and the Trustees shall
have the right to enforce any security created pursuant to the security documents towards
repayment of the amounts outstanding and/or exercise such other rights as the Trustees may deem
fit under the applicable laws.

32. ADDITIONAL COVENANTS

1. Security Creation: In accordance with Regulation 18 (2) of the NCS Regulations, if the Issuer
fails to execute the Debenture Trust Deed prior to listing of the Issue, the Issuer shall also pay
penal interest of 2.00% (Two percent) per annum to the Debenture Holders, over and above the
agreed Interest Rate, until the execution of the Debenture Trust Deed.

2. Default in Payment: In case of default in payment of interest and/ or principal redemption on
the due dates, the Company shall pay additional interest at the rate of 2.00% p.a. over the Coupon
Rate for the defaulting period i.e. the period commencing from and including the date on which
such amount becomes due and upto but excluding the date on which such amount is actually
paid.

3. Delay in Listing: The Issuer shall complete all the formalities and seek listing permission within
3 trading days from the Issue Closure Date. In case of delay in listing of the debt securities
beyond 3 trading days from the Issue Closure Date, the Company shall
a) pay penal interest of 1% p.a. over the coupon/ dividend rate for the period of delay to the

investor (i.e. from the date of allotment to the date of listing); and

b) be permitted to utilise the issue proceeds of its subsequent two privately placed issuances of
securities only after receiving final listing approval from stock exchanges.

The interest rates mentioned in above three covenants shall be independent of each other.

33. SETTLEMENT/ PAYMENT ON REDEMPTION
Payment on redemption will be made electronically by way / direct credit/ RTGS/ Fund Transfer/
ECS/ NEFT or any other electronic mode offered by the Banks in the name of the Bondholders
whose name appear on the List of Beneficial Owners given by Depository to the Issuer as on the
Record Date.

The Bonds shall be taken as discharged on payment of the redemption amount by the Issuer on the
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Redemption Date to the list of Beneficial Owners as provided by NSDL/ CDSL/ Depository
Participant as on Record Date. Such payment will be a legal discharge of the liability of the Issuer
towards the Bondholders. On such payment being made, the Issuer shall inform NSDL/ CDSL/
Depository Participant and accordingly the account of the Bondholders with NSDL/ CDSL/
Depository Participant shall be adjusted (debited).

The Issuer’s liability to the Bondholders towards all their rights including for payment or
otherwise shall cease and stand extinguished from the due date of redemption in all events. Further
the Issuer will not be liable to pay any interest or compensation from the respective Redemption
Date. On the Issuer’s dispatching/ crediting the amount to the Beneficiary (ies) as specified above
in respect of the Bonds, the liability of the Issuer shall stand extinguished.

EFFECT OF HOLIDAYS

If any Coupon Payment Date falls on a day that is not a Business Day, the payment will be made
by the Issuer on the following working day, and however the dates of the future coupon payments
would be as per the schedule originally stipulated at the time of issuing the security. In other
words, the subsequent coupon schedule would not be disturbed merely because the payment date
in respect of one particular coupon payment has been postponed earlier because of it having fallen
on a holiday or on not a Business Day.

If the Redemption Date (also being the last Coupon Payment Date) of the Bonds falls on a day
that is not a Business Day, the redemption proceeds (including coupon/interest payment) shall be
paid by the Issuer on the immediately preceding Business Day along with interest accrued on the
Bonds until but excluding the date of such payment.

Effect of holidays in respect of record date to be incorporated. The Interest/redemption payments
shall be made only on the Business Day. Set forth below is an illustration for guidance in respect
of the day count convention and effect of holidays on payments. Investors should note that this
example is indicative and solely for illustrative purposes, does not reflect actual amount and
dates. For convenience the cash flows have been reflected for face value of security i.e. of Rs.
1 lac each.

Ilustration

Name of Issuer NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Face Value of Bonds(Security)

Rs. 1,00,000 each.

Deemed Date of Allotment 21 March 2023

Redemption Date

20" March 2038
21 March 2028 ( if Call/Put Option is exercised)
21° March 2033( if Call/Put Option is exercised)

Coupon Rate 7.70 % per annum

Frequency of Coupon Payment | Annually, on 21* March of each year till the Bonds are redeemed
with specified dates

Day Count Convention Actual/ Actual

Coupon shall be computed on an ““actual/actual basis™.
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Ilustration of Cash Flows if Put Option or Call Option is not exercised

Cash Flows Actual dates Revised dates No.of | Basedays | Amount
Days in for the | in Rupees
Coupon Interest
Period Period
1st Interest Thursday, 21 March, | Thursday, 21 366 366 7,700
Payment Date 2024 March, 2024
2nd Interest Friday, 21 March, Friday, 21 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2025 2025
3rd Interest Saturday, 21 March, | Saturday, 21 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2026 March, 2026
4th Interest Sunday, 21 March, Monday, 22 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2027 2027
5th Interest Tuesday, 21 March, | Tuesday, 21 March, 366 366 7,700
Payment Date 2028 2028
6th Interest Wednesday, 21 Wednesday, 21 365 365 7,700
Payment Date March, 2029 March, 2029
7th Interest Thursday, 21 March, | Thursday, 21 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2030 March, 2030
8th Interest Friday, 21 March, Friday, 21 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2031 2031
9th Interest Sunday, 21 March, Monday, 22 March, 366 366 7,700
Payment Date 2032 2032
10th Interest Monday, 21 March, | Monday, 21 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2033 2033
11th Interest Tuesday, 21 March, | Tuesday, 21 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2034 2034
12th Interest Wednesday, 21 Wednesday, 21 365 365 7,700
Payment Date March, 2035 March, 2035
13th Interest Friday, 21 March, Friday, 21 March, 366 366 7,700
Payment Date 2036 2036
14th Interest Saturday, 21 March, | Saturday, 21 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2037 March, 2037
15th Interest Sunday, 21 March, Saturday, 20 364 365 7,679
Payment Date 2038 March, 2038
Redemption Sunday, 21 March, Saturday, 20 100000
2038 March, 2038
Ilustration of Cash Flows if Put Option or Call Option is exercised after 5 years
Cash Flows Actual dates Revised dates No. of Days | Basedays | Amount
in Coupon for the | in Rupees
Period Interest
Period
1st Interest Thursday, 21 Thursday, 21 366 366 7,700
Payment Date March, 2024 March, 2024
2nd Interest Friday, 21 March, Friday, 21 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2025 2025
3rd Interest Saturday, 21 Saturday, 21 365 365 7,700
Payment Date March, 2026 March, 2026
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4th Interest Sunday, 21 March, | Monday, 22 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2027 2027
5th Interest Tuesday, 21 March, | Tuesday, 21 March, 366 366 7,700
Payment Date 2028 2028
Redemption Tuesday, 21 March, | Tuesday, 21 March, 100000
2028 2028
Illustration of Cash Flows if Put Option or Call Option is exercised after 10 years
Cash Flows Actual dates Revised dates No. of Days | Basedays | Amount
in Coupon for the | in Rupees
Period Interest
Period
1st Interest Thursday, 21 Thursday, 21 366 366 7,700
Payment Date March, 2024 March, 2024
2nd Interest Friday, 21 March, Friday, 21 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2025 2025
3rd Interest Saturday, 21 Saturday, 21 365 365 7,700
Payment Date March, 2026 March, 2026
4th Interest Sunday, 21 March, | Monday, 22 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2027 2027
5th Interest Tuesday, 21 March, | Tuesday, 21 March, 366 366 7,700
Payment Date 2028 2028
6th Interest Wednesday, 21 Wednesday, 21 365 365 7,700
Payment Date March, 2029 March, 2029
7th Interest Thursday, 21 Thursday, 21 365 365 7,700
Payment Date March, 2030 March, 2030
8th Interest Friday, 21 March, Friday, 21 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2031 2031
9th Interest Sunday, 21 March, | Monday, 22 March, 366 366 7,700
Payment Date 2032 2032
10th Interest Monday, 21 March, | Monday, 21 March, 365 365 7,700
Payment Date 2033 2033
Redemption Monday, 21 March, | Monday, 21 March, 100000

2033

2033

Assumptions and Notes:

1. For the purposes of the above illustration, only such dates that fall on Sundays ,Second and
Fourth Saturdays, have been considered as non-Business Days;

2. The aggregate coupon payable to each Bondholder shall be rounded off to the nearest rupee
as per the Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association handbook on market

practices.

35. LIST OF BENEFICIAL OWNERS

The Issuer shall request the Depository to provide a list of Beneficial Owners as at the end of the
Record Date. This shall be the list, which shall be considered for payment of interest or repayment
of principal amount, as the case may be. The depositories shall maintain a register and an index of
Beneficial Owners in the manner provided in relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
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SUCCESSION

In the event of the demise of the sole/first holder of the Bond(s) or the last survivor, in case of joint
holders for the time being, the Issuer shall recognize the executor or administrator of the deceased
Bondholder, or the holder of succession certificate or other legal representative as having title to
the Bond(s). The Issuer shall not be boundto recognize such executor or administrator, unless such
executor or administrator obtains probate, wherever it is necessary, or letter of administration or
such holder is the holder of succession certificate or other legal representation, as the case may be,
froma Court in India having jurisdiction over the matter. The Issuer may, in its absolute discretion,
where it thinks fit, dispense with production of probate or letter of administration or succession
certificate or other legal representation, in order to recognize such holder as being entitled to the
Bond(s) standing in the name of the deceased Bondholder on production of sufficient documentary
proof or indemnity.

Where a non-resident Indian becomes entitled to the Bond by way of succession, the following
steps have to be complied:

a. Documentary evidence to be submitted to the Legacy Cell of the RBI to the effect that the

Bond was acquired by the NRI as part of the legacy left by the deceased holder.
b.  Proof that the NRI is an Indian National or is of Indian origin.

Such holding by the NRI will be on a non-repatriation basis.
WHO CAN APPLY

The following categories of investors are eligible to apply for this private placement of Bonds.
However, the prospective subscribers must make their own independent evaluation and judgment
regarding their eligibility to invest in the Issue.

All Arrangers, QIBs, and any non-QIB Investors specifically mapped by the Issuer on the EBP
Platform, are eligible to bid / invest / apply for this Issue.

All participants are required to comply with the relevant regulations/ guidelines applicable to them
for investing in the issue of Bonds as per the norms approved by Government of India, Reserve
Bank of India or any other statutory body from time to time. Applicants are advised to ensure that
Applications made by them do not exceed the investment limits that they are subject to under
applicable statutory and/or regulatory provisions. Applicants are advised to ensure that they have
obtained the necessary statutory and/or regulatory permissions/consents/approvals in connection
with applying for or subscribing to the Bonds pursuant to the Issue.

However, out of the aforesaid class of investors eligible to invest, this Private Placement Offer
Cum Application Letter is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it has been sent by
the Issuer for the purpose of evaluating a possible investment opportunity by the recipient(s) in
respect of the securities offered herein, and it is not to be reproduced or distributed to any other
persons (other than professional advisors of the prospective investor receiving this Private
Placement Offer Cum Application Letter from the Issuer).

DOCUMENTS TO BE PROVIDED BY INVESTORS
Investors need to submit the certified true copies of the following documents, along-with the
Application Form, as may be applicable to them:

Memorandum and Avrticles of Association/ Constitution/ Bye-laws/ Trust Deed,;
Board Resolution authorizing the investment and containing operating instructions;
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Power of Attorney/ relevant resolution/ authority to make application;

Specimen signatures of the authorized signatories (ink signed), duly certified by an
appropriate authority;

Government Notification (in case of Primary Co-operative Bank and RRBs);

Copy of Permanent Account Number Card (“PAN Card”) issued by the Income Tax
Department;

Copy of a cancelled cheque for ECS payments;

Necessary forms for claiming exemption from deduction of tax at source on interest on

application money, wherever applicable.

In addition to above, the investors may also attach such other documents as may be considered
necessary by them. For investments made under Power of Attorney, certified true copy of
notarized/registered Power of Attorney or other authority may also be submitted.

APPLICATION UNDER POWER OF ATTORNEY

40.

In case of application made under a Power of Attorney, the relevant Power of Attorney or the
relevant resolution or authority to make the application, as the case may be, together with the
certified true copy thereof along with the certified copy of the Memorandum and Avrticles of
Association and/or Bye-Laws , as the case may be, must be attached to the Application Form or
lodged for scrutiny separately with the photocopy of the application form, quoting the serial
number of the application form and the Bank’s branch where the application has been submitted,
at the office of the Registrars to the Issue after submission of the application form to the Banker
to the issue or directly to Company as mentioned in the general instructions annexed to the
Application Form, failing which the application is liable to be rejected. Further modifications/
additions in the power of attorney or authority should be notified to the Company or to its
Registrars or to such other person(s) at such other address(es) as may be specified by the
Company from time to time through a suitable communication.

APPLICATION BY PROVIDENT FUNDS, SUPERANNUATION FUNDS AND
GRATUITY FUNDS

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited is a Government Company under Section 2(45) of
the Companies Act, 2013. NCD/Bonds of NPCIL are eligible investment instruments for
Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Gratuity Fund within the limits prescribed by the
circulars published by Finance Ministry and Labour Ministry of Government of India.

PAYMENT MECHANISM
Successful bidders should do the funds pay-in to the bank account of the clearing corporation.

Successful bidders must do the subscription amount payment to the Designated Bank Account
on or before 10:30 a.m. on the Pay-in Date (“Pay-in Time”). Successful bidders should ensure
to make payment of the subscription amount for the Debentures from their same bank account
which is updated by them in the NSE - EBP Platform while placing the bids. In case of mismatch
in the bank account details between NSE - EBP Platform and the bank account from which
payment is done by the successful bidder, the payment would be returned.

Note: In case of failure of any successful bidders to complete the subscription amount payments
by the Pay-in Time or the funds are not received in the Designated Bank Account by the Pay-in
Time for any reason whatsoever, the bid will liable to be rejected and NPCIL shall not be liable
to issue Debentures to such successful bidders.
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Funds payment to the Issuer would be made by clearing corporation to the following bank
account of NPCIL

Name of the Banker Punjab National Bank (EBP Banking Details)
Account Name NPCIL NCD ACCOUNT

Credit into Current A/c No. 1207002100011308

IFSC Code PUNB0120700

Address of the Branch ANUSHAKTI NAGAR MUMBAI 400 094

Narration Application Money for Bond Issue Series XXXVIII

PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM CUM APPLICATION LETTER

Applications complete in all respects (along with all necessary documents as detailed in this
Private Placement Offer Cum Application Letter) must be submitted before the last date
indicated in the issue time table or such extended time as decided by the issuer accompanied by
details/proof of remittances of Application money.

Applications for the Bonds must be in the prescribed format in Part-B of this offer letter
completed in BLOCK LETTERS in English and as per the instructions contained therein.. The
name of the applicant’s bank, type of account and account number must be filled in the
Application Form. This is required for the applicant’s own safety and these details will be
printed on the refund orders and interest/ redemption warrants.

The applicant or in the case of an application in joint names, each of the applicant, should
mention his/her Permanent Account Number (PAN) allotted under the Income-Tax Act, 1961 or
where the same has not been allotted, the GIR No. and the Income tax Circle/Ward/District. As
per the provision of Section 139A(5A) of the Income Tax Act, PAN/GIR No. needs to be
mentioned on the TDS certificates. Hence, the investor should mention his PAN/GIR No. if the
investor does not submit Form 15AA/other evidence, as the case may be for non-deduction of
tax at source. In case neither the PAN nor the GIR Number has been allotted, the applicant shall
mention “Applied for” and in case the applicant is not assessed to income tax, the applicant shall
mention ‘Not Applicable’ (stating reasons for non-applicability) in the appropriate box provided
for the purpose. Application Forms without this information will be considered incomplete and
are liable to be rejected.

Applicants are requested to tick the relevant column “Category of Investor” in the Application
Format at Part-B of this offer cum application.

FORCE MAJEURE

The Issuer reserves the right to withdraw the issue prior to the Issue Closing Date in the event of
any unforeseen development adversely affecting the economic and regulatory environment. The
Company reserves the right to change the Issue Schedule.

APPLICATION BY MUTUAL FUNDS

In case of applications by Mutual Funds, a separate application must be made in respect of each
scheme of an Indian Mutual Fund registered with SEBI and such applications will not be treated
as multiple applications, provided that the application made by the Asset Management Company/
Trustees/ Custodian clearly indicate their intention as to the scheme for which the application has
been made.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

No separate receipts will be issued for the application money.
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RIGHT TO ACCEPT OR REJECT APPLICATIONS

The Issuer reserves its full, unqualified and absolute right to accept or reject any application, in
part or in full, by assigning proper reasons thereto/ without assigning any reason thereof. No
interest on application money will be paid on rejected applications. The application forms that are
not complete in all respects are liable to be rejected and would not be paid any interest on the
application money. Application would be liable to be rejected on one or more technical grounds,
including but not restricted to:

a.  Number of Bonds applied for exceeding the issue size;

Bank account details of the Applicants not given;

Details for issue of Bonds in dematerialized form not given;

PAN/GIR and IT Circle/Ward/District not given;

In case of applications under Power of Attorney by limited companies, corporate bodies,
trusts, etc. relevant documents not submitted:;

®Pooo

In the event, if any Bonds applied for is/ are not allotted in full, the excess application monies of
such Bonds will be refunded, as may be permitted.

SIGNATURES

Signatures should be made in English or in any of the Indian Languages. Thumb impressions must
be attested by an authorized official of a Bank or by a Magistrate/ Notary Public under his/her
official seal.

NOMINATION

Nomination facility is available as per provisions under Companies Act 2013.
RIGHTS OF BONDHOLDERS

Bondholder is not a shareholder. The Bondholders will not be entitled to any other rights and
privilege of shareholders other than those available to them under statutory requirements. The
Bonds shall not confer upon the holders the right to receive notice, or to attend and vote at the
General Meeting of the Issuer.

Besides the above, the Bonds shall be subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, Articles of
Association of the Issuer, the terms of this Private Placement Offer Cum Application Letter and
the other terms and conditions as may be incorporated in the Trust Deed and other documents that
may be executed in respect of these Bonds.

MODIFICATION OF RIGHTS

The rights, privileges, terms and conditions attached to the Bonds may be varied, modified or
abrogated with the consent, in writing, of those holders of the Bonds who hold at least three fourth
of the outstanding amount of the Bonds or with the sanction accorded pursuant to a resolution
passed at a meeting of the Bondholders, provided that nothing in such consent or resolution shall
be operative against the Issuer where such consent or resolution modifies or varies the terms and
conditions of the Bonds, if the same are not acceptable to the Issuer.

FUTURE BORROWINGS

The Issuer shall be entitled to borrow/ raise loans or avail of financial assistance in whatever form
as also issue Bonds/ Debentures/ Notes/ other securities in any manner with ranking as pari-passu
basis or otherwise and to change its capital structure, including issue of shares of any class or
redemption or reduction of any class of paid up capital, on such terms and conditions as the Issuer
may think appropriate, without the consent of, or intimation to, the Bondholders or the Trustees in
this connection.
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DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE (“DRR”)

As per the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Amendment Rules, 2019, and Ministry of
Corporate Affairs Notification dated 16" Aug 2019, the adequacy of Debenture Redemption
Reserve shall be 10 percent of the value of the outstanding debentures.

NOTICES

All notices required to be given by the Issuer or by the Trustees to the Bondholders shall be deemed
to have been given if sent by ordinary post/ courier to the original sole/ first allottees of the Bonds
and/ or if published in one All India English daily newspaper and one regional language newspaper.

All notices required to be given by the Bondholders, including notices referred to under “Payment
of Interest” and “Payment on Redemption” shall be sent by registered post or by hand delivery to
the Issuer or to such persons at such address as may be notified by the Issuer from time totime.

JOINT-HOLDERS

Where two or more persons are holders of any Bond(s), they shall be deemed to hold the same as
joint tenants with benefits of survivorship subject to provisions contained in the Companies Act.

DISPUTES & GOVERNING LAW

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the existing laws of India.
Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction of district courts of Mumbai,
Maharashtra.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL

Arrangements have been made to redress investor grievances expeditiously as far as possible, the
Issuer endeavours to resolve the investor’s grievances within 30 days of its receipt. All grievances
related to the issue quoting the Application Number (including prefix), number of Bonds applied
for, amount paid on application and details of collection centre where the Application was
submitted, may be addressed to the Compliance Officer at registered office of the Issuer. All
investors are hereby informed that the Issuer has appointed a Compliance Officer who may be
contracted in case of any pre-issue/ post-issue related problems such as non-credit of letter(s) of
allotment/ bond certificate(s) in the demat account, non-receipt of refund order(s), interest
warrant(s)/ cheque(s) etc. Contact details of the Compliance Officer are given elsewhere in this
Private Placement Offer Letter.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE VALUER WHO PERFORMED VALUATION OF THE
SECURITY OFFERED, AND BASIS ON WHICH THE PRICE HAS BEEN ARRIVED AT
ALONG WITH REPORT OF THE REGISTERED VALUER

Not Applicable

RELEVANT DATE WITH REFERENCE TO WHICH THE PRICE HAS BEEN ARRIVED
AT

Not Applicable

THE JUSTIFICATION FOR THE ALLOTMENT PROPOSED TO BE MADE FOR
CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH TOGETHER WITH VALUATION REPORT
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OF THE REGISTERED VALUER

Not Applicable

60. THE NAMES OF THE PROPOSED ALLOTTEES AND THE PERCENTAGE OF POST
PRIVATE PLACEMENT CAPITAL THAT MAY BE HELD BY THEM

Being NCD issue, not applicable
XI11. CREDIT RATING FOR THE BONDS

ICRA Limited vide its letter No Ref: ICRA/ Nuclear Power Corporation of India
Limited/15032023/1 dated March 15, 2023 has assigned a credit rating of “[ICRA] AAA/ stable”
for the present issue of Debentures aggregating to Rs 2500 Crore. Instruments with this rating are
considered to have highest degree of safety regarding timely servicing of financial obligations. Such
instruments carry lowest credit risk. A copy of rating letter from ICRA Limited is enclosed
elsewhere in this Disclosure Document.

India Ratings & Research Limited vide its letter dated March 14, 2023 has assigned a credit rating
of “IND AAA/ Stable” for the present issue of Debentures aggregating to Rs 2500 Crore. A copy
of rating letter from India Ratings & Research Limited is enclosed elsewhere in this Disclosure
Document.

Other than the credit ratings mentioned here in above, the Issuer has not sought any other credit
rating from any other credit rating agency (ies) for the Bonds offered for subscription under the
terms of this Placement Offer Letter.

The above ratings are not arecommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and investors should take
their own decision. The ratings may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the assigning
rating agencies and each rating should be evaluated independently of any other rating. The ratings
obtained are subject to revision at any point of time in the future. The rating agencies have the right
to suspend, withdraw the rating at any time on the basis of new information etc.

XIV. TRUSTEES FOR THE BONDHOLDERS

In accordance with the provisions of the Section 71 of Companies Act, 2013, Rules made there
under and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993, the
Issuer has appointed SBICAP Trustee Company Limited to act as Trustees (“Trustees™) for
and on behalf of the holder(s) of the Bonds. The address and contact details of the Trustees are
as under:

SBICAP Trustee Company Limited

Address: 4" Floor, Mistry Bhavan, 122 Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate,

Mumbai- 400020

Tel No: 022-43025566

E-mail: corporate@sbicaptrustee.com

Website: www.shicaptrustee.com

Contact person: Aditya Kapil- Vice President- Head operations &

Marketing

Compliance Officer: Jatin Bhat

SEBI registration No.: IND0O00000536

CIN : U65991MH2005PLC158386
A copy of letter from SBICAP Trustee Company Limited conveying their consent to act as
Trustees for the current issue of Bonds is enclosed elsewhere in this Private Placement Offer
Cum Application Letter.
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Debenture Trustee has given his consent for his appointment under Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 and Rule
18(2)(b) the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014 , Copy of letter from
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, conveying their consent to act as Trustee for the current
issue of Bonds is enclosed elsewhere in this Private Placement offer cum Application Letter.

The Company hereby undertakes that a Trust Deed will be executed by it in favor of the
Trustees. The Trust Deed will contain such clauses or be as near thereto as possible as may be
prescribed under section 71 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and those
mentioned in the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustees) Regulations,
1993. Further the Trust Deed shall not contain any clause which has the effect of (i) limiting or
extinguishing the obligations and liabilities of the Trustees or the Company in relation to any
rights or interests of the holder(s) of the Bonds, (ii) limiting or restricting or waiving the
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (15 of 1992); Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021 and circulars or guidelines issued by SEBI, (iii) indemnifying the Trustees or the
Company for loss or damage caused by their act of negligence or commission or omission.

The Bondholder(s) shall, without further act or deed, be deemed to have irrevocably given their
consent to the Trustees or any of their agents or authorized officials to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things in respect of or relating to the Bonds as the Trustees may in their absolute
discretion deem necessary or require to be done in the interest of the holder(s) of the Bonds.
Any payment made by the Company to the Trustees on behalf of the Bondholder(s) shall
discharge the Company pro tanto to the Bondholder(s). The Trustees shall protect the interest
of the Bondholders in the event of default by the Company in regard to timely payment of
interest and repayment of principal and shall take necessary action at the cost of the Company.
No Bondholder shall be entitled to proceed directly against the Company unless the Trustees,
having become so bound to proceed, fail to do so.

XV. STOCK EXCHANGES WHERE BONDS ARE PROPOSED TO BE LISTED
The Bonds are proposed to be listed on the Wholesale Debt Market (WDM) segment of the
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”). The Issuer has made an application to NSE
for seeking its in-principle approval for listing of Bonds offered under the terms of this Private
Placement Offer Letter.

In connection with listing of Bonds with NSE, the Issuer hereby undertakes that:

(@ it shall comply with the conditions of listing as specified in the Listing Agreement for the
Bonds;

(b) the credit ratings obtained for the Bonds shall be periodically reviewed by the credit rating
agencies and any revision in the rating(s) shall be promptly disclosed by the Issuer to NSE;

(c) any change in credit rating(s) shall be promptly disseminated to the Bondholder(s) in such
manner as NSE may determine from time to time;

(d) The Issuer, the Trustees and NSE shall disseminate all information and reports on the Bonds
including compliance reports filed by the Issuers and the Trustees regarding the Bonds to
the Bondholders and the general public by placing them on their websites;

(e) Trustees shall disclose the information to the Bondholders and the general public by issuing
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a press release and placing on the websites of the Trustees, the Issuer and NSE, in any of
the following events:

() default by Issuer to pay interest on the Bonds or redemption amount;
(i) failure to create charge on the assets ifapplicable;
@iy revision of the credit rating(s) assigned to the Bonds.

() Issuer would, till the redemption of the debt securities, submit the Latest Audited / Limited
Review Half Yearly Consolidated (wherever available) and Standalone Financial
Information and auditor qualifications, if any to the Trustee within the timelines as provided
in SEBI(LODR) for furnishing / publishing its half yearly/ annual result. Further, the Issuer
shall within 180 days from the end of the financial year, submit a copy of the latest annual
report to the Trustee and the Trustee shall be obliged to share the details submitted under
this clause with all ‘Qualified Institutional Buyers’ (QIBs) and other existing debenture-
holders within two working days of their specific request.

XVI. MATERIAL EVENT, DEVELOPMENT OR CHANGE AT THE TIME OF ISSUE

The Company hereby declares that there has been no material event, development or change at the
time of issue which may affect the issue or the investor’s decision to invest/ continue to invest in
the debt securities of the Company.

XVII.MATERIAL CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS INVOLVING FINANCIAL
OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

By very nature of its business, the Issuer is involved in a large number of transactions involving
financial obligations and therefore it may not be possible to furnish details of all material contracts
and agreements involving financial obligations of the Issuer. However, the contracts referred to
in Para A below (not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of the business carried on
by the Issuer) which are or may be deemed to be material have been entered into by the Issuer.
Copies of these contracts together with the copies of documents referred to in Para B may be
inspected at the registered office of the Issuer between 10.00 a.m. and 2.00 p.m. on any working
day until the issue closing date.

A. MATERIAL CONTRACTS

a. Copy of letter Ref No. NPCIL/PFG/2022-23 dated 08/03/2023 appointing Registrars
b. Copy of letter Ref No. NPCIL/PFG/2022-23 dated 08/03/2023 appointing Trustees to the
Bondholders.

B. DOCUMENTS
a. Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company as amended from time to time.
b. Board Resolution dated 315 March 2022 and 10" February 2023 authorizing issue of
Bonds offered under terms of this Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter.
c. Shareholder’s Resolution dated 06" March 2023 authorizing issue of Bonds offered
under terms of this Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter
d. Shareholder’s Resolution dated 06" March 2023 for enhancement of borrowing power
of NPCIL Board.
Consent Letters of Debenture Trustee and RTA in their respective capacities.
Copy of application made to NSE for grant of in-principle approval for listing of Bonds.
Letter from NSE conveying its in-principle approval for listing of Bonds.
Tripartite Agreement dated January 2020 between the NPCIL, NSDL and Alankit
Assignments Ltd. for issue of Bonds in dematerialized form.
Tripartite Agreement dated January 2020 between the NPCIL, CDSL and Alankit

Sa ™o

90



Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter @

Private & Confidential — For Private Circulation Only Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Assignments Ltd. for issue of Bonds in dematerialized form.

Any of the contracts or documents mentioned in this Information Memorandum may be
amended or modified at any time if so required in the interest of the Company or if required by
the other parties, without reference to the Bondholders subject to compliance of the provisions
contained in the Companies Act and other relevant statutes.

XVIII. SERVICING BEHAVIOR ON EXISTING DEBT SECURITIES AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

The Company hereby confirms that:

a) The main constituents of the Company’s borrowings have been in the form of borrowings from
Banks and Financial Institutions, External Commercial Borrowings & Bonds.

b) The Company has been servicing all its principal and interest liabilities on time and there has
been no instance of delay or default.

c) The Company has neither defaulted in repayment/ redemption of any of its borrowings nor
affected any kind of roll over against any of its borrowings in the past.

XIX. UNDERTAKING REGARDING COMMON FORM OF TRANSFER
The Bonds shall be transferred subject to and in accordance with the rules/ procedures as
prescribed by the NSDL/ CDSL/ Depository Participant of the transferor/ transferee and any other
applicable laws and rules notified in respect thereof. The normal procedure followed for transfer
of securities held in dematerialized form shall be followed for transfer of these Bonds held in
electronic form. The seller should give delivery instructions containing details of the buyer’s DP
account to his depository participant.

The transferee(s) should ensure that the transfer formalities are completed prior to the Record
Date. In the absence of the same, interest will be paid/ redemption will be made to the person,
whose name appears in the records of the Depository. In such cases, claims, if any, by the
transferee(s) would need to be settled with the transferor(s) and not with the Company. The
Company undertakes that it shall use a common form/ procedure for transfer of Bonds issued
under terms of this Offer Letter

XX. ABRIDGED AUDITED CONSOLIDATED AND STANDALONE FINANCIAL
INFORMATION / SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Refer Annexure attached to the document. Investors can also visit the following link on our
website for detailed information on financials, auditor reports and comments:
https://www.npcil.co.in/en/investors/financial-results

XXI. DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO WILFUL DEFAULTER

a. Name of the bank declaring the entity as a wilful defaulter: [NA]

b. The year in which the entity is declared as wilful defaulter: [NA]

c. Outstanding amount when the entity is declared as wilful defaulter: [NA]

d. Steps taken, if any, for the removal form the list of wilful defaulter: [NA]

e. Other disclosures, as deemed fit by the Issuer in order to enable investors to take informed
decisions: [NA]

f. Any other disclosure as specified by the board: [NA]
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PART - B (To be filed by the Applicant)

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

(A Government of India Enterprise)

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
NOT FOR CIRCULATION

Registered Office: 16th Floor,Centre-1, World Trade Centre, Colaba, Mumbai-400005
Tel No.:(022) 22182171, 22182177,Fax No.: (022) 22180109

Corporate Office: Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, Anushakti Nagar, Mumbai-400094

Tel. No. (022) 25993000, 25991000; Fax No.: (022) 25994020;

E-mail: nvpokle@npcil.co.in; Website: http://www.npcil.nic.in
CIN:U40104MH1987G0I1149458, PAN : AAACN3154F

Application Form Serial No. Name of the Applicant:

APPLICATION FORM FOR PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF 250,000 XXXVIII SERIES UNSECURED NON-CUMULATIVE, REDEEMABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE BONDS OF RS 1,00,000/- EACH
WITH A NEGATIVE LIEN IN THE NATURE OF DEBENTURES (TENOR — 15 YEARS WITH CALL/PUT OPTION AT THE END OF 5TH YEAR AND 10TH YEAR) FOR CASH AT PAF

AMOUNTING TO RS. 1,500 CRORE WITH GREEN SHOE OPTION OF RS 1,000 CRORE AGGREGATING UPTO RS 2,500 CRORE

Dear Sirs,

Having read, understood and agreed to the contents and terms and conditions of NPCIL'’s Draft Private Placement Memorandum Cum Application
Letter Dated March 20 2023, i/we hereby apply for allotment to me/us, of the under mentioned Bonds (hereinafter referred to as “Bonds”), out of
the Private Placement Issue. I/We irrevocably give my/ our authority and consent to SBICAP Trustee Company Limited., to act as my/our Trustees
and for doing such acts and signing such documents as are necessary to carry out their duties in such capacity. The amount payable on application
as shown below is remitted herewith. I/We note that the Board of Directors is entitled in their absolute discretion to accept or reject this application
in whole or in part without assigning any reason whatsoever.

For Office Use Only
Date of Receipt of Application

L[ [ Jofafr]z]s
Date of RTGS/Fund Transfer/NEFT
L[ [lofsfrfe]s

I/we confirm that I/'we have not received and will not receive any commission or brokerage or any other incentive in any form, directly or indirectly, for subscribing to the Issue.

APPLICANT'S DETAILS (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY THE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE NEXT PAGE BEFORE FILLING UP THIS FORN

SOLE/FIRST APPLICANT’'S NAME IN FULL SIGNATORY/AUTHORISED SIGNATORY

SECOND APPLICANT'S NAME

THIRD APPLICANT'S NAME

ADDRESS (Do not repeat hame) (Post Box No. alone is not sufficient)

TEL FAX PIN CODE
SOLE/ FIRST APPLICANT CATEGORY (Tick one) INVESTMENT DETAILS
O Scheduled Commercial Company Bond Series XXXVII
O Financial Institution Tenure 15 years
O Insurance Company Put/ Call Option At the end of 5th year and 10th year
O Primary/ State/ District/ Central Co-operative Company Coupon Rate 7.70% p.a., payable annually on March 21, each year
O Provident/ Gratuity/ Superannuation/ Pension Fund Face Value/ Issue Price per Bond Rs. 1,00,000/-
O Regional Rural Company Amount payable per Bond (i) Rs. 1,00,000/-
O Mutual Fund No. of Bonds applied for (ii)
O Company/ Body Corporate Total Amount Payable (Rs.) (in fig)
o Others (please specify) — (i) x (ii)
PAYMENT DETAILS
Total Amount Payable UTR No.
(Rs. in figures) (Rs. in words) Dated
Name of the Bank
Branch
SOLE/ FIRST APPLICANT'S BANK DETAILS (Ref. Instructions) INCOME TAX DETAILS (Ref. Instructions)
Bank Name Sole/ First Applicant | Second Applicant | Third Applice
Branch / City P.AN./ G.Il.LR. NO.
Account Number
IFSC Code I.T. Circle/ Ward/ District No.
Type of Account O Savings O Current O Others

TO BE FILLED IN ONLY IF THE APPLICANT IS AN INSTITUTION

Name of the Authorised Signatory(ies) Designation Signature
1. 1.
2. 2.
3. 3.
4. 4.

DETAILS FOR ISSUE OF BONDS IN ELECTRONIC/ DEMATERIALISED FORM APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE(S)
Depository Name (please tick) O NSDL | o CDSL Sole/ First Applicant
Depository Participant Name
DP-ID Number
Client-1D Second Applicant
Beneficiary Account Number
Name of the Applicant Third Applicant
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Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

:,\I,.- Registered Office: 16th Floor,Centre-1, World Trade Centre, Colaba, Mumbai-400005 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SLI

(A Government of India Enterprise)

1 '-I Tel No.:(022) 22182171, 22182177,Fax No.: (022) 22180109
5 + Corporate Office: Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan, Anushakti Nagar, Mumbai-400094

Received from
Address

Tel. No. (022) 25993000, 25991000; Fax No.: (022) 25994020;

: .. E-mail: nvpokle@npcil.co.in; Website: http://www.npcil.nic.in licati
CIN:U40104MH1987GOI149458, PAN : AAMACN3154F ApplicationNo.
(To be filled in by the Applicant)

an application for Bonds vide UTR No Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi — 11005; Tel: 011-42541971/ 07290067787; Email
Drawn on Dated ' amounting to abhinavka@alankit.com] quoting full name of Sole/ First Applicant, Application No.
Rupees Number of Bonds applied for, Date, Bank and Branch where the application was submittec

" |and RTGS/ NEFT/ Fund Transfer Number and Issuing Bank.

All future communication in connection with this application should be addressed to the
Registrars, Alankit Assignments Ltd .[Address: 205-208, Anarkali Complex

* * * * * * (Tear Here) * * * * * * *

I ~sTrucTions (I

1.

Application forms must be completed in full in BLOCK LETTERS IN ENGLISH. A blank space must be
left between two or more parts of the name.

(A [B |c [D JE | [L [T [D |

Signature should be in English or Devnagri scripts. Signatures in scripts other than these must be
authenticated by a Magistrate or a Special Executive Magistrate.

The remittance of application money to be made through Electronic transfer of funds through RTGS
mechanism for credit as per details given hereunder:

@  Payments may be made through Clearing Corporation of NSE by RTGS/Other permitted electronic
banking channels. Pay-in date is 21.03.2023.

@  Successful Bidder may please ensured that fund remite to the account of Clearing Corporation of
NSE on cutoff date and time positively.

(%] Cash, Stock Invest, outstation cheques, money orders, postal orders etc. will NOT be accepted.

Receipt of application will be acknowledged by Bankers stamping the “Acknowledgement Slip” appearing
below the Application Form. No separate receipt will be issued.

The PAN/ GIR No. and IT Circle / Ward / District of the Sole / First Applicant and all Joint Applicants(s)
should be mentioned in the Application Form. In case neither the PAN nor GIR Number has been allotted,
the fact of non - allotment should be mentioned in the space provided and Form 60 should be submitted
duly signed. In absence of PAN no. it may be noted that TDS will be deducted at a higher rate if applicable.

All communications will be addressed to the applicant whose name appears first in the application form.

Those desirous of claiming tax exemptions on interest on application money are compulsorily required to
submit a certificate issued by the Income Tax Officer/relevant declaration forms (as per Income Tax Act,
1961) along with the Application Form. In case the above documents are not enclosed with the application
form. TDS will be deducted on interest on application money. For subsequent interest payments, such
certificates have to be submitted periodically.

Applicant should mention their Depository Participant’s name, DP-ID and Beneficiary Account Number
in the appropriate place in the Application Form. The Issuer will take necessary steps to credit the
Depository Account of the allottee(s) with the number of Bonds allotted.

Please give the Complete Bank details like Bank Account Number, IFSC Code, Name of the Bank and
Branch and Branch Code in the Column of Bank details.
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9. As a matter of precaution against possible fraudulent encashment of interest warrants due to loss /
misplacement, applicants are requested to mention the full particulars of their bank account, as specified in
the Application Form. Interest warrants will then be made out in favour of the sole / first applicant’s
account. Cheque(s) will be issued as per the details in the register of Debenture holders at the risk of the
sole / first applicant at the address registered with Issuer.

10. The applications would be scrutinized and accepted as per the provisions of the terms and conditions of the
Private Placement, and as prescribed under the other applicable statues / guidelines etc. Issuer is entitled,
at its sole and absolute discretion, to accept or reject any application, in part or in full, without assigning
any reason whatsoever. An application form, which is not complete in any respect, is liable to be rejected.

11. The application would be accepted as per the terms of the scheme outlined in the Draft Private Placement
Memorandum Cum Application Letter Dated March 20 2023.

94



Private Placement Offer cum Application Letter @

Private & Confidential — For Private Circulation Only Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

XXIl. DECLARATION
1.1 Process of Due Diligence (DD) to be carried out by the Debenture Trustee:
DD will be carried out as per DT regulations and circulars issued by SEBI from time to time.

While the Debt Security is secured as per terms of the Offer Document / Information Memorandum (IM) and
charge is held in favour of the DT, the extent of recovery would depend upon realization of asset value and the
DT in no way guarantees / assures full recovery / partial of either principal or interest.

DD conducted is premised on data / information made available to the DT and there is no onus of responsibility
on DT or its appointed agency for any acts of omission / commission on the part of the Issuer.

Due Diligence certificate as per the format specified in Annexure A of SEBI circular Circular no.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218 dated November 03, 2020 has been attached herewith.

1.2 Permission / Consent from the prior creditors and undertaking on creation of charge

The Company reserve the right to create further security by way of negative lien on pari-passu basis on such
assets in addition to the existing cover for its present and future financial requirements or otherwise, without
any prior consent of the Bondholders or as provided for under the Bonds Trust Deed, provided that asset
cover on total value basis is maintained.

Issuer’s Absolute Responsibility

The issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that this placement
memorandum contains all information with regard to the issuer and the issue which is material in the context
of the issue, that the information contained in the placement memorandum is true and correct in all material
aspects and is not misleading, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly stated and that
there are no other facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole or any of such information or
the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading.

Undertaking by the Issuer

Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investment decision in this issue. For
taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the offer
including the risks involved. The securities have not been recommended or approved by any regulatory
authority in India, including the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) nor does SEBI guarantee the
accuracy or adequacy of this document. Specific attention of investors is invited to the statement of ‘Risk
factors’ given on page number 147 under the section ‘General Risks’.

The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for, and confirms that this Offer
Document contains all information with regard to the issuer and the issue, that the information contained in
the offer document is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading in any material respect, that
the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no other facts, the omission
of which make this document as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or
intentions misleading in any material respect.

The issuer has no side letter with any debt securities holder except the one(s) disclosed in the offer

document/offer document. Any covenants later added shall be disclosed on the stock exchange website where
the debt is listed.
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The issuer is in compliance with the provisions of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, Companies Act and the rules and regulations made
thereunder except and to the extent declared in the placement memorandum.

General Risk

Investment in non-convertible securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not invest any
funds in such securities unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments. Investors are
advised to take an informed decision and to read the risk factors carefully before investing in this offering.
For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their examination of the issue including the
risks involved in it. Specific attention of investors is invited to statement of risk factors contained under
Chapter VI of this placement memorandum. These risks are not, and are not intended to be, a complete
list of all risks and considerations relevant to the non-convertible securities or investor’s decision to
purchase such securities.

The Issuers undertakes that Permanent Account Number of Directors have been submitted to the stock
exchanges on which the non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed at the time of filing of offer
documents.

The Company undertakes that this Placement Memorandum contains full disclosures in accordance with Form
PAS-4 prescribed under Section 42 and Rule 14(1) of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities)
Rules, 2014 as amended and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 issued vide circular no. SEBI/LAD-
NRO/GN/2021/39 dated August 09, 2021, as amended.

The Issuer accepts no responsibility for the statements made otherwise than in the Placement Memorandum or
in any other material issued by or at the instance of the Issuer and that any one relying on such information
from any other source would be doing so at his own risk.

Declaration (Form No. PAS-4):

a) the Company is in compliance with the provisions of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, Companies Act and the rules and regulations
made thereunder.

b) the compliance with the Act and the rules does not imply that payment of dividend or interest or
repayment of debentures, if applicable, is guaranteed by the Central Government;

¢) the monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes and objects indicated in the
Offer letter.

The undersigned has been authorised by the Board of Directors of the Company vide Board resolution dated
10" Feb 2023 to sign this form(PAS 4)/Placement Memorandum and declare that all the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters
incidental thereto have been complied with. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is
true, correct and complete and no information material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed
or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the promoters subscribing to the Memorandum
of Association and Articles of Association.
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It is further declared and verified that all the required attachments have been completely, correctly and legibly
attached to this Private Placement Offer Letter.

It is also declared that Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021, as amended, rules, regulations, guidelines and circulars issued there under in
respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been complied with.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

KN Digitally signed
by KN BABOORAJ
BABOOR Date: 2023.03.21
Mr. K.N.Babooraj, AJ 17:00:53 +05'30'

Exe.Director (Finance)
Place: Mumbai, Maharashtra
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Resolution approved in the 213" meeting of the Board of Directors held on
315 March 2022

VOL. I
DECISION ITEM:

Item No. 13
To consider the proposal of Borrowing plan for the Financial Year 2022-23 to
meet the debt portion of capital expenditure considering Cag:tai Budget
BE 2022-23.

XXXX

After consideration and in view of the justification given in the agenda note, it was unanimously

*RESOLVED TO approve the following proposals relating to borrowing plan for FY 2022-23
based on capital budget BE 2022-23:

a) The borrowing plan (other than Russian Credit) for FY 2022-23 amounting to 9400 crore.

b} To borrow minimum of 2350 crore through NCDs/Bonds out of iotal incremental
borrowing to be done during FY 2022-23 i.e. 25% of 9400 crore and balance amount
through term loans. The actual amount of funds to be raised through issuance of
NCDs/Bonds may vary depending upon the actual amount of incremental borrowing done
during FY 2022-23 ensuring compliance of applicable regulatory guidelines.

¢} To place the proposal seeking approval of the Shareholders for issuance of NCDs/Bends
as per requirements of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 14(2)
(a) of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014.

d) To authorise CMP and Director (Finance) of the Company to do all such acts, deeds,
things, matters, incur expenditure as may be necessary for the borrowings and related

activities.”

Contd..2




The Board noted that the above borrowing will be restricted within the existing approved
borrowing fimit of ¥75,00Q crore to meet out the requirement of funds in FY 2022-23. The
revised borrowing plan will be put up in due course based on actual data available after
completion of FY 2021-22 and approval of Shareholders would be sought pursuant to

Section 180 (1) (c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 for enhancement of borrowing limit
accordingly.

Certified True Copy

W—

(Varsha A. Bhagat)
Company Secretary
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Resolution approved in the 219" meeting of the Board of Directors held on

10" February 2023

Item No. 21
To consider the proposal for the Increase in NCD option in the approved

Borrowing plan for FY 2022-23.

“RESOLVED to approve the following proposals-

a)

To borrow the balance amount of total debt to be mobilized in FY 2022-23 i.e.
upto 4550 crore or part thereof through NCD mode.

Placement of proposal before the Shareholders for approval as required under
Section 42 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 14 (2) (a) of Companies
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities}, Rules 2014 (in case of NCD) for
pursuing the NCD route on private placement basis for a maximum amount of

Z 4550 crore.

Authorize CMD and Director (Finance} of the Company to do all such acts,
deeds, things, matters, incur expenditure as may be necessary for the
Borrowings (term loans/NCDs) and related activities including necessary
declaration/Directors declaration under the provisions of SEBI (Issue and Listing
of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations 2021 and also to sub delegate any
activity mentioned above to Executive Director (Finance) /Company Secretary

as deemed fit.”
Certified True Copy
/z/
{Varsha A. Bhagat)

Company Secretary
FCS-6075

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Lid.
16™ Floor, Cenire-1 World Trade Centre,
Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai-400 005

Email: cswic@npcil.co.in
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SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL
MEETING No. 1 of FY 2022-23 OF NPCIL HELD ON 06"" MARCH 2023 AT
REGISTERED OFFICE, MUMBAI.

Item 1:

To approve the enhancement of Borrowing Powers of Board of Directors from
the existing 75,000 crore to 80,000 crore.

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of Special Resolution passed for enhancing the
Borrowing Powers to ¥75,000 crore, approval of which was obtained from the
Shareholders of the Company in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 23
February 2022, the consent of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the
Board of Directors, under section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company for borrowing, whether by way of Term Loan /
Equipment Finance / Cash Credit facilities or the like from time to time any sum or
sums of money at its discretion from National / International Financial Institutions /
Banks or from Public / Bodies Corporate or from Government Body / Corporation or
Government of India or by way of issue of Bonds / Rupee Linked Bonds from
Domestic / International / Overseas sources, on such terms and conditions and with
or without security as the Board of Directors may think fit, which together with the
monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from the temporary loans obtained
from the bankers of the Company in the ordinary course of business) shall not
exceed in the aggregate at any time ¥80,000 crore (Rupee eighty thousand
crore only) irrespective of the fact that such aggregate amount of borrowings
outstanding at any one time may exceed the aggregate for the time being of the paid-
up capital of the Company and its free reserves.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 180(1) (a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 consent of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company, to mortgage and / or create charge on all or anyone or
more of the moveable /immoveable properties or such other assets of the Company,
wheresoever situated, both present and future, on such terms and conditions and at
such time or times and in such form or manner as it may deem fit, to or in favour of
National / International Financial Institutions / Banks / Multilateral, Bilateral
Institutions, etc. hereinafter referred as “the lenders” and Trustees to the Lenders
and Bondholders to secure any Term Loans / Cash Credit Facilities / Debentures /
Bonds or the like, obtained / to be obtained from any of the aforesaid lenders
together with interest thereon at the respective agreed rate(s), compound interest,
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additional interest, liquidated damage(s), commitment charge(s), premia on
prepayment or on redemption, cost, charge(s) expenses and all other monies
payable by the Company to such lenders under the respective loan/ other
agreement(s) entered / to be entered into between the Company and the lender(s)
in respect of the said borrowing(s), such security to rank in such manner as may be
agreed to between the concerned parties and as may be thought expedient by the
Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized
and it shall always be deemed to have been so authorized to finalise and execute
with the lenders / trustees the requisite agreement, documents, deeds and writings
for borrowing and / or for creating the aforesaid mortgage(s) and / or charge(s) and
to do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to the
above Resolutions.”

Certified True Copy

(Varsha A. Bhagat)

Company Secretary
FCS-5075

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Ltd.
16" Floor, Centre-1 World Trade Centre,
Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai-400 005

Email: cswtc@npcil.co.in
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SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL
MEETING No. 1 of FY 2022-23 OF NPCIL HELD ON 06" MARCH 2023 AT
REGISTERED OFFICE, MUMBAI.

Item 5:

To approve the offer or invitation to subscribe to Non-Convertible Debentures
on private placement

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 42 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014,
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, and other applicable laws, if any,
each as may be applicable and the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and subject to such approval(s), consent(s),
permission(s) and sanction(s) as may be necessary from concerned statutory or
regulatory authority(ies), the approval of the Members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to offer or invite
subscriptions for secured / unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures
during a period of one year from the date of passing of this Special Resolution, in one
or more series/tranches, aggregating upto ¥ 4,550 crore (Rupees Four Thousand Five
Hundred Fifty crore) by private placement, on such terms and conditions as the Board
of Directors of the Company may, from time to time, determine and consider proper
and most beneficial to the Company subject to the total borrowings of the Company
approved by the Shareholders under section 180(1)(c) of Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do
all such acts and deeds, things, matters as may be necessary and expedient for giving
effect to the above Resolution and to sub delegate any or all activities mentioned
above.”

Certified True Copy

=

s
(Varsha A. Bhagat)
Company Secretary

FCS-5075

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Ltd.
16™ Floor, Centre-1 World Trade Centre,
Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai-400 005

Email: cswtc@npcil.co.in




ICRA ICRA Limited

Confidential
Ref: ICRA/ Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited/15032023/1 March 15, 2023

Mr. N.V.Pokle

Deputy General Manager (Finance & Accounts)
Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited
Vikram Sarabhai Bhavan, NPCIL,
Anushaktinagar, Mumbai — 400094

Dear Sir,

Re: ICRA-assigned Credit Rating for Rs 26010.10 crore of Non-Convertible Debenture (NCD)
programme and ICRA-assigned Credit Rating for Rs 2500.00 crore of proposed Non-NCD programme
of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (instrument details in Annexure)

Please refer to the Rating Agreement/Statement of Work dated November 29, 2019, September 21, 2020 and
December 05, 2022 executed between ICRA Limited (“ICRA”) and your Company, whereby, ICRA is
required to review its rating(s), on an annual basis, or as and when the circumstances so warrant. Also, please
refer to the Rating Agreement/Statement of Work dated March 08, 2023 executed between ICRA Limited
(“ICRA”) and your Company, to assign Rating to the NCD programme of Rs. 2500.00 crore of your Company.

Based on a review of the latest developments, the Rating Committee of ICRA, after due consideration has
reaffirmed the long-term rating at [[CRA]JAAA (pronounced ICRA triple A (“Rating”) for Rs 26010.10 crore
of NCD programme and assigned the long-term rating of [ICRA]JAAA (pronounced ICRA Triple A) to the Rs
2500.00 crore of proposed NCD programme. The outlook on the long-term Rating is Stable. This Rating
indicates the highest degree of safety regarding timely servicing off financial obligations. Instruments with
this rating carry lowest credit risk.

In any of your publicity material or other document wherever you are using the above Rating(s), it should be
stated as [ICRAJAAA (Stable).

The Rating(s) are specific to the terms and conditions of the NCDs as indicated to us by you, and any change
in the terms or size of the same would require a review of the Rating(s) by us. In case there is any change in
the terms and conditions or the size of the rated NCDs, the same must be brought to our notice before the
NCDs is used by you. In the event such changes occur after the Rating(s) have been assigned by us and their
use has been confirmed by you, the Rating(s) would be subject to our review, following which there could be
a change in the Rating(s) previously assigned. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any change in the over-all limit
of the NCDs from that specified in the first paragraph of this letter would constitute an enhancement that would
not be covered by or under the said Rating Agreement.

ICRA reserves the right to review and/or, revise the above Rating(s) at any time on the basis of new information
becoming available, or the required information not being available, or other circumstances that ICRA believes
could have an impact on the Rating(s). Therefore, request the lenders and Investors to visit
ICRA website at www.icra.in for latest Rating(s) of the Company.

Building No. 8, 2nd Floor, Tower A Tel.: +91.124 .4545300 Website: www.icra.in
DLF Cyber City, Phase 1T CIN : LL'749999DL1991PLC042749 Email: info@icraindia.com
Gurugram — 122002, Haryana Helpdesk: +91 9354738909

Registered Office: B-710, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 110001. Tel. :+91.11.23357940-41
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The Rating(s) assigned must be understood solely as an opinion and should not be treated, or cause to be
treated, as recommendation to buy, sell, or hold the rated NCDs issued by your company.

The Rating(s) assigned to the NCD programme of your Company shall require revalidation if there is any
change in the size of the rated NCD.

You are also requested to forthwith inform us about any default or delay in repayment of interest or principal
amount of the instrument rated, as above, or any other debt instruments/ borrowing and keep us informed of
any other developments which may have a direct or indirect impact on the debt servicing capability of the
company including any proposal for re-schedulement or postponement of the repayment programmes of the
dues/ debts of the company with any lender(s) / investor(s). Further, you are requested to inform us
immediately as and when the borrowing limit for the instrument rated, as above, or as prescribed by the
regulatory authority(ies) is exceeded.

We look forward to your communication and assure you of our best services.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,
For ICRA Limited

Digitally signed by SABYASACHI MAJUMDAR
Date: 2023.03.15 13:16:07 +05'30°

Sabyasachi Majumdar
Senior Vice-President and Group Head
sabyasachi@icraindia.com

Building No. 8, 2nd Floor, Tower A Tel.: +91.124 .4545300 Website: www.icra.in
DLF Cyber City, Phase II CIN : LL'749999DL1991PLC042749 Email: info@icraindia.com
Gurugram — 122002, Haryana Helpdesk: +91 9354738909

Registered Office: B-710, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 110001. Tel. :+91.11.23357940-41
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ICRA

Annexure

ICRA Limited

Details of Instruments Rated by ICRA (Rated on Long-Term Scale)

ISIN no. Instrument Amount Amount Rating Rating
rated | outstanding Assigned
(Rs. (Rs crore) on
crore)
Proposed Non-Convertible
- Debentures — Series 2500.00 | - Elsct:;)f;])AAA mar;(r;%
XXXVII '
Non-Convertible
INE206D08493 | Debentures — Series 2350.00 | 2350.00 E'S’(t:aiﬁ])AAA narggz?)
XXXVII '
Non-Convertible
INE206D08485 | Debentures — Series 3675.00 | 3675.00 EIS(E;Q])AAA marggzs
XXXVI '
Non-Convertible [ICRA]JAAA | March
INE206D08477 Debentures — Series XXXV 178510 | 1785.10 (Stable) 14, 2023
Non-Convertible
. [ICRAJAAA | March
Debentures — Series 2300.00 | 2300.00
INE206D08469 XXXIV (Stable) 14, 2023
INE206D08410,
INE206D08428, Non-Convertible March
INE206D08436, Debentures — Series 2500.00 | 2500.00 [ICRAJAAA | 14, 2023
INE206D08444, XXX (Stable) '
INE206D08451
INE206D08360,
INE206D08378 .

' Non-Convertible March
INE206D08386, Debentures — Series XXXI| 200000 | 2000.00 [ICRAJAAA | 14,2023
INE206D08394, (Stable)

INE206D08402
INE206D08311,
INE206D08329 .

' Non-Convertible March
INE206DO8337, Debentures — Series XXXI 350000 | 3500.00 [ICRAJAAA | 14,2023
INE206D08345, S

(Stable)
INE206D08352
INE206D08261,
INE206D08279 .

' Non-Convertible March
INE206D08287, Debentures — Series XXX 220000 | 2200.00 [ICRAJAAA | 14, 2023
INE206D08295, (Stable)

INE206D08303
INE206D08212,
INE206D08220 .

' Non-Convertible March
INE206D08238, Debentures — Series XXIX 220000 | 2200.00 [ICRAJAAA | 14, 2023
INE206D08246, (Stable)

INE206D08253
INE206D08162, Non-Convertible March
INE206D08188, Debentures — Series 2000.00 | 2000.00 [ICRAJAAA | 14. 2023
INE206D08170, XXVIII (Stable)
Electric Mansion, 3" Floor Tel, © +91.22.681603300 Websile :wwalicrain
Appasaheb Maratha Marg CIN : L74998DL 1991 PLCO42740 Email rinfo@icraindia.com

Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025 Helpdesk : +91.8354738308
Repgistered Office : 1105, Kailash Building, 117 Floor, 26 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Dalhi - 110001. Tel. © +81.11.23357940-45
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INE206D08196,
INE206D08204
INE206D08139, .
INE206D08147, | gt BT | 190000 | 180000 | el AN
INE206D08154 '
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Mr. Nitin R. Choudhary

General Manager (Finance)

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

8th Floor, Vikram Sarabhai Bhawan,

Anushaktinagar, Mumbai-400094

March 14, 2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Rating Letter for NCD & BLR of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

India Ratings and Research (Ind-Ra) has taken the following rating actions on Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited’s (NPCIL) debt

instruments:

Instrument Type Maturity Date | Size of Issue (billion) | Rating/Outlook Rating Action
Proposed Non-convertible —debentures| - INR25 IND AAA/Stable Assigned
(NCDs)

Term loan 10 January 2037  [INR103.18 IND AAA/Stable Affirmed
NCDs INRIOI.1 IND AAA/Stable Affirmed

In issuing and maintaining its ratings, India Ratings relies on factual information it receives from issuers and underwriters and from other sources
India Ratings believes to be credible. India Ratings conducts a reasonable investigation of the factual information relied upon by it in accordance
with its ratings methodology, and obtains reasonable verification of that information from independent sources, to the extent such sources are

available for a given security.

The manner of India Ratings factual investigation and the scope of the third-party verification it obtains will vary depending on the nature of the
rated security and its issuer, the requirements and practices in India where the rated security is offered and sold, the availability and nature of
relevant public information, access to the management of the issuer and its advisers, the availability of pre-existing third-party verifications such as
audit reports, agreed-upon procedures letters, appraisals, actuarial reports, engineering reports, legal opinions and other reports provided by third
parties, the availability of independent and competent third-party verification sources with respect to the particular security or in the particular
jurisdiction of the issuer, and a variety of other factors.

Users of India Ratings ratings should understand that neither an enhanced factual investigation nor any third-party verification can ensure that all
of the information India Ratings relies on in connection with a rating will be accurate and complete. Ultimately, the issuer and its advisers are
responsible for the accuracy of the information they provide to India Ratings and to the market in offering documents and other reports. In issuing
its ratings India Ratings must rely on the work of experts, including independent auditors with respect to financial statements and attorneys with
respect to legal and tax matters. Further, ratings are inherently forward-looking and embody assumptions and predictions about future events that
by their nature cannot be verified as facts. As a result, despite any verification of current facts, ratings can be affected by future events or
conditions that were not anticipated at the time a rating was issued or affirmed.

India Ratings seeks to continuously improve its ratings criteria and methodologies, and periodically updates the descriptions on its website of its
criteria and methodologies for securities of a given type. The criteria and methodology used to determine a rating action are those in effect at the
time the rating action is taken, which for public ratings is the date of the related rating action commentary. Each rating action commentary provides
information about the criteria and methodology used to arrive at the stated rating, which may differ from the general criteria and methodology for

India Ratings & Research Private Limited A Fitch Group Company
Wockhardt Tower, Level4, West Wing, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400051 @
Tel:+9122 40001700 | Fax:+9122 40001701 | CIN/LLPIN:U67100MHI1995FTC140049 | www.indiaratings.co.in
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the applicable security type posted on the website at a given time. For this reason, you should always consult the applicable rating action
commentary for the most accurate information on the basis of any given public rating.

Ratings are based on established criteria and methodologies that India Ratings is continuously evaluating and updating. Therefore, ratings are the
collective work product of India Ratings and no individual, or group of individuals, is solely responsible for a rating. All India Ratings reports have
shared authorship. Individuals identified in an India Ratings report were involved in, but are not solely responsible for, the opinions stated therein.
The individuals are named for contact purposes only.

Ratings are not a recommendation or suggestion, directly or indirectly, to you or any other person, to buy, sell, make or hold any investment, loan or
security or to undertake any investment strategy with respect to any investment, loan or security or any issuer. Ratings do not comment on the
adequacy of market price, the suitability of any nvestment, loan or security for a particular investor (including without limitation, any accounting
and/or regulatory treatment), or the tax-exempt nature or taxability of payments made in respect of any investment, loan or security. India Ratings
is not your advisor, nor is India Ratings providing to you or any other party any financial advice, or any legal, auditing, accounting, appraisal,
valuation or actuarial services. A rating should not be viewed as a replacement for such advice or services. Investors may find India Ratings
ratings to be important information, and India Ratings notes that you are responsible for communicating the contents of this letter, and any changes
with respect to the rating, to investors.

It will be important that you promptly provide us with all information that may be material to the ratings so that our ratings continue to be
appropriate. Ratings may be raised, lowered, withdrawn, or placed on Rating Watch due to changes in, additions to, accuracy of or the inadequacy

of mformation or for any other reason India Ratings deems sufficient.

Nothing in this letter is intended to or should be construed as creating a fiduciary relationship between India Ratings and you or between India
Ratings and any user of the ratings.

In this letter, “India Ratings” means India Ratings & Research Pvt. Ltd. and any successor in interest.

We are pleased to have had the opportunity to be of service to you. If we can be of further assistance, please email us at
infogrp@indiaratings.co.in

Sincerely,
India Ratings

3

Abhishek Bhattacharya
Senior Director

NuclearPowerCorporationofIndiaLimited 14-March-2023
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Instrument Description
Term Loan
Term Loan

Term Loan

Annexure: ISIN

Instrument  ISIN

NCDs INE206D08469
NCDs INE206D08477
NCDs INE206D08485
NCDs INE206D08493

Annexure: Facilities Breakup

Banks Name

Federal Bank

HDFC Bank Limited

IndusInd Bank Limited
Date of Issuance Coupon Rate
23/01/2020 7.34
23/03/2021 6.8
24/03/2022 6.89
23/12/2022 7.55

Ratings

IND AAA/Stable
IND AAA/Stable
IND AAA/Stable

Maturity Date
23/01/2030
21/03/2031
24/03/2037

23/12/2032

FitchGroup

Outstanding/Rated Amount(INR million)

5000
78180

20000

Ratings

IND AAA/Stable
IND AAA/Stable
IND AAA/Stable
IND AAA/Stable

Outstanding/Rated Amount(INR million)
23000
17850
36750

23500

&

NuclearPowerCorporationofIndialLimited

14-March-2023
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No.11253/2022-2023/CL -~ 4685 Date:09" March, 2023.

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (“Company” / “Issuer”)
Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan,

Central Ave Rd, Anushakti Nagar,

Mumbai, Maharashtra 100824,

Dear Sir,

Suly:- Non-Commercial Consent to act as Debenture Trustee for Listed Unsecured JOXVIH Series Non-
Convertible Debentures agpregating to Rs. 2500 crores to be lssued by company.
This is with reference to your appointment letter dated 08® March, 2023 and our subsequent discussions
in the matter for the appointment of SBICAP Trustee Company Limited as Debenture Trustee for your
proposed Listed, Unsecured XXXVl Series Non-Convertible Debentures aggregating to Rs. 2500 crores in
one or more tranches, through Private Placement. In this connection, we hereby give our consent to act
as Debenture Trustee and confirm our acceptance to the assignment,

We are agreeable for inclusion of ‘'our name as Trustee in the Private Placement Memorandum /
information Memorandum to be issued by the Company on private placement basis to the certain
identified person in terms of the Companies Act, 2013, as required subject to following conditions: -

1. The Company shall enter into the written Debenture Trustee Agreement {DTA) for the said issue
before the opening of subscription list for issue debentures. The Debenture Trust Deed shall be
executed by the company within period of 3 days from the date of closure of issue. Further,
Company shall also list the debentures on the Stock Exchange within a period of 3 days from the
date of closure of debenture issue.

2. The Company agrees and undertakes that it shall comply with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the rules and regulations framed thereunder and the applicable provisions of
the rules and regulations framed under the SEB! Regulations, till the final redemption of the NCD
being issuad by the Company.

3. The Company agrees and undertakes to pay to the debenture trustee so long as they hoid the
office of the debenture trustee, remuneration as stated in the fee consent letter dated 08" March
2023.

4. The Company confirms that all necessary disclosures shall be made in the Private Placement
Memorandum / Information Memorandum including but not limited to statutory and other
regufatory disclosures, Investor should carefully read and note the contents of the Private
Placement Memorandum / Information Memorandum. Each prospective investor should make
its own independent assessment of the merits of the investment in NCDs and the Issuer Company.
Prospective Investor should consult their own financial, legal, tax and other professional advisors
as to the risks and investment considerations arising from an investment in the NCDs and should
possess the appropriate resources to analyze such investment and suitability of such investment

& www.sbicaptrustes.com Corporate Office : Regisiored Office :
= +99 22 4302 5586 4th Floor, Misiry Bhavan, 202, Maker Tower E, :

+01 22 4302 5555 122, Dinshaw Vachha Road, Cuffe Parads, Mumbai - 400 (08
S +91 22 2204 0465 Churchgate, Mumbai, CIN : UB5991MH2005PLC 158386
B corporate@abicaptrustes.com Pin - 400 020.

A Group Conspany ef SBI

.51 fl SBICAP SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd.

o
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ta such investor's particular circumstance. Praspective investors are required to make their own
independent evaluation and judgment before making the investment and are believed to be
experienced in investing in debt market and are able to bear the economic risk of investing in such

instruments,

5. The Trustee, “ipso facto” do not have the obligations of a borrower or a Principal Debtor or a
Guarantor as to the monies paid / invested by the investors for the debentures being issued by

the Issuer Company.

6. We also confirm that we are not disqualified to be appointed as Debenture Trustee within the
meaning of Rule 18 [2] (c) of the Companies {Share Capital and Debenture) Rules 2014.

Looking forward to a fruitful association with you and assuring you of our best professional services at all

times.

With warm regards,
Yours faithfully,

For SBICAP Trustee Company Limited

M Authorised Signatory

We accept ther@hoye terms

For Nuclear Power Corﬁaratju'n of India Limited.

| 1]
j | =

. -k-—l_ :
Authorised S_lﬁ;gt_ury

(Signature with stamp)

%, w. wgest / K. N. BABOORAJ
HRrems: P (71=) / Executive Director (Finance)
o, 81,0, 37 . / Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

YRg WER 3 3 [ A Govt. of In_dia Enterprise

R GRIVE G, FOETERRR, 6 - 400 094.
Vikram Sarabhai Bhavan, Anushaklinagas, Mumbai - 400034,
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No.11252/2022-2023/CL - 4685 Date:09* March, 2023.

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited {“Company” / “Issuer”)
Nabhikiya Urja Bhavan,

Central Ave Rd, Anushakti Nagar,

Mumbai, Maharashtra 400094.

Dear Sir,

Sub:- Commercial Consent to act as Debenture Trustee for Listed Unsecured XXXVIII Series Non-
Convertible Debentures aggregating to Rs. 2500 crores to be issued by compani.

This is with reference to your appointment letter dated 08 March, 2023 and our subsequent discussions
in the matter for the appointment of SBICAP Trustee Company Limited as Debenture Trustee for your
proposed Listed, Unsecured XXXVl Series Non-Convertible Debentures aggregating to Rs. 2500 crares in
one or more tranches, through Private Placement.

in this connection, we hereby give our consent to act as Debenture Trustee on the tollowing tee terms
and the terms & conditions as mentioned in Annexure enclosed with this consent letter:

Sr. Description ~ Amount
No !

[1 | Aicepi_ance Fees Rs.25,000/- plus GST as applicable to be paid only after completion
of allotment and listing of NCD and upon completion of all

i formalities for creation of the Debenture Trusteeship for the NCD
issue.

Annual Service d'ia_rges " Nil.

2

You are requested to kindly counter sign the copy of this letter

With warm regards,

Yours faithfully, )

For SBICAP Trustee Company Limited We accept tl];.f a-pqy‘é terms

For Nuclear Power Corppration of India Limited.

1.

— —

L Qub e { )
3 "'M\'S\W“"L’ e
Authorised Signatory

||ll. [ _I.
Sk e
Authorised Signatary
{Signature with stamp)

ORAJ

J K. N, BABO _

t‘ Eqﬁ. ?:awﬂm(ﬁ?ﬂl Executive Director (F}nex_ngzzl
& .3 T, ( Nuclear Power Gorporation of india Limi

G‘iﬂ?.i ﬂ- mi E‘I % [ A Govt, of India Enterprise

- 400 094.
Viaun Serabr Bhavan, Anushakinager, Mumba - 400
& www.shicaptrustes.com Corporate Office : Registered Office :

2 +91 22 4302 5566
+91 22 4302 5555
& +91 22 2204 0465
= corporate@sbicaptrustee.com

4th Floor, Mistry Bhavan,
122, Dinstiaw Vachha Road,
Churchgate, Mumbai,

Pin - 400 020.

A Group Company of SBI

202, Maker Tower E,
Cuffe Parade, Murnbai - 400 005.
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SBICAP SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd.
Trustee

Ref No: 11396/STCL/DT/2022-23 Date: 15" March, 2023

To,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited,

Listing Department,

Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400051

Dear Sir / Madam,

SUB: PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM CUM APPLICATION LETTER FOR
PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF 25,0000 XXXVII1 SERIES UNSECURED NON-
CUMULATIVE, REPEEMABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE BONDS OF RS 1,00,000/-
EACH WITH A NEGATIVE LIEN IN THE NATURE OF DEBENTURES (TENOR - 15
YEARS WITH CALL/PUT OPTION AT THE END OF 5TH YEAR AND 10TH YEAR)
FOR CASH AT PAR AMOUNTING TO RS. 1,500 CRORE WITH GREEN SHOE
OPTION OF RS 1,000 CRORE AGGREGATING UPTO RS 2,500 CRORE (THE ISSUE)
BY NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED (ISSUER).

We, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited (“STCL”) the debenture trustee to the above-
mentioned forthcoming issue state as follows:

1) We have examined documents pertaining to the said issue and other such relevant
documents, reports and certifications.

2) On the basis of such examination and of the discussions with the Issuer, its directors and
other officers, other agencies and on independent verification of the various relevant
documents:

We confirm that:
a) All disclosures made in the offer document with respect to the debt securities are true,
fair and adequate to enable the investors to make a well-informed decision as to the
investment in the proposed issue.

b) Issuer has disclosed all covenants proposed to be included in debenture trust deed
(including any side letter, accelerated payment clause etc.) in the offer document.

c) Issuer has given an undertaking that debenture trust deed shall be executed before filing
of listing application

For SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd

Authorised signatory
Vﬁ Place: Mumbai

& www.sbicaptrustee.com Corporate Office : Reglstered Office :
& +91 22 4302 5566 4th Floor, Mistry Bhavan, 202, Maker Tower E,

+91 22 4302 5555 122, Dinshaw Vachha Road, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai - 400 005.
= +91 22 2204 0465 Churchgate, Mumbai, CIN : U65991MH2005PLC158386

=] corporateC?sblcaptrustee.com Pin - 400 020.
: A Group Company of SBI



Health & Wealth -
i Clankil AsSIGNMENTS LIMITED

Date: 09/03/2023

Ref. No. AL/2022-23/1379

To

Deputy General Manager (F&A),

Project Finance Group,

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited,

8th Floor, South Wing, Vikram Sarabhai Bhawan,
Anushaktinagar, Mumbai- 400094

SUB: Your LOA No. NPCIL/PFG/2022-23 dated 08t: Feb, 2023 REF: “Appointment as
Registrar & Transfer Agent for proposed NCD issue of Rs. 2500 crores.

Dear Sir,
We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valued LOA dated 08t Feb 2023 through mail.

We hereby accept all Terms and Conditions mentioned in your above referred LOA as well as in
tender for smooth operation of indented work in assigned contract period.

We hereby submit this letter as a token of acceptance from our side.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For ALANKIT ASSIGNMENTS LIMITED
HARISH BE R, meamamasr

d1f84b36b061c20d15bb4d24d69,
postalCode=110055, street=Ground floor 5-205
CHANDRA
935818189159702c25c23844602624, ou=RTA,
AG RAWA L ©0=ALANKIT ASSIGNMENTS LIMITED, cn=HARISH
CHANDRA AGRAWAL

HARISH CHANDRA AGRAWAL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Page 1 of 1 1070323007

T4Z100L1991P1
alex, Ihane ¥ 1, New Delhi -110055, India
Corporate Office { ! ) n, h i 110055, India

Phone : +91-11-4254 1234 /2

SEBI Registration Nos.- |k
Member: NSE & BSE; Portfali
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National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Ref. No.: NSE/LIST/6095 March 15, 2023

The Company Secretary

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited
16th Floor, Centre-1,

World Trade Centre,

Colaba, Mumbai-400005.

Kind Attn.: Ms. Varsha Bhagat
Dear Madam,
Sub.: In-principle approval for listing Bonds in the nature of Debentures on private placement basis

This is with reference to your application dated March 15, 2023, requesting for in-principle approval for
the proposed listing of private placement of unsecured, non-cumulative, redeemable, non-convertible
taxable bonds in the nature of Debentures of face value of Rs. 100000/- each (under series XXXVIII), for
base issue size of Rs. 150000 lakhs with a green shoe option of Rs. 100000 lakhs aggregating to total issue
size of Rs. 250000 lakhs, to be issued by Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited on private placement
basis. In this regard, the Exchange is pleased to grant in-principle approval for the said issue, subject to
adequate disclosures to be made in the Offer Document in terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue And Listing Of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 as amended from time to time,
applicable SEBI Circulars and other applicable laws in this regard and provided the Company includes the
following Disclaimer Clause as given below in the Offer Document after the SEBI disclaimer clause:

“As required, a copy of this Offer Document has been submitted to National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (hereinafter referred to as NSE). It is to be distinctly understood that the aforesaid
submission or in-principle approval given by NSE vide its letter Ref.: NSE/LIST/6095 dated March
15, 2023 or hosting the same on the website of NSE in terms of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue And Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 as amended from time to
time, should not in any way be deemed or construed that the offer document has been cleared or
approved by NSE; nor does it in any manner warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or
completeness of any of the contents of this offer document; nor does it warrant that this Issuer’s
securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on the Exchange; nor does it take any responsibility
for the financial or other soundness of this Issuer, its promoters, its management or any scheme or
project of this Issuer.

Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquire any securities of this Issuer may do so
pursuant to independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against the
Exchange whatsoever by reason of any loss which may be suffered by such person consequent to or
in connection with such subscription /acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to
be stated herein or any other reason whatsoever”

This Document is Digitally Signed

Mational Stock Exchan ge of India Limited | Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complax, Bandra, M I IZEHEJF
India +91 22 26595100 | www.nssindia.com | CIN U6T120MH199 2PLCOG9TEYD éﬁ?%ﬁ%ﬁ?&, 2023 1'3;;(5?1'%&

‘-3 NSE Location: NSE



D N S E Continugtion Sheet

Ref. No.: NSE/LIST/6095 March 15, 2023

Please note that the approval given by the Exchange should not in any way be deemed or construed that the
draft Offer Document has been cleared or approved by NSE; nor does it in any manner warrant, certify or
endorse the correctness or completeness of any of the contents of this draft offer document; nor does it
warrant that the securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on the Exchange; nor does it take any
responsibility for the financial or other soundness of the Company, its promoters, its management or any
scheme or project.

Kindly also note that these debt instruments may be listed on the Exchange after the allotment process has
been completed, provided the securities of the issuer are eligible for listing on the Exchange as per our
listing criteria and the issuer fulfills the listing requirements of the Exchange. The issuer is responsible to
ensure compliance with all the applicable guidelines issued by appropriate authorities from time to time
including Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021 as amended from time to time, applicable SEBI Circulars and other applicable laws in
this regard.

Specific attention is drawn towards Para 1 of Chapter XV of SEBI Operational Circular No.
SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021. Accordingly, Issuers of privately placed debt
securities in terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021 and for whom accessing the electronic book platform (EBP) is not mandatory
shall upload details of the issue with any one of the EBPs within one working day of allotment of securities.
The details can be uploaded using the following links:

https://www.nse-ebp.com
https://www.nseebp.com/ebp/rest/reportingentity?new=true

Kindly ensure compliance with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS_Div1/P/CIR/2022/167 dated
November 30, 2022, with respect to the timelines for listing of securities issued on a private placement
basis.

Kindly note, this Exchange letter should not be construed as approval under any other
Act /Regulation/Rule/Bye laws (except as referred above) for which the Company may be required to obtain
approval from other department(s) of the Exchange. The Company is requested to separately take up matter
with the concerned departments for approval, if any.

Yours faithfully,
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Prakash Kelkar
Manager

This Document is Digitally Signed

Signer: PRAKASH DEVDAS KELKAR
Date: Wed, Mar 15, 2023 19:15:17 IST

‘-3 NSE Location: NSE


https://www.nse-ebp.com
https://www.nseebp.com/ebp/rest/reportingentity?new=true

]

™

Curach Ciran= 2. 2 1 D

Suresh Surana & Associates LLP

Independent Auditors’ Review Report on the Quarterly and Year to date Unaudited Standalone Financial
Results of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited, pursuant to Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

Review Report to
The Board of Directors
Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

1.

=)

We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited standalone financial results of Nuclear Power
Corporation of India Limited (“the Corporation”) for the quarter ended 31 December 2022 and the year to
date results for the period from 1 April 2022 to 31 December 2022 (“the Statement”), attached herewith
being submitted by the Corporation pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 52 of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended (the “Listing Regulations”).

The Statement, which is the responsibility of the Corporation’s Management and approved by the
Corporation’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, (Ind AS 34) 'Interim Financial Reporting' prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) as amended, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to express a
conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410 — “Review
of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain
moderate assurance as to whether the financial results are free of material misstatement. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Corporation’s personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and
thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion.

. Basis of Qualified Conclusion

We draw attention to note 6 of the Statement with regard to the loan granted to L&T Special Steels and
Heavy Forgings Private Limited (‘the JV Company”) at the interest rate of 7% compounded annually and
aggregate outstanding balance of Rs. 408.40 Crores (including interest) as at 31 December 2022 and
secured by first pari passu charge over the project assets and immovable properties of the JV Company and
second charge on the current assets of the JV Company. The Corporation had made investments in JV
Company towards equity share capital of Rs. 147.32 Crores and preference share capital of Rs. 128.75
Crores, which have been fully provided for in earlier years. The loan and interest were recoverable in five
annual instalments after the moratorium period of 10 years and 11 years, respectively and the first instalment
of loan was due on 01 October 2022 and first instalment of interest will be due on 01 October 2023.
However, the JV Company has defaulted in repayment of the said first installment of loan of Rs. 34.06
Crores and has communicated that it would not be in a position to repay the said loan instalment based on

. current stressed financial position. Further, the Corporation has recognized interest income of Rs. 7.62

)
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Suresh Surana & Associates LLF

Crores and Rs. 23.74 Crores for the quarter and nine months period ended 31 December 2022, respectively
on the said loan. As explained by the management, the Corporation has not barred the JV Company from
participation for upcoming tenders and it appears that JV Company has neither indicated that they would like
to close the contracts (3 POs existing as on date) from their side which implies that even after default, the JV
Company is considered by the Corporation to be competent for completing existing contracts, though
delayed from JV Company side. Further, the Corporation has the option to adjust the payable against the
supplies from JV Company when become due with the loan overdue amount. Based on the audited financial
statements of the JV Company as of 31 March 2022, the net book value works out to Rs. 422.88 Crores
(after impairment of Rs. 970 Crores which is not accepted by the Corporation). Therefore, the Corporation
has made a provision of Rs. 34.06 Crores on account of expected credit loss on the said loan and accrued
interest thereon and is of the view that no further provisioning is required at this stage.

As per provisions of Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments” since the JV Company has defaulted in repayment
of the first installment of Rs. 34.06 Crores and it has also communicated its inability to repay the loan
installment due to its current stressed financial position, the loan became a credit impaired financial asset
and there is a significant risk for recovery of the said loan including accrued interest thereon. In view of the
above, we are unable to substantiate the adequacy of the provision made of Rs. 34.06 Crores and the
recoverability of principal and interest accrued thereon amounting to Rs. 374.34 Crores (net of provision of
Rs. 34.06 Crores) outstanding as at 31 December 2022.

. Qualified Conclusion

Based on our review conducted as above, with the exception of the matter described in the Basis of
Qualified Conclusion, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
Statement, prepared in accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid
Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules
issued thereunder and other recognised accounting practices and policies, has not disclosed the information
required to be disclosed in terms of the Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any
material misstatement.

. Emphasis of the matters

We draw attention to the followings:

a) Note 2 (i) to the financial results regarding shutdown of Unit 1 of MAPS and has been taken in project
mode from 01/04/2018 for end shield related works and therefore, no revenue has been generated
since then. In view of management, after completing the aforesaid work, the Unit 1 will again generate
the power and no impairment provision has been made at this stage.

b) In accordance with the Notification of Ministry of Power dated 03 June 2022, during the quarter and
nine months period ended 31 December 2022, the Corporation’s certain Electricity Beneficiaries/
customers have agreed to pay outstanding dues upto 03 June 2022 [including Delay Payment Charges
(DPC) of Rs. 1,122 Crores] in monthly equated instalments. Out of the said DPC of Rs. 1,122 Crores,
the Corporation has accounted an amount of Rs. 692 Crores under Other Income when recoverability is
confirmed which coincide with the receipt. The management of the Corporation is of the opinion that
there is no virtual certainty in the ultimate collection of the agreed DPC from the Electricity
Beneficiaries/ customers and accordingly, the same has been accounted when recoverability is
confirmed which coincide with the receipt in the books of account, at this stage. (Refer note 5 to the
financial results).

c) Note 11 to the financial results which explains the uncertainties and the management’s assessment of
the financial impact due to the certain restrictions and conditions related to Russia and Ukraine war
situation, for which a definitive assessment of the impact in subsequent period is highly dependent
upon circumstances as they evolve.



d)

e)

9)

Suresh Surana & Associates LLF

Capital goods & stores (Capital work in progress) and Stores and spares — O & M (Inventories) are
valued based on technical appraisal made by the management on serviceability and good condition in
respect of slow/non-moving inventory lying at the period end, on which we have placed reliance.

Capital work-in-progress includes Capital work-in-progress — Pending acceptance of Rs. 4,005.48
Crores as at 31 December 2022 which represents that the materials received by sites/units are under
inspection or delivered to fabricators for further processing, and the same are in the process of
adjustment/reconciliation.

Non-disclosure of quantitative details of inventory of Fuel and Heavy Water by the Corporation, being
confidential in nature and all Fuel and Heavy Water costs, are charged as per directives of Department
of Atomic Energy (DAE) as applicable from time to time. These charges are in nature of payment made
on account of usage of material for generation of electricity. Being confidential in nature, the above
have not been made available to us for the verification and accordingly, we were unable to verify the
same.

Sale of electrical energy by Kudankulam Atomic Power Station 1 & 2 to State Electricity Beneficiaries is
billed on provisional basis adopting provisional tariff due to pending finalization of Tariff since
commercial operation of the unit.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Other matter

We did not review the interim financial information of 6 branches included in the Statement, whose financial
information reflect total assets of Rs. 115,418.60 Crores as at 31 December 2022, total revenues of Rs.
3,789.20 Crores and Rs. 9,520.90 Crores, net profit before tax of Rs. 1,863.91 Crores and Rs. 3,663.80 Crores
for the quarter and nine months period ended 31 December 2022 respectively, as considered in the Statement.
The aforesaid financial information has been reviewed by the branch auditors, whose review reports have been
furnished to us by the management, and our conclusion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the reports of such branch auditors. Our conclusion is
not modified in respect of this matter.

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.121750W / W-100010

RAMES Digitally signed b A
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Ramesh Gupta * st
Partner

Membership No.: 102306
UDIN: 23102306BGWKOX7245

Place: Mumbai
Date: 10 February 2023
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NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
(A Government of India Enterprise) CIN - U40104MH1987G01149458
Registered Office : 16th Floor. World Trade Centre, Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai- 400 005
Tel. No. 022-22182171/ 77, Fax No. 022-22180109, Website - www.npcil.nic.in , E-mail - nmalathy@npcil.co.in

EXTRACT OF STANDALONE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2022
(Rupees in Crore)

3 months ended P ing 3 Corresp ing 3 Year to Date Year to date for| Previousyear
3111212022 months ended months ended figures for previous ended 31/03/2022
Particulars 30/09/2022 previous year current period period ended
31/1212021 ended 31/12/2022|  31/12/2021
Un-audited Un-audited Un-audited Un-audited Un-audited Audited

1. Total Income from Operations 4,019.09 3,309.75 4,170.28 10,746.41 11,064.35 15,035.78
2. Profit for the period (before Tax, Exceptional and/or Extraordinary items) 2,220 00 858.98 2.209.35 4,417.33 5,727.30 8,115.06
3. Profit for the period before Tax (after Exceptional and Extraordinary items) 2,220.00 858.98 2,209.35 4.417.33 5,727.30 8,115.06
4. Profit for the period after Tax (after Exceptional and Extraordinary items) 172233 708.56 1.793.37 3,628.07 4,687.73 6.394.78
5. Total Comprehensive Income for the period [Comprising Net Profit for the period 1.714.15 690.85 1.771.12 3,491.87 4.640.99 6.454.13
(after tax) and Other Comprehensive Income (after tax)]
6. Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value Rs.1,000/- per share) 13,733.66 13,733.66 13.028.66 13,733.66 13.,028.66 13.508.66
7. Reserves excluding Revaluation Reserve, Capital Reserve and amount received 37.534.46 35,820.31 34,126.45 37.534.46 34,126.45 35,364.59
for equity pending allotment
8. Net Worth 51,268.12 4955397 47,155.11 51,268.12 47,155.11 48,873.25
9. Paid up Debt Capital (Bonds) 26,010.10 23,660.10 19,985.10 26,010.10 19,985.10 23,660.10
10. Outstanding Redeemable Preference Shares = - = ] = =
11. Debt Equity Ratio 143 1.38 1.22 1.43 1.22 1.32
12. Earnings Per Share after Rate Regulatory Activities (Face Value Rs. 1,000/
each) - (inRs.)

a) Basic (*) 12541 (") 5179 (‘) 137.65 (*) 258.62 (*) 361.59 489.49

b) Diluted (*) 116.80 (*) 4964 (‘) 13356 (‘) 24883 (‘) 354.14 488.48
13. Capital Redemption Reserve = - E 5 5 -
14. Debenture (Bond) Redemption Reserve 2.601.01 2,366.01 1,998 51 2,601.01 1.998.51 2,366.01
15. Debt Service Coverage Ratio 163 0.80 2.56 1.12 1.55 1.65
16. Interest Service Coverage Ratio 163 0.93 2.56 1.31 2.1 ' 2.09
() Not Annualised 1

Notes:
1) The above is an extract of the detailed format of financial results filed with the Stock Exchange under Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. The full format of financial results of the Corporation are available under ‘About us - Company Profile’ section of the Corporation website www.npcil.nic.in and also in the website of NSE.

2) For the other line items referred in regulation 52 (4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations 2015, pertinent disclosures have been made to the NSE and also
made available on the Corporation website under 'About us - Company Profile’ section.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

UCLETO ER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
MI

Muthukrishnan S B C Pathdk
Director (Finance) & CFO  Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 10/02/2023 DIN: 07611408 DIN: 07770198

Place: Mumbai




Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Suresh Surana & Associates LLP

Sth Flgor , Bak b awan
229, Nariman Ponl
Mumbal - 400021, India
T+Q1(22) 22RT &770

emalsilts - assocates oom www s5-associates.com
LLP Identity No, AAB-7500

Independent Auditors’ Review Report on the Quarterly and Year to date Unaudited Standalone
Financial Results of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited, pursuant to Regulation 52 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

Review Report to
The Board of Directars
Muclear Power Corporation of India Limited

1;

We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited standalone financial results of
Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (“the Corporation”) for the quarter and half year ended
30 September 2022 (the Statement”), attached herewith being submitted by the Corporation
pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 52 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended (the “Listing Regulations”),

. The Statement, which is the responsibility of the Corporation’s Management and approved by the

Corporation's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, (Ind AS 34) 'Interim Financial
Reporting' prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) as amended, read
with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

- We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410 —

“Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and
perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Corporation's personnel
and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit.
We have nat performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

. Basis of Qualified Conclusion

We draw atlenlion to note 6 of the Statement with regard to the loan granted to L&T Special Steels
and Heavy Forgings Private Limited (“the JV Company") al the interest rate of 7% compounded
annually and aggregate outstanding balance of Rs. 401.02 Crores (including interest) as at 30
September 2022 and secured by first pari passu charge over the project assets and immovable
properties of the JV Company and second charge on the current assets of the JV Company. The
Corporation had made investments in JV Company towards equity share capital of Rs. 147.32
Crores and preference share capital of Rs. 126.75 Crores, which have been fully provided for in
earlier years. The loan and interest was recoverable in five annual instalments after the moratorium
period of 10 years and 11 years, respectively and the first instalment of loan and interest was due

Regmstered Office:
I08-308, Technopohs Hnowdedges Park, Mahadad Caves Road
Anchar (E|, Muerhai - 400 093 India T «81 |22) 6191 5555




Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

on 01 October 2022 and 01 October 2023, respectively. However, the JV Company has defaulied
in repayment of the said first installment of loan of Rs. 34.06 Crores and has communicated that it
would not be in a position to repay the said loan instalment based on current stressed financial
position. Further, the Corparation has recognized interest income of Rs. 8.18 Crores and Rs. 16.12
Crores for the quarter and half year ended 30 September 2022 respectively on the said loan. As
explained by the management, the Corporation has not barred the JV Company from participation
for upcoming tenders and it appears that JV Company has neither indicated that they would like to
close the contracts (3 POs existing as on date) from their side which implies that even after default,
the JV Company is considered by the Corporation to be competent for completing existing
contracts, though delayed from JV Company side. Further, the Corporation has the option to adjust
the payable against the supplies from JV Company when become due with the loan overdue
amount. Based on the audited financial statements of the JV Company as of 31 March 2022, the
nét book value works out to Rs, 422 B8 Crores (after impairment of Rs. 870 Crores which is not
accepted by the Corporation). Therefore, the Corporation has made a provision of Rs. 34.06
Crores on sccount of expected credit loss on the said loan and accrued interest thereon and is of
the view that no further provisioning is required.

As per provisions of Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments” since the JV Company has defaulted in
repayment of the first installment of Rs. 34.06 Crores and it has also communicated ils inability to
repay the loan installment due to il current stressed financial position, the loan became a credit
impaired financial asset and there is a significant risk for recovery of the said loan including
accrued interest thereon. In view of the above, we are unable to substantiate the adequacy of the
provision made of Rs. 34.06 Crores and the recoverability of principal and interest accrued thereon
amounling lo Rs. 368.98 Crores (net of provision of Rs. 34.06 Crores) outstanding as at 30
September 2022.

5. Qualified Conclusion

Based on our review conducted as above, with the exception of the matter described in the Basis
of Qualified Conclusion. nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying Statement, prepared in sccordance with recoegnition and measurement principles
laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other recognised accounting practices and
policies, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of the Regulation 52 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including the
manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement

6. Emphasis of the matters
We draw attention to the followings:

g) In accordance with the Notification of Ministry of Power dated 03 June 2022, during the
quarter and half year ended 30 September 2022, the Corporation's certain Electricity
Beneficiaries! customers have agreed to pay outstanding dues upto 03 June 2022 [including
Delay Payment Charges (DPC) of Rs. 1,035.82 Crores] in monthly equated instalments. Out
of the said DPC of Rs. 1,035.82 Crores, the Corporation has accounted an amount of Rs.
27273 Crores under Other Income when recoverability is confirmed which colncide with
receipt. The management of the Corporation is of the opinion that there is no virtual certainty
in the ultimate collection of the agreed DPC from the Electricity Beneficiaries/ customers and
accordingly, the same has been accounted when recoverability is confirmed which coincide
with receipt in the books of account at this stage. (Refer note 5 to the Statement).
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b) Capital goods & stores (Capital work in progress) and Stores and spares — O & M
(Inventories) are valued based on technical appraisal made by the managememt on
serviceability and good condition in respect of slow/non-moving inventory lying at the period
end, on which we have placed reliance.

c) Capital work-in-progress includes Capital work-in-progress — Pending acceplance of Rs
4,862.84 Crores as at 30 Seplember 2022 which represents that the materials received by
sites/units are under inspection or delivered to fabricators for further processing, and the same
are in the process of adjustment/reconciliation.

d) Non-disclosure of quantitative details of inventory of Fuel and Heavy Water by the
Corporation, being confidential in nature and all Fuel and Heavy Water costs, are charged as
per directives of Department of Atomic Energy (DAE) as applicable from time to time. These
charges are in nature of payment made on account of usage of material for generation of
electricity. Being confidential in nature, the above have not been made available fo us for the
verification and accordingly. we were unable fo verify the same. Further, accounting of fuel
charges has been done on provisional basis due to pending finalisation of notification from
DAE for one of the Power Station,

e) The sale of electrical energy by Kudankulam Atomic Power Station 1 & 2 1o State Electricity
Beneficiaries is billed on provisional basis adopting provisional tariff due to pending finalization
of Tariff since commercial operation of the unit.

Our conclusion is not maodified in respect of the above matters.
Other matter

We did not review the interim financial information of 6 branches included in the Statement, whose
financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 110,061.39 Crores as at 30 September 2022, total
revenues of Rs. 3,045.74 Crores and Rs. 5,731.69 Crores, net profit before tax of Rs. 726.03 Crores
and Rs. 1,743.78 Crores for the quarter and half year ended 30 September 2022 respectively, as
considered in the Stalement. The aforesald financial information has been reviewed by the branch
auditors, whose review reports have been furnished to us by the management, and our conclusion in
so far as It relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based
salely on the reports of such branch auditors. Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter,

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.121750W / W-100010

Ram upta

Pariner

Membership Mo.: 102306

UDIN: 42 \D2%0 6 BOV B OWLL F0

Place: Mumbai
Date: 11 Novemher 2022
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STANDALONE BALANGE SHEET (STATEMINT OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES)
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Independent Auditors’ Report on the quarterly and year to date Audited Consolidated Financial
Results of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited, pursuant to Regulation 52 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

To
The Board of Directors of
Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Results
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Statement of consolidated financial results of Nuclear Power
Corporation of India Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company” or “the Corporation”) and
its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”) and a joint venture company for the quarter and year
ended 31 March 2022 (“Statement”), attached herewith, being submitted by the Corporation pursuant to the
requirements of Regulation 52 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,
as amended (the “Listing Regulations”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of the reports of other auditors on separate audited financial statements/financial
information of the subsidiaries and a joint venture company, the Statement:

a) includes the results of the following entities:

Subsidiaries:
i) NPCIL Indian Oil Nuclear Energy Corporation Limited
i) Anushakti Vidhyut Nigam Limited

Joint venture company:

iii) L&T Special Steels and Heavy Forgings Private Limited
b) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 52 of the Listing Regulations; and

c) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable accounting standards and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated net profit and consolidated
total comprehensive income and other financial information of the Group and a joint venture
company for the quarter and year ended 31 March 2022.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial results in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results section
of our report. We are independent of the Group and a joint venture company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
by us and other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in “Other Matter” paragraph below, is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial results.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to:

a) Capital goods & stores (Capital work in progress) and Stores & spares - O & M (Inventories) which are
valued based on technical appraisal made by the management on serviceability and good condition in
respect of slow/non-moving inventory lying at the year end, on which we have placed reliance.

b) Capital work-in-progress — pending acceptance which states the materials received by sites/units, is
under inspection or delivered to fabricators for further processing, and the same are in the process of
adjustment/reconciliation.

c) The Holding Company had given loan of Rs. 384.49 Crores (including interest) to a Joint Venture (JV)
Company in earlier years. As per the audited financial statements of JV Company for the year ended 31
March 2022, it is having gross block of property, plant and equipment of Rs. 1,386.52 Crores as at 31
March 2022. It's net block of property, plant and equipment as at 31 March 2022 has reduced to Rs.
183.29 Crores after considering impairment of Rs. 970.00 Crores which has been accounted by the JV
Company during the financial year ended 31 March 2021. However, the impairment has not been agreed
by the Holding Company's directors on the Board of the JV Company being devoid of fairness in the
working of the valuation of the assets and users of the financial statements are likely to be misled by the
approved financial statements. Due to this reason financial statements for the FY 2020-21 as well as FY
2021-22 are also not agreed by the Holding Company's directors on the Board of the JV Company. The
JV Company is having total assets of Rs. 501.78 Crores (including net block of PPE of Rs. 183.29
Crores) as at 31 March 2022 and after considering the secured borrowing from bank, MSME parties
dues, other current liabilities (including statutory dues and others employees related provision), the net
value of assets are higher than the carrying value of loan i.e. Rs. 386.49 Crores. The JV Company is a
subsidiary of L&T Limited. Further, the said loan including interest accrued thereon is fully secured by the
first pari-passu charge over the projects and immovable properties of the JV Company and secured by
second pari-paasu charge over all other current assets of the JV Company, the management of the
Corporation is of the view that the said loan as at 31 March 2022 is good and recoverable and no
provision of the impairment is required at this stage.

d) Sale of electrical energy by Kudankulam Atomic Power Station 1 & 2 of Rs. 5,456.90 Crores to State
Electricity Beneficiaries is billed on provisional basis adopting provisional tariff due to pending
finalization of Tariff since commercial operation of the unit.

e) Non - disclosure of quantitative details inventory of Fuel and Heavy Water by the Corporation, as per
directives of Department of Atomic Energy (DAE) as applicable from time to time. These charges are in
nature of payment made on account of usage of material for generation of electricity. Being confidential
in nature, the above have not been made available to us for the verification and accordingly, we were
unable to verify the same. Further, accounting of fuel charges has been done on provisional basis due to
pending finalisation of notification from DAE for one of the Power Station of the Holding Company.
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f) Note 11 to the consolidated financial results which describe the impact of the outbreak of COVID 19 on
the business operations of the Group. In view of highly uncertain economic environment, a definite
assessment of the impact on the subsequent periods is highly dependent upon circumstances as they
evolve.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Results

The Statement has been prepared on the basis of the consolidated annual financial statements. The Holding
Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to preparation of these consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view of the consolidated net
profit and consolidated total comprehensive income and other financial information of the Group and a joint
venture company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
and in compliance with Regulation 52 of the Listing Regulations.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of a joint venture company
are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and the joint venture company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
results by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial results, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group and a joint venture company are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and a joint
venture company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group
and a joint venture company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of a joint venture company
are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of a joint venture company.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of the Statement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
and a joint venture company which are companies incorporated in India, have adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial results,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial results represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and of a joint venture
company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group and a joint venture company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the
disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and a joint venture company to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial results. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of the financial results of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
results, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

(&) We did not audit the financial statements/ results of one subsidiary included in the consolidated
financial results of the Group whose financial statements/results reflect total assets of Rs. 1.45
Crores as at 31 March 2022, total revenues of Rs. 0.06 Crores, profit for the year of Rs. 0.04 Crores
and net cash inflows amounting to Rs. 0.0004 Crores (Rs. 3,831 in full figures) for the year ended on
that date, as considered in the consolidated financial results.

The Group’s share of net loss of Rs. 47.81 Crores for the year ended on 31 March 2022 in respect
of its joint venture company, not audited by us, has not been included in consolidated financial
results, since the Holding Company has fully provided for it's share in consolidated financial results
during earlier years.
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These financial statements/results have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial results, in so far as
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these entities, is based solely on the
reports of the other auditors and the procedures performed by us are as stated in paragraph above.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial results is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

The consolidated financial results include unaudited financial statements/results in respect of 1
subsidiary, whose financial statements/results reflect total assets of Rs. 0.01 Crores as at 31 March
2022, total revenues of Rs. 0.001 Crores (Rs. 10,997 in full figures), loss for the year of Rs. 0.002
Crores (Rs. 20,258 in full figures) and net cash outflow of Rs. 0.003 Crores (Rs. 28,015 in full
figures) for the year then ended. These unaudited financial statements/results have been furnished
to us by the management.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial results is not modified in respect of the above matters is
based solely on such unaudited financial statements/results. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial statements/results are
not material to the Group.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.121750W/W-100010

Digitally signed by
RAMESH RAMESH GUPTA

Date: 2022.05.26
G U PTA 13:39:23 +05'30'
Ramesh Gupta

Partner

Membership No.:102306
UDIN: 22102306AJQIPX2115

Place: Mumbai
Date: 26 May 2022
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315T MARCH 2022

{Rupeas In Crora)

Partlculars Year bo Cate figures for ‘ear to Date figures for
current peried endnl previows perlod onded
3202z 332021
) Audited Audited
1. (a) Revenus from Cocratians 1803578 | 13,735.08
(b} Cther Ingame 1. 38700 383209
Total Ineome 16.417.76 14,1837
2. Expenzes
2] Consumption of Raw Materials (Fusl & Heavy Waler Charges) 2,056.52 2 87,59
(b Clperation and Mairtenznce Expenses 1.237.10 | 1,141 75
o] Emplevses Benefits Exoorse 2,18%.71 2 0BE Al
i} Finance Costs BA1.77 FS2.95
(2] Depracigtion and Amortisation Expenses _ 1,101.60 1,057 8BS
[f) Administraticn and Othar Exponzes 453.27 211.38
Total Fxpenses 8,676.27 8,290.95 |
3. Profit before Rate Regulatory Income § (Expenses), Share of net profit T Ta1.51 57342
af investment accounted for using equity method, Exceptional ltems and
Tax {1-2)
4. Rate Kegulatary Incomea | (Expensas)  47EED {137 8}
5. Prufit before Share of net profit of invesbrant accounted for wsing 811511 5,584,085
equity methad, Exceptional ltems and Tax {344}
5. Bhare of net profi: of joint venture accountzd for using tha egquity method -
nat of {ax)
7. Profit belore Exceptional Item and Tax [6+6) G, 115.11 5,584,056
&, Excaptianal It2ms - -
5. Profit hefore Tax (F+8) EA15.11 5,594,068
19. Tax Exponzes
{a) Currert Tax 141974 57838
(b} Deleried Tax IMES 24485
lotz| Tax Expenses 1,720.30 1,224.23
11. Profit for the year {8-10) _ ,394.84 4,570.73
12, (a) Liber Comprehensive Income ety 4.47
121 Tax on Orher Comprehernsive lnoome 12.56 0.78
Other Comprehensive Income [net of Tax) (a-b) 59,35 3.68
13. Total Comprehensive Income (nel of tax) (11+12) a 6,454,165 4,374,442
14, Profil is attributable to:
Orvners of the Comporation 5,394 50 4.370.71 |
Mon-controlling interast 0.0 .0z
_‘l'i.__ﬂlher comprehensive income is attributable to:
Cramigrz of the Comporation 59.35 .65
Mon-conraling interest N -
16. Total Comprehensive Income for the year is attibutahle to:
Owenars of the Conoporatian 6,454 15 £ 374,40
Maon-contrellicg interest .01 0.0z
17. Earnings Per Share {EPS) (Face Value Rs. 1,000/ {In Rs.)
___ i} Befare Rate Regulatory Acfivities |
a) Basic AGB0.BY 254 76
b Diluted 458,84 350.08
if] Afler Rate Regulatory Activities
2 Basic . AHT 40 344,32
by Dilutzd . 40848 339,78
18, Operatlag Margin ~ 44.T8% S5 HI%
15, Met Prodit Margin 42.52% 32.78%
ZC. Interest Service Coverage Ratio (I5CR) 2.09 1.92
21. Paid up Equity Share Caoital (Face Wake Ha 10000 per shara) 13,508.55 12, 533 66
22, Paid up Debt Capital {Bonds? 23.660.10 19,885 10
23, Resenves excluding Revalustion Reserva, Cantal Reserve and aimounl 35,364.87 30,257,72
received for equity panding allotment
24, Meat Warth (21+23) ) 48 BT3 .52 42,951,735 |
25, Nebanturs (Bond) Redemplion Reserve 2366 01 =]
26, Debt Equiy Ratio ~1.22 1.29 |
27, Debf Sarvice Coverage Rafio (DSCR) 1.65 144
28, Current Ratio : - 1.85 | 1.59
2%, Long Term Dabi o Working Captial Ratia | - 14.08 12.83
30, Bad Debts to Account Recaivabla Ralio | ,f;% 0.00 0.00
31. Current Liability Ratio — \ 0.08 0.10
32. Total Debts to Tolal Assets Ratio e i 0.51 0.49 |
33. Debtar Tumover Ratio i o) %l 273 . 2,80 |
34, Inventory Tumover Ratio 13.43 1299




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (STATEMEMNT OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES) .

{Rup=zes in Crore)

Farticulzars Asat As at
3132032 SIQ3I202M
Audited Audited
ASEETS -
1 Mon-Cument Acsats - . =]
[ay | Property. Plant and Equipmant 2058011 A0 G52 22
6 | Right of Use Aases i _Bza7 5109
ic) | Capital Work-in-Prognzss T2.547.20 50 019,58
el | intangiblc Asseis 16,44 15,66
(2] | Financizl Aszetis
i Imwastments _ 28625 A75.45
il LoAns ] ) 48301 45797 |
iii) Cehers - 16812 164,55
(f) ] Qther Men-Curment Asscts §,388.33 £.E6E4.10
Total Noh-Current Assets (4] - 1,09,838.14 56,509.87 |
Z Current Assols ]
[a] | Inventories 1,159 .56 1.075.30 |
o) | Financial Assels
il Invest—ents 434 18 JE3.TE
I} Trada Recsivables ~ £,323.70 4.711.38
il Cash and Cazh Equivalenis 2,375,05 4,379 74
_ivy Bank Balzrces other than (iily asove G.53 13445
] Loans 16,72 21.54
Wil Clincrs 51346 55337
() | Dther Current Assats 318.33 7L BB
(e | Asszts claszilisd as held for salz i 11 0,05
Total Current Assets (B) 11,268.20 11,445,009 |
3 Fale Regulatary Asgetz (2) 5,559.7H B 195.15
) TOTAL ASSETS (A+ O+ Gl _ 1,27,786.10 1,14,162.97
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES =
1 Equity ]
(a) | Equity Share Canital _ 13.508.65 12 583.56 |
{b) | ©ther Equity _ 36,306.77 31,554.51 |
Equity attributable to owners of the Corporation 43,904,863 44, 247.87
(] | Won-centroling interest ] 3y .38
Total Equity [A) 49,005.22 4—1.248.35_
2 Fund bek for Others iMet of lavesinen:s and Deposits) (B} 1065 342 |
Lialsilitics ~
3 Mon Current Liabilities - N -
(a)_| Frnancial Liabllities ]
i) Bomawings E2.E35,03 Hd 432 7T
i) Lease Liabililies ) 42,03 15.18
| i} Chiher Financial Liahilities ) 2062 -
{h) | Provisions B 2,038 65 2032 .45
() | Defeqied Tax Lizkilities (Mot C.00G.50 570554
[d) | Sther Non-Current Liabilities 244444 51204 |
Tetal Mon-Current Liahllitcs 71.035.04 G2 698.44
& Current llaoilitizs
ia) | Financial Liabilities — ]
il Barrnwings - 2,083.2" 995119
i) Leass Liabilities 33,65 0.0
il 1rade Payables |
- Qulstandirg duss of micio enlerprises and small enterorses . A1 G016
- Duistanding dues of craditcrs oter than micro cnierpriscs and small enlemprises A5C.54 G55,71
~ iw) Cthers Finzrcial Linbilities 335032 4529.55 |
[y | Dther Current Liaoilities 154.85 114.72
i) | Provisions 217.85 18768 |
tdy | Current Tax Liabilities {Met) - 64.26 23.75
Total Current Liabilities: 6,841.19 720279 |
Total Liabllities (&) _ FF.BBO.ZD 689 901,20
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (A + E + C) 1,27, 796.10 1,714,152 97




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

[Rupnes In Crore)

Particulars

A5 at current year

As at previous

ended 370312022 year gndad
__3b3f2021
Auditec ~ Audited
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:-
Profit before fax rom continuing spe: ations B 115140 5,564.94
Adusiments for
Add: (a) Depracation ard Amedization 1,701.80 1,057,564
[k} Provis on for Oosoloie Siock B .27 10.17)
_ ic)] Prowvizion for Douotful Debls 0oy | -
. i} Loss / (gain) on Foregn Cumancy Translalion 165 2.13
2] Loss on sal= of Propery Plart & Equipments 2.55 03z
if) Less on Financial lnstiumenl (Fai Value) - 0.8
(9} Interes o0 Lease Liabilidy _ 412 4 _fd4
{h} Finarce coat recognizged in the Stalemnent of Brodit & Loss 53760 748.29
N ] 5,E62.67 7,446.00
_ | ess © (2] Prolil on sale / disposal of Propeny, Plant & Equipmen? 1.12 (.39
[b) Irterest income cninvesting azlivities 16668 17127
(0] Excess provision writen bazk g.13 14,395
__ Operating Profit before working capital chanooes 9,466.68 7,261.38
Adjustmiends for ]
| Decraasefiincrease) in Trade Recelvakles [1.E14.31) 616.35
Decr=asz fIncreass) in Inverories 7R850 {1046, 14)
Decreasaiincrease) in Loars and Advances _ 0ED [9.65)
| Decieasal increase) In Olvar Financial Assels [50.93) ) 26 83
| |Jecreasad{increase)in Ciher Assets 1. 7} 1297 02)
nereasef{Decraase} in Tradr Payables 187,11} 7B 87}
Inereasef{Decraaze) in Provisions 158.25 121.76
Increasel(Decraass) in Other Fnancls| Liablites . {71,949 57 1,266 720
Increases(Cecrease) in Other Liabilic: T6.70 270
CASH GENERATED / {USED) IM OPERATION 5B816.36 5,074,658
Le=s ; Taxes Pald (Met of Refunag) L 14T0LYD ] 9d4.30
MET CASH GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4,445 57 5,09 :?.::E
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING AGTIVITIES |
L Addition 1o Praperty, Plant & Equipments ard Capilal Work in Progress (10,844,230} I7.559.08)|
Sale of Propedy, Plant & Equipmons .47 4211
Mddilion 1o Intangible Assels 547 (7700
Maturity £ Sala HWithdr awal frem invesiments | Deposits (Mat) B2 12,80
Invesiment In Bonds and Deposits {Met) 117521} 112.85
lnterest received on Investien:s and Loans 175,24 116.67
Muvezment in Fund neld far others {Mal} 25,51 48.50
MET CASH (USED IN)/ FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES [10.800.69) i7,741.79}
C CASH FLOW FRONA FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Pracezos from issua of Equity Shere Capitalidmount received for Equity pending 4000 RCO.00
allatrnent
Finance Costs pald on Serrowings (323703 12, 239.67)
Froceeds from Sussian Credit 4002497 347630
Repayment of Russian Credit {ECO.85} (515.71)
Froceeds from Bonds & lorm Loass 567500 | 7,103.10
Repayment of Donds & Term Loans __ (200,00 100,05
B Repayment ol Lease Liability (48.32) {48.13)
Interest paid on Leaze Liabiiity (.44 i4.54)
Inzerim Dividend for the yuar [E75.00) (520,00
Final Dividend for tha previous year [ ra.o0) (203,00
NET CAS| I {USED IK)  FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES 4,409 45 5.448.25
Met (Pecrease)iincrease in Cash and Cash Equivalants (A+B+C) {1,951.6a) 2 796,74
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the Commencement of the period | year 4,329.71 1,532.97
Cach & Cash Equivalents as at the Close of the period | year 2,370.05 4,329.71




Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements: o ]

1) The above corsolidated Fnancial results have been redewed by the Adit Commitiee in its maeding held or 250052022 ard tokor
cn recard by the Roard of Directors of tha Corooration i the 3oard Meet ng held on 250902022, These reculls have baen subjsat i
Audit by the Statutery Auditors of the Corporation i ling wilh the Hegulalion §2 of SFR ({Lising Dhligations a~d Diselesure
Requirerents) Regulations, 2075,

2} The subsid ary and joint verdure compan &s consicered in e consolivalad finznoial results zre as onder;

A Subsidiary Cumpanies: Cwnership (%]
1. Anushakti Vidhyut Migam _imiled 81%
2. MPCIL Incian i Muclear Energy Corporation Lid. ) TA%
b} Joint Wenbure Sompany:
L&T Spacial Stzels and Heawy Forzings Private Limitad 2B%

3) The consolidated financial iesulle and slzndzlone inancizl resulls arc almost same duc to reund ng off e, In crored ard the)
firancial pe-farmanze of subsiciary corpan os which are in carly stage of cperstior and no activity has been undertaken so far.
Furthar shere iz nil consolidalon tor LET Special slezls and heavy forgings Privale Limiled, whizh has been consslidated using
equily mathos and the Corporaion (group company) has already providad for the Ioss to the extent of s equity investmen in tie
Joink Weniuea

iy Madias Alomic Power Station (MAPS) Unil-1 (220 kW) is undar shukdown and has bean taken in project mods from 01/02/2012
ior end shied relaled works, bancs, there is no generation from MAPS Uit 1 dunng the current resorling period.

A4ii) Tarapur Alorie Power Station (TAPS) Lini-1 and Lnit-? (180 MW sadh) are under shuidown and have been takan in project
mede since 01042020 and GU082020 iespectively, for exdensive inspeciien and repair of reasto recirculation ine plging we ds,
hence, there s mo garaalion from TAPS Unit 1 and Lnit-2 from sbove mentioned shuldown dates.

33 Revenue ‘rom Opsratons includes additional financia! impization due o new tariff nol ficatizns issued during the curmerl raparting
pericad by TAF far the poriod rom July 01, 2015 to March 34, 20° 7 for LAAPS, Kalga, RAPS, KAPS and TMS Units and alzo irdudes
lie finarcial imalicztior on account of the latest nofifies tanill asplied for the pericd from 1st Aprl 2017 and onwards in respet of
KAPS. The total additioral financial implization on aceount of above is Rs. () 34,26 c-ore and Rs. (-] 12.02 crore respecively

E1 DAF, GOl vide OM Mo, 132{2)N2020- 1R MNFCHEZEZ dated OTC 12022 has notifad the peice of Fust o the Frs 2017-18 {0 2021
22, The tarill rztes for sale of e'ectrical energy ncludas Lhe component of fusl charges, Due torevison in priice of fuel, tha taril rates
have bzen acjuzied to give the 'mpacl of fue' price changes, Hence, the sale of elzclical encrgy has Beer calcu at=d refrospectively
an e basis of adjusied tasiff rates from the Frs 2017-18 10 2020-21. The total adddional finzncial impl cation dues 1o above revision.
accounted during the current FY 2021-22 is Re. 3806 crara { &, Fomn FYs 2017-15 1o 2019-20 Rs. 26.52 crore and for FY 2020.21
Hs. 11.54 ororz).

T} Qe income includes an amouwnl of Hs. 1,188.75 crore (Frevious 7Y Ms. 15692 erore? received towards Delayed Payment,
Charges [Fam Statz Electric iy Reasdficiadias

3) The listed scoured bonds sggregating to Rs, 23 88210 erore as on 31/032022 are secured by way of Trustesship Agrecment
coupled with covenams of regalve lor amd irevocable power of attarmeay in favaur of Trust2ss t create equitable merdoace (e
nagative lien) or the Corporation's certain Propey, Plant ad Equipment. For negaiive lien, no charge is created wih Registrar o
Companies. The assel cover inrospest of thesz bonds as on 31032021 excesds hundred percent of the pricgioal amaourt of the
Satd lsted boends.

%) The Bond Redemplion Seserve was created against the balance Recemolion Uability of Bonds § Debenlures issued by tha
Gerporatior as qer then prawva ling stzlulony recuirenenls, Howewer, 2 per MCA nofification no. G5R 572(F) dated 1508/201%, tha
liszed mampanies were nol recuired Lo create Bond § Debenture Redemplion Resenve, herce, during the pravious FY 2078-20 the
gocdinulaled balancs of 3cnd Rederption Roserve had boen transfared 1o Gensral Reserve, Turther, as per notification datas
TAZ021, whizh 15 cfleclive from 31042021, the Corporation falls under the defilion of Unlisted Company, which requires
creaticn of Debenture Redemption Resense of 10% of outslanding debentures, hence & Nehenture Redenptinn Ressive of By
2.365.01 crore i3 crezled fram Ganeral Reseres during the year endad oo 310302022

10y Diing ke BY 2021-22, 1nr Corporafion haz allotied | lssued 3350000 equily s ares on 20052021 and 2800000 equity snaras
on 270202, of B 70040 esch, smounting lu Fis. 335 crone and Rs. 430 crore reapectively, to Government of Indla.

1) The Coiporaticn is in the business of generation and sale of eleslricily. which is an essenfizl =ervice as emprasisen oy the
Winistry of Power, Gowvernment of Incia. By taking & number of proactive 2leps and kezping in view e safety of al ihs stakehnlders,
ne Carporation has enaured the availabidy of its poswsr plants 1o generate powsar and nas continusd o supply power dusing the
lockdowi peried. The Corparation balicves that the impact dus tn COWID 19 6e 1o be shorl term in nalune and does nol anticipate any
tisks i Lhe Corporafion's ability to continuz as a going concern and meefing its liablities as and whzn they fall cue. Impac
asgesament of COVID 18 is a conlinuing procezs corsidering the uncerainty invoved thereon. [P Corporaton will continue to
slosely marilor any materal changes 1o the future economis condibons

12} The curment instability in siluation dae to the cenfict in the Russ a-Ukraire region. pursuant 2anclions o the Russian banks and
‘oEtnIlions on logistics & inaurance areas by difieram countries £ agencies worddwide on Russan supplies, may havs patenlizl Lo
nave sdverss impact on the praject progress for KKMEP Unils 3 tn 6 ancd supaly of nzw s of fael for KENPP Unil 1. The oclential
s2Ues may de on tha supply (air transpodation} of new iype of Tuel for KKNPE Unit 1, supply of equipmant from Russia, Ukraine &
ather Eurcpean countrles, payments to Afomsiroyexpot (AZE - Russizn contracior), gually assuranse inspactions in Ukraine & other
Suropan countrias and legistics & trznspotation for KKMFE Unils 3 - B itemns . However, Indian & Russian s'des are working to
make alternativie arrangements to continus dolivery of supplies and slternate bank { regquested by ASD) for payrmants.

As on current reporling date, fhere is no significant adverse impact percaived, howaver, once tha situstion becomes normalized, the
piclure will be clzar and the management will be in a position to maks detziled estimation of m;llum ofth g




131 Formula used for curnpuiation of coverage ratios (i) Operating Margin (%) = Operating Profit ¢ Tumawer » 00 {0} Met Prof
Margir (%) = Profit Ader Tax (PAT) | Tumover x 100 i) ISZR = [Frofil alter Tax + Cepreciation & Amotisabion + lmteszst + Jther
adjusiments) ! (Interest ba‘ore fransferting to Expenditure durirg Construction} (i) Daebt Equity Rato = Total Dabl § Mel worlh (6
DSCR = [Frofit ater Tax - Cepreciation & Amarlisation + Interest + Clhar adjusimentsy ¢ {Intareai bafore trarsfiering to ECC o
Lease payrments + Principal repayment), (o) Cumen: Ratio - Currenl Assels £ Gunierd Lizbilifies {vii) Lony Tenm Deil o \Warking
Capfial Ratio = Lang Term Dekl ! Working Capifal {vii) Bad Debls 1o Account Receivable Rafic = Bad Debts £ Trade Receivabla il
Zurerl Liablily Rafio = Current Liabilities ¢ Total Liabiltizs () Tatal Debts 1o Tolal Sssets Ratio = Tolal Debl » Tolal Sssets (x0
Drebtor Turnowvier Hal o= Turmover ! Average Trade Recsivaoles (ki) Inventory Tumover Ratio = Tumaver £ fverags lnventory

1dy The previous perod liguies have besn re-grouped f re-arranged. whersver considersd necessary, to confanm with curran:
2Ering ' | yEArs pressntaticn.

For and cn behali of the Beard of Directors

HUCLEAS PCWER CORFORATICM QF 1M1 LIMITED
MM

| W4 "
T

tuthukrishman § B C Pathak
Diractor (Finance) & CFO Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 26KS/2023 DIM: 0761 1208 DIN: Q7770158

Place : Mumbai
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Independent Auditors’ Report on the quarterly and year to date Audited Standalone Financial
Results of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 52
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

To
The Board of Directors of
Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Results
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Statement of standalone financial results of Nuclear Power
Corporation of India Limited (“the Corporation”), for the quarter and year ended 31 March 2022 (“the
Statement”), attached herewith, being submitted by the Corporation pursuant to the requirements of
Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, as amended
(the “Listing Regulations”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Statement:

a) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 52(1) of the Listing Regulations; and

b) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable accounting standards and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the net profit and total comprehensive income
and other financial information of the Corporation for the quarter and year ended 31 March 2022.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
results under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial results.

HEGIStEIE‘d UTHL'?E
, Mahgkali Ca .

A0G-308, Technopalis Knowle
Andher (E], Mumba
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Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to:

a) Capital goods & stores (Capital work in progress) and Stores & spares - O & M (Inventories) which are
valued based on technical appraisal made by the management on serviceability and good condition in
respect of slow/non-moving inventory lying at the year end, on which we have placed reliance.

b) Capital work-in-progress — pending acceptance which states the materials received by sites/units, is
under inspection or delivered to fabricators for further processing, and the same are in the process of
adjustment/reconciliation.

c) The Corporation had given loan of Rs. 386.49 Crores (including interest) to a Joint Venture (JV)
Company in earlier years. As per the audited financial statements of JV Company for the year ended 31
March 2022, it is having gross block of property, plant and equipment of Rs. 1,386.52 Crores as at 31
March 2022. It's net block of property, plant and equipment as at 31 March 2022 has reduced to Rs.
183.29 Crores after considering impairment of Rs. 970.00 Crores which has been accounted by the JV
Company during the financial year ended 31 March 2021. However, the impairment has not been agreed
by the Corporation's directors on the Board of the JV Company being devoid of fairness in the working of
the valuation of the assets and users of the financial statements are likely to be misled by the approved
financial statements. Due to this reason financial statement for the FY 2020-21 as well as FY 2021-22
are also not agreed by the Corporation's directors on the Board of the JV Company. The JV Company is
having total assets of Rs. 501.78 Crores (including net block of PPE of Rs. 183.29 Crores) as at 31
March 2022 and after considering the secured borrowing from bank, MSME parties dues, other current
liabilities (including statutory dues and others employees related provision), the net value of assets are
higher than the carrying value of loan i.e. Rs. 386.49 Crores. The JV Company is a subsidiary of L&T
Limited. Further, the said loan including interest accrued thereon is fully secured by the first pari-passu
charge over the projects and immovable properties of the JV Company and secured by second pari-
paasu charge over all other current assets of the JV Company, the management of the Corporation is of
the view that the said loan as at 31 March 2022 is good and recoverable and no provision of the
impairment is required at this stage.

d) Sale of electrical energy by Kudankulam Atomic Power Station 1 & 2 of Rs. 5,456.90 Crores to State
Electricity Beneficiaries is billed on provisional basis adopting provisional tariff due to pending
finalization of Tariff since commercial operation of the unit.

e) Non - disclosure of quantitative details inventory of Fuel and Heavy Water by the Corporation, as per
directives of Department of Atomic Energy (DAE) as applicable from time to time. These charges are in
nature of payment made on account of usage of material for generation of electricity. Being confidential
in nature, the above have not been made available to us for the verification and accordingly, we were
unable to verify the same. Further, accounting of fuel charges has been done on provisional basis due to
pending finalisation of notification from DAE for one of the Power Station.

f) Note 9 to the standalone financial results which describe the impact of the outbreak of COVID 19 on the
business operations of the Corporation. In view of highly uncertain economic environment, a definite
assessment of the impact on the subsequent periods is highly dependent upon circumstances as they
evolve.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Results

The Statement has been prepared on the basis of the standalone annual financial statements. The
Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial results that give a true and fair view of the net profit and other comprehensive income and other
financial information in accordance with the applicable accounting standards prescribed under Section 133
of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in
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India and in compliance with Regulation 52 of the Listing Regulations. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for the
safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial results
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Corporation
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibility for the audit of the Standalone Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of the Statement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by Board of Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Director's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial results
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the
disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other matter

a)

b)

The Statement includes the standalone financial results for the quarter ended 31 March 2022 being
the balancing figures between audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended 31 March
2022 and the published unaudited year to date standalone figures upto 31 December 2021, being
the date of the end of the third quarter of the current financial year, which were subject to limited
review by us, as required under the Listing Regulations.

We did not audit the financial statements of Six Power Stations/Projects/Units included in the
Statement, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 103,315.00 Crores as at 31 March
2022, total revenues of Rs. 13,346.97 Crores, profit before tax of Rs. 6,592.52 Crores and net cash
outflows amounting to Rs. 2.10 Crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
Statement. The aforesaid financial statements of these power stations/projects/units have been
audited by the respective branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
management, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of these power stations/projects, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.121750W/W-100010

Digitally signed b
RAMESH st ctera”

Date: 2022.05.26
G U PTA 1;:368:04 +05'30'

Ramesh Gupta

Partner

Membership No.:102306
UDIN: 22102306AJQHUY1726

Place: Mumbai
Date: 26 May 2022

Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2022

(Rup=es In Crore)

Farticulars 3 months enced Proceeding 2 | Yaar to Date figuree | Yoar to Date
k022 manths ended for currant pariod | figuires For
1 20302 ended 3N0302Y | previous periad
~ ended 315032024
(3} (=] _ (e _qd}
Audibed Un-audifed Anclited Auclitad
[Farmr ke o, 137
1. (2) Revenus frem Cparations 397143 4.1¢0.28 15,035.78 13,325.08
(k) Qther Incoma Sl 45 93 an 1,587.94 62327
R Total Income ~ 4.561.28 4,.264.18 16,417.72 14,016.29
2. Expanzes N )
{a] Conzumption of Haw Materialz (Fusl & Haswy Water Charges) TE33E | a1 21 3,086,652 2,807.50 |
b Cperation ard Maintenanzs Expenses B 36315 288.7G 1.237.140 1,i71.75
(¢t Emaloyess Barefits Expanse FOROG [ S0 15 218871 2,089,560
() Finanze Costs -~ 186,14 150.37 B41.77 f02.93
(e} Depreciaton and Amotisalion Expenses ) 280532 | 265.54 1.101.80 1.087 69
(Fi Adrinisiration and Olher Exoenses B 241.73 70,06 45026 311.30 |
Total Expanzes 252777 20770 B GT6.26 B, 200,95
3. Profit before Rate Hegulatory Income § [Expenses), 2,033.51 2,163.48 7. 741,46 5,727.34
Exceptional leims and Tax {1-2) {
&, Rale Regulatory Income { {Expenses) 354.25 2287 37560 {132.45]]
5. Profit before Exceptional lkems and Tax {3+4) 2 387,76 2.209.35 4,115.06 5,694 B8
5. Exceptional lterms i - N - - -
7. Profit bofore Tax (5+8) 2,587.95 | 220935 4,115.06 5,544 ,82
4. Tax Expenses
{a) Current Tax 419.82 28571 1.412.72 79,56
| (b} Deferrad Tax ZH0.58 10.27 30056 244 85
___Total Tax Expenses 6ED.T1 415,98 1,720.28 1,224,711 |
8. Prafit after Tax (7-8] 1,707.08 1,793.37 6,394.78 437057 |
10. (g} Otner Comprehersive lncoms 123.55 1 (2GS 71.91 447
(b Tax on Other Comprehensive Inoome 22 45 [4.72} 17,56 0.7B |
Other Comprehensive Income [net of Tax) {a-h) 106.08 | (22 26} BRI 3.68
11. Tatal Camprehensive Income (net of tzx) {9410 1,613.14 1,771.12 5454.13 4,274 36
12, Earnings Per £hare (EPS] {Face Valuz KRs. 1,000!-) {in As.) |
il Bafore Rate Requlatory Activities |
a) Bazic (10112 "] 1359 46088 35475
b} Diluted 10056 "1 13763 159,94 250.07
ii) After Rate Regulatory Aclivities N
a} Basic (" 12768 13783 4B9.449 344.32 |
bl Diluvted - "] __17E.64 ™ 133.58 £E8.43 330,78
13, Cperating Margin 45,275  BD.FI% A4.78% ~3E.ga%
14. Mat Profit Marain 42 98% A43.00% | 42.55% A% T
15, Iterest Semvice Covarage Ratia (ISCRY 202 S 7 S 163
16. Pald up Equity Share Capital {Fezs Valuz Ra1,0I0- per shae) 13 50846 12,028.68 13,508, 58 12,623.65
17, Pad uo Uekd Capital (Bonos) ) 23.850.10 12,985.10 23,560,140 12.985.10
18, Resenvas exclicling Revalvation Regemnve, Caplal Reserva and 35,364 b5 34,126.45 3E,364.58 AN IET 4G
arncunt raceived for equity pending allotmens;
18, Nat Werth (16+13) - 48 57325 47 15511 48,873,325 42 ,561,12
20 _Dekenturs (Bond) Redemption Reserve 2 .364.01 1.992 .51 236601 -
21. Deb! Equity Ratio _ 1.32 1.22 1.22 1,29
22, Debt Service Covarags Ratio (DSCR) 2.0z 2.55 1.65 |.4e
23. Current Ratic LGS 147 1.65 1.58
24 Long Term Debt to Warking Captial Ralio 14,08 37.84 14,09 12.83
24. Bad Debis to Account Rece vable Ratio 0,07 .00 G.CO 0.00
25, Curent Lialsdlity Ralio .04 312 oo 040 |
27, Twlal Cebls v Tolal Assets Ratlo 051 047 0.49
128. Debtor Turnover Ratio () 0.63 {*} 0.73 240 |
29. Inventary Turnover Ratio ™} 3.56 {*1 380 12.95

") Nal Annushsad




STANDALOME BALANCE SHEET (STATEMEMT QF ASSETS & LIABILITIES)

[Fupees in Crore)

Particulars As at As at
31032022 1032021
Audibed Audited
ASSETS
1 Mor-Currant Asseis ] - B ]
[a! | Propery, Plan: and Squipment _ 5C,BBOTT 30,667 22
ihi | Right of Use Assets B2.AT 50,05 |
| (g | Capial Work-In-Srogress 72,647 .20 58,019.69 |
1l | Infangible Asscls - 1644 15,65
(c1 | Financial Azaets |
i} Invesiments ) 59778 476,29 |
iiy Loans 468.01 45797
iii) Mhers N 154.50
0 | Other Mor-Curant Assety 5,058.83 5,664.18
! o _Tolal Non-Current Assets (A) 109,036 .93 96,510.61
2 Currani Assais _ ]
(a) | invenloras 115955 1.059.30
th} | Finanzia’ Assets
i} Imvestments 43417 /376
i} Trade Recaivablas ] 5,J23.7% 4.711.38
iiiy Cazh 2nd Cash Equivalen’s 2,378.04 +.325.29 |
i) Bank Balancas clhwr than (i) above 5.14 1116
Wy Loans B i8.12 21.54
vi) Orhers 548,18 652,33 |
ic] | Oihar Current Agscls - ] 318,33 27466
{d) | Assels classified as held for sak — 0.11 0.00 |
Total Current Assets (B) 11,286.74 11,445 5§
| Rats Regulatory Assels (T) 5 569.76 E19C.16 |
TOTAL ASSEIS (A+ B+ 0) 1,27, 796.43 114,152,233
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES -
1 Equity . _
1) | Ecully Shara Capital 13.208.65 172 693 65
ih) | Othar Equily 35,395.28 31,554 05
Total Equity {A) j 48 90455 44,247 71
2 Fund held far Others {Me? of lvvestmarts and Depasiis) [(z]] _ 1065 3.2
______ Liaailitizs
3 Men-Cusrent Lighililios _ .
{a) | Finaneial Ligkilities _
~ i} Sorrewings 62,635,493 54,4325
| iy Lease Liabilities a3 15.12 |
iify Other Finarcial Liabilit as 27.52 -
{by | Provisiens 208855 2,032,458
(¢} | Deferred Tax Liakilities (Met 6,005.50 570594
1d) | Ohher Man-Current Liabililies - 244 .41 512.04
Total Non-Current Liabilities. _ 71,039.04 62 683.41
4 Currant liahilities —
18y | Financizl Liabililes
i} Harrawings . 2,083.21 285,14
i) Lease Liabilities . 13.65 22,02
B iy Trade Paysklae )
T - Qutstanding dues of micro entzrprises and small enterprisas ) 70.51 62.16
- Cuistanding duss of crediiors cihe: than micro enterprisas and small enferprises B5G6.54 055,71
i) Chars Financial Liabliltles 333032 £.329 55
(b} | Cikher Cuirent Liahilities 124.85 114 72
| (] | Pravisions ] 21r.85 18768
(o) | Surrent Tax Liabilitizs [Mat) 5426 ] 2578
Total Current Liabililies - &,841.189 7.202.78
Total Llabilities ] ¥7,B80.23 $9,901.20
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (A + B + ) 1,27, 795,43 1,14,152.33




STANDALOME STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

[Rupees in Crore)

Particulars A= at current year|  As at pravious
ended 310372022 YEar endad
31022021
Audited Audited
A I:ASH_FLDW FRON OPEEATING ACTIVITIES:- _ )
Prafit bafore fax froim cont nuing operations B, 115.06 5,594.E8
&d ustments for : B
Ada: (8) Depreciation and Amorizatian 1,161.82 1,007 65
{h} Provigion for Obsolzte Stock . L2 (017
| (el Provision fior Doubtful Debis 047 :
_ {d} Loss f {gain} an Forelgn Cunency Translstion 165 FRE]
(=) Loss on sale of Propery Flant & Equipments 255 0.3z
(7 Loss on Finanzia’ Instrument (Fair Values) _ - 116
{5} Interest cn Leaase Liabiliy 412 1 4464
thi Finange cost recogniged = the Statement of Profit & Loss A37 E5 74520
__ 8 EBE2 63 FoaaeT 0
LE_é;s-leEI} Prafit 6+ sa'e ! d'spesal of Property, Plant & Equipment 112 0.20
(b Interest income on investng activities 166,52 171.18
{c} Excess provision written back a1 14.85
_ ) Oparating Profil befers working capital chsng:&s 0,686,770 T.281.41
Adjustrnants for .
Decreased(Incrazse) in Trado Recsivahlas (1.67£ 21) B15.35 |
Deocroase fIncreass) in lnventoies (¥3.99) 06145
Dacreasaf{increase) in Loans and Advances - 0.80 19.55)|
| |Mecreasaflnciease) in Other Financial Azgets (80.23) 25,83
|Decreasafincrease] in Qlher Assets ' {280.76) (28207
| !'_ljlg;r_?_ig._s'_f_hf{l:]ecrcasejl in Trade Payzhles [B7.17) 178, 96]
IncreasefNecieasa) in Provisions 158,25 121,78
Increazaf{Decreazo] Ih Other Finansia’ Liabilities [1.992.97) [1.268.77]
Increasaf{Decreass] in Other Liakiities - TETD .79
CASH GENERATED ! (USED) IN OFERATION 5,816,38 G,074.51
Less : Taxes Paid (Met of Refund) 137077 2E4 25
MNET CASH GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4,445.61 5.080,33
B CASH FLOW FROM Il‘-_l'l.n"ESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition to Property, Plant & Equinmentz and Caoital Wiork in F'-:uqress' {10,544.30) 7, 839,08
Sals of Picparty, Plant & Egulptnents a 847 4211
Addition o Intangials Assets (5.47) )]
Maturity / Sale / Withdrawal frain Investments ¢ Deposiis (Mot) 8.02 | 12.60 |
Investnent in Bonds and Deposits (Met (176.7G) $12.80)
Interest recsived on [nweslments and Loans 17521 116.46 |
Movemant in Fune held for others {MNat) 2051 46.50
. MET CASH {LISED IN] { FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {10,805.32} [T.,741.88)
L |CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds frem issue of Equity Share CagitallAmount receivad for Squity 540.04 407000
pending allatment ~ |
Finance Costs paid an Bomrowings (3,437 .75) (3,230,687}
Precocds fram Russian Credit £ 032487 347530
Repayment of Russian Credit (200.35) (815,71}
Proceeds from Bonds & Temn Loans 5. ET5.00 740250
Fepayment of Boads & Term Leans (200.003 [200.00)
Rapayment of Leass Liability (46 22} 48.13)
Intzrest paid on Lease Liability . £ .489) [4.64]
Inierirn Dividend for the vear (575.00} [570.00)
Final Cividend for the previous year (T72.00) {B03.00)
- MET CASH {USED IN} / FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES 4,408.46 5.443_.3_5_
Met {Decreasefinerease In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) {1,953, 25) 2, TSG6.70
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the Commencement of the period f year 4,323.29 1,531.5¢
|Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the Cluse of the period [ year 2,373.04 4,228.29




Muoles bo Standalone Financial Statements:

11 The abowe results have beon rowiewes by the Audit Committes in its mesting Reld on 25/05/2022 anc taken on reco-d by the
Eoe-d of Directors of the Corporation in the Baard Mezting held on 26052027, These ~2sults have been subjzct to Aucis by the
Statutery Auditors of the Corporation in line with the Regulafion 52 o SE3I {Listing Obligations and [iscosurs Requiremconts)
Ragulations, 2015,

231} Madras Atemnic Power Station (MAPS) Unt-1 (220 MW} is under shutdown and has been taken ic proect mode fom
(10472018 for end shizlc related warks, hance, there i& no generation from MAPS Unit- daring tha curent reparting period,

2{iiy Tarapu: Atome Power Station [TAPE) Unit-1 and Unit-2 {160 MY each) are under shutdown and have besn taken in projec
made since 07042020 and 0170342020 respectively, or =xtansive inspacion and repair of reactar rec rculation line pioing welds,
harez, tharg is no generaton fom TAPS Uni-1 and Unit-2 from abhove mentdoned shutdown dates.

A Revanue from Operaticns nolades additional finarcial implizaticn dus to new teifi notifications issued during the cument raparting
perod by OAE far the period from July 01, 20013 to March 31, 2017 fo- MAPS, Reiga, RAFS, KAPS and TPMS Units and also inclucos
the finanzial implication en azcount of the latest notfiae t2nff apalizd ‘or the parind from 1st April 2017 and onwznds in respest of
KAPS, The tatal adeiticnal financial implication on acsount of abovs is Rs. (-) 34.28 crore and Rs. {-) 12.02 crare respectvely.

4} DAE, GOl vice GM Mo, 132020/ 2020-15MMFC)202 datad 07/01/2022 has nolified the price of Fuel from she FYs 201716 Lo
202°-22. The tarifi rates for sale of electrical ensrgy indues the componeant of fuel chargas, Due o rev'sion in price of fua’, the tarif
raes Pave boen adjisled o give the impact of fusl price cranges. Hence, 1he zale of elestilcal energy has bean calzulzted
reraspestvely an tha basis of edjustzc tariff reles from the FY's 200713 to 2020-21. The tolal additional financ al implicatan dus b
above revision, accounted during the cura-t FY 2021-22 is Rs 38406 crore (ie. from FYs 201778 to 207 5-20 Rs. 2652 crore and
for FY 2020-21 Rs. 11.54 crore).

51 Other ncome inclodes an amount of B3, 1,188.75 crore {Pravious FY Rs 15592 crorg) racshiad tewards Dalayved Paymant
Charges from State Electilc ly Seneficiarizs

G Tre listed secured bonds aggregating to Rs. 23,660.10 croe 25 on 31032022 are sacured by wey of Trustaaship Agreen-ent
couplad with covenanis of negztive lien and Trevacab'e power of alleimey in Szvaur of Trustess to create aquitable marigags (i.e.
regative lien} on e Corporation’s certain Property, P ant and Eguipment. For negative I'en, no charge s craatad with Fegistrar of
Companizs. The asse: cover Ir raspacl of these bords as on 310032021 excesds hundred percert of the princioal amount of the
said liszed bonds.

71 Thz Bond Redemplion Faserve was created against the balanse Redemption Liahility of Bonds § Debanlures i@sued by the
Compeorafian as par than prevail ng stalulery reguiraments. Howevas, as per MCA nodifization no, GER 574(E) cated 16/05/2019, the
lizted companies were "ol requited to create Bord § Dabenturs Redemption Reserve, hence, during the previouz FY 2019-20 the
accumulatad balznze of Bond Redemation Reserde had besn transferred to Gzreral Reserve. Further, as per natification dated)
190252021, whics is effective fram 01042024, the Conrocation falls uader the definiion of Unliglad Corepany, whish requires
credticn of Debanture Redarnption Reserve of 10% of puistanding d=henturas, hence 2 Dobonture Rederption Resore of Fs,
2,363 01 crore is creates from Goeneral Resarves doring the veer ended or 310372022

@ During the FY 202122, the Corparation has allotted / Issued 3350000 equiy shares on 24/05/2021 ard 4500000 equily shares
nn FT0NI0ER, of Rs 1,000 each, armounding ‘o Fs. 535 crore and Rs. 480 crore respacively, to Govemmeni of |-dia

9 The Corporation is in the ausinass of generation and sale o° lectricity, which iz an essential semvice as emohasised by the
Ministry o® Power, Gavernment of [ndia. By taking a rumber ot preactive staps a~d keeping in view the safety of g | its atakehclders,
the Corparation has ensured the availability of ils power planls o ganerate powar and has continued to supply power during the
leckdown peiicd. The Corpo-ation balisves thal the impact due te SOVID 19 15 to be short term in natura and doss not antizipsta
any rizks in the Comporation's ability to continue 35 = going concerm and meeting its liabilities as and when they 7all duc. Impact
assassment of COVID 19 iz a conbinuing process considering the uncedainty invoved tharecn. The Corporation will continue to
clesely montar any matzral changes o Lhe fuluie econornic conditions

10) The current instability in situation duz 1o the conflicl in the Russia-Ukrzine region, pursuant sanctions or the Russian banss ard
restrictions on legistics & insurance areas oy different coontrlaz ! agencias woildwida o Russian suppliss, may have paotertial to
have advarse impact on the prefact progress for KEMPP Urils 3 ta 6 and supply of new typs of fuel  for KKMNPF Unit °. The potental
issLes may be on the supply {air transportaiion) of new type of fuel for KKNPP Unit 1. supply of equiprment fom Russ &, Ukraine &
athes Furnpezn countres, payments o Atomstioyesport (ASE - Russian cortractor], quality assurance inspecianz in Uk-alna &
ather European counfries and loglshics & transpotation for KKHPP Units 3 - 6 iters . However, Incian & Russian sides are working
1o make alternative arrangemerts to continue delivery of supplies and alternate kank [ requested by ASE] for payments

Az on curent reporting dzle, therz is no significant adwerse impact peroeived, howewer, anco the situaticn becomes normalized, the
oicture will b2 clzar and the management will be in a position te make detai ed eztimation of impact of the same for KKNPP Units 4
o G,




17) Formula used To° cernputation of cowerage rztios (i} Cperating bMarzin (%) = Cperating Profit ¢ Tumeower x 100 (1) Nat Prefit
Wlargin (%) = Profit After Tax {PAT} ! Turnover x 100 (i) ISCR = (Profit after Tax + Depreciation & Amartisation + Interest + Othor
adjustments} £ (Interest before.tranefering fo Expend ture du-ing Constructiand (iv) Debt Equity Retic = Total Debt £ Net warth ()
DSCR = (Profit sfler Tax | Depreciation & Amortization + Inferest + Other adjustmants; ¢ {Interest befare transfiering to EDC -+
Lease paymants + Principzl repayment). (W) Currart Ratic = Current Aszefs f Current Liabilties {wii] Long Term Debt o Work nz|
Captizl Ratio = Long Term Debt / Warking Capital (vii) Bad Leats te Account Recaivable Ratio = Bac Debts ! Trade Recsivsbled:)
Current Liablity Ratio = Cument Liab lities / Total Liabilfizs (2] Tolal Dabls to Tota' Aszets Ratio = Total Ozb? ! Tota! Assats (i)
Dbty Turnover Ratio= Turnover ! Average Trade Receivables (i) Inventcry Turmever Satle = Tumover / Averace Inventary

12} In accorcance with SFERE Circular datec Dotober 5, 2021, since the Corporation does naot hawve corresponding firanczial rasults,
tha solumne for correspending fgures for the guacdler end2d an 21st March 2021 & not presentac.

"3} The figures reportsc in the standalone financial resulls far the 3 manihs periad ended 31AMP022 s the halansing figures
oetweoen audited figures in respect of the il fina-cizl year ard the publis-ed B moeaths unacdited figures of the coment financizl
vear, which were sukjest to limited review by the auditor.

72} The peevaus period figures have been re-grouped [ re-amanged, wherever considered necessary, to conform wit current
pericd's f year's preszatation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION INDLA LIMITED

W\

|

—I{%:hukrishnan g B C Pathak
Director (Finance} & CFO Chairman & Managing Diractor
DiIM: 07611408 DiM- 07770198

Date: 26M5/2022
Place ; Mumbsi
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Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Independent Auditor's Report

To
The Members of
Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial
Statements of Nuciear Power Corporation of India Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company ) and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as ‘the Group”) and a joint
venture company which comprise the Consolidated Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements
including -a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the
“consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standard prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules
2015 as amended (Ind AS) and the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group
as at 31 March 2021, and consolidated profit including other
comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and its
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinicn

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Stafements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
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and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

* obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to:

a) Note 2(iii) (b) & Note 8(ii) to the consolidated financial

statements pertaining to Capital goods & stores
(Capital work in progress) and Stores & spares — O & M
(Inventories) which are based on technical appraisal made
by the management on serviceability and good condition
in respect of slow/non-moving inventories lying at the year

end, on which we have placed reliance.

b) Note 2 (iv) to the consolidated financial statements
pertaining to capital work-in-progress — pending acceptance
which states  that the materials received by sites/units

are under inspection or delivered to fabricators for further

processing, and the same are in the process of adjustment/

reconciliation.

¢} Note 5 (iii) to the consolidated financial statements
regarding no provision of impairment in respect to loan
(including interest thereon) of ¥ 359 Crores given to a joint
venture company, for the reasons mentioned in the said
note.

d) Note 32(ii) to the consolidated financial statements
regarding non - maintenance of inventory of Fuel and Heavy
Water and non-disclosure of quantitative details of such
inventory by the Group, being confidential in nature and all
Fuel and Heavy Water costs, are charged as per directives
of Department of Atomic' Energy (DAE) as applicable from
time to time and accounting of fuel charges on provisional
basis, pending finalisation of notification from DAE for one
of the Power Station.

e) Note 64 to the consolidated financial statements which
describe the impact of the outbreak of COVID 19 on
the business operations of the Group. In view of highly
uncertain economic environment, a definite assessment of
the impact on the subsequent periods is highly dependent
upon circumstances as they evolve,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Key Audit Matiers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key
audit matters to be communicated in our report. We have fulfilled
the responsibilities described in the Auditors responsibilities for

the audit of the Consolidated financial statements section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Sr.No.

Key Audit Matter

How the maiter was addressed in our audit

1

Recognition and Measurement of revenue from Sale
of Energy

The Group records revenue from sale of energy as per
the principles laid down under Ind AS 115, based on
tariff notifications approved by the Department of Atomic
Energy (DAE) in consultation with Central Electricity
Authority (CEA).

This is considered as key audit matter due to the nature
of industry, large volume of revenue and accounting of
revenue based of DAE’s tariff notifications and respective
power purchase agreements made with the Group's
customers.

(Refer Note 30 to the consolidated financial statements)

Carrying value of capital work in progress (CWIP)

As at 31 March 2021, the Group had significant
amounts of CWIP related to Nuclear Power Plants under
constructions, being carried at cost.

This is considered as key audit matter due to the fact
that it is a capital intensive industry and exposure of the
Corporation is substantial with respect to capital goods &
stores, CWIP — Pending acceptance, Expenditure during
construction period pending allocation and Expenditure
on upcoming projects/sites

Principal audit procedures:

= We have obtained an understanding of the DAE Tariff
notifications and the Group’s internal procedures in
respect of recognition and measurement of revenue
from sale of energy comprising of capacity and
energy charges.

«  Evaluated and tested the effectiveness of the Group’s
design of internal controls relating to recognition and
measurement of revenue from sale of energy.

»  Verified the accounting of revenue from sale of
energy based on DAE tariff notification.

- Verified power purchase agreements made with the
Group's customers and also verified discount and
rebates offered to Group’s customers during the year
on test basis which is netted off with revenue.

. Principal audit procedures:

+  Assessed through an analysis of internal and external
factors impacting the Group, whether there were any
indicators of impairment in line with Ind AS 36.

« Assessed the existence and usability, through
management representation, of aged capital work in
progress (‘CWIP'). Vouched expenses capitalized to

CWIP on a sample basis.

= Verified management’s working for capitalization of
borrowing cost and foreign exchange gain/ (losses)
to capital work-in-progress.
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Evaluation of uncertain tax positions and other
litigations

The Group has material uncertain tax positions including
matters under dispute which involves significant judgment
to determine the possible outcome of these disputes.

The Group has certain significant open legal proceedings
under arbitration and courts for various matters with its
vendors and certain Government departments, continuing
from earlier years.

Due to complexity involved in these litigation matters,
management’s judgement regarding recognition and
measurement of provisions for these legal proceedings is
inherently uncertain and might change over time as the
outcomes of the legal cases are determined. Accordingly,
it has been considered as a key audit matter.

(Refer note 39 (a) (b) and (c) to the bonsolidated financial
statements)
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«  Verified the amount received from DAE, Government
of India as reimbursement towards expenditure

" incurred as per preliminary contract for Jaitapur
Nuclear Power Project which would get subsumed in

the equity support from Government of india once the
main project is sanctioned. However, in the event of

the project not being taken up, Government of India
would bear the expenditure towards the said contract.

Reliance on the technical appraisal by the management
in case of slow moving and non moving inventory lying
with the Corporation regarding serviceability and gaod
condition.

Principal audit procedures:

«  Obtained details of completed tax assessments and
demands as at 31 March 2021 from the management.

= We involved our internal experts to examine the
management’s underlying assumptions in estimating
the tax provision and the possible ocutcome of the
disputes. Our internal experts also considered
legal precedence and other rulings in evaluating
management’s position on -these uncertain tax
positions. Additionally, we considered the effect of
new information in respect of uncertain tax positions
as at 31 March 2021 to evaluate whether any change
was required to management's position on these
uncertainties.

*  We inspected internal /external legal note, where
and other evidence to corroborate management
assessment in respect of disputed tax matters.

> Assessed the management's position through
discussions with the in-house legal expert and
external legal opinions obtained by the Group (where
considered necessary) on both, the probability of
success in the aforesaid cases, and the magnitude of
any potential loss.

«  Discussed with the management on the development
in these litigations during the year ended 31 March
2021,

* Assessed the objectivity, independence and
competence of the Group's legal counsel involved in
the process.

Reviewed the disclosures made by the Group in the

consolidated financial statements in this regard.
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Defined benefit obligation

The valuation of the retirement benefit schemes in the
Group is determined with reference to various actuarial
assumptions including discount rate, rate of inflation and
mortality rates. We considered this as a key audit matter
due to the size of these schemes; small changes in these
assumptions can have a material impact on the estimated
defined benefit obligation.

(Refer note 22, 29 and 53 to the consolidated financial
statements)

' Compliance with The Civil Liability for Nuclear
Damages Act, 2010 (CLND Act, 2010)
Under the CLND Act, 2010 w.e.f 11.11.2011, the Group is
liable to pay damages upto Rs. 1,500 Crores per incident
on happening of nuclear accident. As per the directive of
DAE(GOI), the Group has continued to obtain a financial
security (i.e. Insurance Policy — Nuclear Operator Liability
Insurance Policy) of Rs. 1,500 Crores for all nuclear
installations from the New India Assurance Co. Ltd.

| (Refer note 40 to the consolidated financial statements)

Measurement of invesiments in accordance with ind

AS 109 “Financial Instruments”

On initial recognition, investments are recognized at fair
value, in case of Investments which are recognised at
fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction
cost is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In
other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the
acquisition value of the investments.

‘We

Principal audiit procedures:

> We have examined the key controls over the process
involving employees’ data, formulation of assumptions
and the financial reporting process in arriving at the
We tested the
controls for determining the actuarial assumptions

provision for retirement benefits.

and the approval of those assumptions- by senior
management. We found these key controls were
designed, implemented and operated effectively, and
therefore determined that we could place reliance on
these key controls for the purposes of our audit.

+  We tested the employee data used in calculating the
obligation and where material, we aiso considered
the treatment of curtaiiments, settlements, past
service costs, remeasurements, benefits paid, and
any other amendments made to obligations during
the year. From the evidence obtained, we found the
data and assumptions used by management in the
actuarial valuations for retirement benefit ob|igation§
to be appropriate.

»  We have aiso obtained independent actuary valuation
reports for long-term defined benefits obligations and
verified that whether disclosures given in the financial
statements are in accordance with independent
actuary valuation report.

Principal audit procedures:

*  We understood and examined the insurance process
and found it appropriate.

read and assessed the disclosures made in

the consolidated financial
communications made with Department of Atomic Energy
and Ministry of Law and Justice, and found them to be

appropriate.

statements, including

Principal audit procedures:

»  Obtained an understanding of the Group’s business
model assessed in accordance with Ind AS 109.

» Evaluated the Group’s assessment of business
model.

»  Obtained an understanding of the determination of
the measurement of the investments and tested the
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The Group’s investments are subsequently classified into
following categories based on the objective of its business
model to manage the cash flows and options available in
the standard:

¢« Debt instruments at amortised cost

» Investments in insurance schemes at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL)

«  Equity instruments measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income FVTOCI.

The Group has assessed the following two business
models:

- Held to collect contractual cash flows
- Realising cash flows through the sale of investments.

Since valuation of investments at amortised cost and
fair value involves critical assumptions, significant risk
in valuation and complexity in assessment of business
model, the valuation of investments as per Ind AS 109
is determined to be a key audit matter in our audit of the
consclidated financial statements.

(Refer note 4, 9, 55 and 56 to the consolidated financial

reasonableness of the significant judgments applied
by the management.

Evaluated the design of intemnal controls relating
to the measurement and also tested the operating
effectiveness of the aforesaid controls.

* Ensured that the Group has used valuation
technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Assessed the appropriateness of the disclosure in the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting framework

statements)

information Other than the Consolidated Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report namely Directors’
Report, Annexures to Board Report, Management Discussion
and Analysis, Corporate Governance Report, Business
Responsibility Statement, but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, our responsibility is o read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board report including Annexures to Board
Report, Management Discussion and Analysis, Corporate

Governance Report, Business Responsibility Statement, if
we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance (including other comprehensive income),
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of
the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
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are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate The Group or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the financial
reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includées our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also

a)} Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls
relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India,
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial

statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt cn the ability of the Group to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

d) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial staterments, including the
disclosures, and whether the consclidated financial

statements represent the underlying ftransactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
statements of such entities included in the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors. For the other entities inciuded in the consolidated
financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried
out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the

consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
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aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of
a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the
Holding Company of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

a)  We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary
included in the consolidated financial statements of the
Group whose financial statements reflect total assets of
¥ 1.41 Crores as at 31 March 2021, total revenues of 7
0.08 Crores, profit for the year of T 0.06 Crores and net
cash inflows amounting to ¥ 0.05 Crores for the year ended
on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group’s share of net loss of ¥ 312.89 Crores for the
year ended on 31 March 2021 in respect of its joint venture
company, not audited by us, has not been included in
consolidated financial statements, since the Holding
Company has fully provided for it's share in consolidated
financial statement during earlier years.

These financial statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of the aforesaid subsidiary
and joint venture entity and our report in terms of sub-
sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates
to the aforesaid subsidiary and joint venture entity is based
solely on the report of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and
our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of
the other auditors.

b} The consolidated financial statements include unaudited
financial statements in respect of 1 subsidiary, whose
financial statements reflect total assets of 2 0.02 Crore as at
31 March 2021, total revenues of ¥ 0.0012 Crores, loss for
the year of ¥ 0.0004 Crores and net cash outflow of T 0.0015
Crores for the year then ended. These unaudited financial
statements have been furnished to us by the management,
Our opinion, in so far as it relates amounts and disclosures
included in respect of the aforesaid subsidiary and our
report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the
Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is
based solely on such unaudited financial statements. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us by the Management, these financial statements
are not material to the Group.

c) The consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 March 2020 have been audited by
the predecessor auditors. The report of the predecessor
auditors dated 28 July 2020 expressed an unmodified
opinion.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. The Holding Company is also governed by the Atomic

Energy Act, 1962; the provisions of said Act have prevailed

wherever they have been inconsistent with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

2. As required under the directions and sub-directions issued

by Comptroiler and Auditor General of India in terms of
sub-section (5) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013 and
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on the basis of such checks of the books and records of
the Group as we considered appropriate and according to
information and explanations given to us, we are enclosing
our report in the “Aninexure-A”.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
except the details in respect of quantitative usage
and expenditure of fuel and heavy water, which as
explained to us being sensitive and confidential in
nature, are not made available to us for verification,
due to secrecy attached as per the Atomic Energy Act,
1962. Accordingly, we have relied upon the expenditure
statement as certified by the management.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law relating to preparaticn of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements have been kept so far as itappears
from our examination of those books and the reports of
the other auditors.

c) The reporis on the accounts of the Power Stations/
Projects/Units of the Holding Company audited under
section 143(8) of the Act by the branch auditors, have
been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by
us in preparing this report.

d) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated
statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consclidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

e} In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial
statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

f) Being Government Companies pursuant to Notification

9

h)

No. GSR 463 (E) dated 05/06/2015 issued by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section — 164 (2)
of the Act are not applicable to the Group.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of The Group and the
operating effectiveness -of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure 8",

Being Government Companies pursuant to Notification
No. GSR 463 (E) dated 05/06/2015 issued by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section — 187
(16) of the Act are not applicable to the Group.

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its consolidated
financial statements- under Note No. 39 to the
consolidated financial statements;

i. The Group did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts as at 31 March 2021
for which there were any material foreseeable
losses:

ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be ftransferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

For Suresh Surana & Associaies LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.121750W/W-100010

sd/-
Ramesh Gupta
Partner

Place: Mumbai Membership No.:102306
Date: 29 June 2021 UDIN: 21102306AAAADAB 196
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Annexure-A

To the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Cbnsolidated Financial Statements
of Nuclear Power Corporation of india Limited

Report on directions and sub-directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143 (5) of the Companies

Act, 2013

Sr. No.

Directions

1

Remarks

Whether the Company has system in place to process
all the accounting transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of existing loan or cases
of waiver or write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc. made by
lender to the Company due to the Campany's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly accounted for. (In case
lender is a Government company, then this direction is
also applicable for statutory auditor of lender company).

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc) received/ receivable .

for specific schemes from Central/ State Government or
its agencies were properly accounted for/ utilized as per its
terms and conditions. List the cases of deviation.

The Corporation has put in place ‘Integrated Business
Application’ ERP Oracle based software to process all
accounting transactions. No processing of accounting
transactions is carried out outside IT system, which could
affect integrity of the accounts along with the financial

implications.

There is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debtsfloans/interest, etc. made by a
lender to the Corporation.

The Corporation has not received any funds for specific
schemes from Central/State agencies.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29 June 2021
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For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.121750WM-~100010

sd/-
Ramesh Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 102306
UDIN: 21102306AAAADA8196
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Annexure-B

To the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on
the Consolidated Financial Statements of Nuciear
Power Corporation of india Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companiss Act, 2013
{“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the MNuclear Power Corporation of India
Limited (“the Holding Company") as of and for the year ended
31 March 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to the financial statements
of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company and its joint
venture company which are companies incorporated in India,
as of that date.

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its
subsidiaries and its joint venture company which are companies
incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the
respective Companies considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI)”.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company, its
subsidiaries and its joint venture company which is incorporated
inIndia based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAl (the “Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, fo the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain auditevidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial cantrols system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the
audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their
reports referred to in the Other Matters Paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

#ieaning of Internal Financial Conirols Over Financial
Reporiing

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed fo provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration
of reporting of other auditors as mentioned in “Other Matter”
paragraph, the Holding Company, its subsidiary and joint
venture company, which are incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March
2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting

T ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

criteria established by the Holding Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAL

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting, insofar as it related to one
subsidiary company and one joint venture entity which are
incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of
the auditors of such companies incorporated in India.

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.121750W/W-100010

sd/-
Ramesh Gupta
Partner
Membership No.:102306
UDIN: 21102306AAAADAB196

Place; Mumbai
Date: 28 June 2021




COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) READ
WITH SECTION 129 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021.

The preparation of consalidated financial statements of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (NPCIL) for the year ended 31
March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the management of the company.The statutory auditor/auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139 (5) read with the section 129 (4) of the Act is/are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 read with the section 129 (4) of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 28 June 2021.

I,-on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the consolidated financial
statements of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (NPCIL) for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) read
with the section 129(4) of the Act. We conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Nuclear Power Corporation
of India Limted (NPCIL) and Anushakti Vidhyut Nigam Limited but did not conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements
of NPCIL-Iindian Oil Nuclear Energy Corporation Limited for the year ended on that date. Further, section 139(5) and 143(6)(a)
of the Act are not applicable to L&T Specials Steels and Heavy Forgings Private Limited being private entity for appeintment of
their Statutory Auditor and for conduct of supplementary audit. Accordingly, Comptroller and Auditor General of India has neither
appointed the Statutory Auditors nor conducted the supplementary audit of this company. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon
or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(Sanjay Kumar Jha)
Director General of Audit

Environment & Scientific Departments
Place: New Delhi

Date: 21.09.2021
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Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31t March 2021

(X in Crore)
g Note As al Asat
b No. . 31March2021  31%March 2020
_ ASSETS ;
1 Non-Current Assets i |
lal  Property, Plant and Equizment 1} 30,652.22 30,568.16
(b} _ Right of Use Assets iy 50.09 67.16
ie)  Capital Work-in-Progress 2] 59 019.69 49,254.11
i) Intancible Assets 3 15.66 14.63
lel  Financial Assets |
i Investments 4 475.45 476.04
ii} Loans 5 ' 470.24 | 433.48
i) Others 6 142,28 | 151.67
ifi__ Other Non-Current Assets i) | 5684.19 5812.17
| Total Non-Current Assets 96,509.82 86,777.42
2 Current Assets |
{al  Inventories 8 1,079.30 973.99
[b}  Financial Assets |
il Investments 9 i 363.76 339.89
iil Trade Receivables 10 3,598.40 411462
iii; Cash and Cash Enquivalents 11[i) 4329.71 1,632.97
ivi Bank Balances other than liii] above Mg 13.16 | 0.17 .
v} Loans 12 . 4314 45.20
vi) Others 13 174475 2,068.90
el Other Current Assets 14 274.68 205.13
1dl  Assets classified as held for sale iy i 0.09 0.11
Total Current Assets 11.446.99 9,280.98
3 Rate Regulatory Assets 15 6.196.16 6,328.62
TOTAL ASSETS 114,152.97 102,387.02
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES |
1 Equit {
{a)  Equity Share Cagital 16 12,693.66 | 12,693.66
(bl Other Equity 17 31,554.31 27.991.31
Equity attributable to owners of the Corporation | 44,247.97 40,684.97
[c!  Non-controlling interest ) ) i 0.38 0.36
| Total Equity t 44,248.35 40,685.33
2 Fund held for Others [net of Investmenits) 18 3.42 (18.46)
. Liabilities [
3 Mon-Current Liabilities
(a)  Financial Liabilities |
i| Borrowings 19 5443277 45 206.80
ii Trade Payables 20
- Qutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises I - -
- Cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterzrises i - -
iii| Other Financial Liabilities 21 15.18 26.08
b Provisions 22 2,032.48 1,944.78
[c}  Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 5,705.94 5.461.09
id! | Other Non-Current Liabilities 24 512.04 255.25
Total Non-Current Liabilities §2,698.41 52,894.00
4  Current liabilities e
{a]l  Financial Liabilities |
il Borrowings 25 | - -
ii) Trade Payables 26 |
- Qutstanding dues of micro entenarises and small entercrises 60.16 55.98
- Qutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 965.71 1 438.87
) __iii) Others Financial Liabilities 27 5,854.76 6 882.10
(bl Other Current Liabilities 28 11472 125.55
fc] | Provisions 29 187.88 158,09
[dl  Current Tax Liabilities (Net| 71iil 29.76 65,56
Total Current Liabilities ] 7.202.79 8826.15
| Total Liabilities i 69.901.20 61.720.15
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 114.152.97 102 387.02

The Significant Accounting Policies (1) and Notes (1l) are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached

For SURESH SURANA & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 121750W/W100010

RAMESH GUPTA

Partner

Membership No. 102306

PLACE
DATE :

sd/- sd/-
VARSHA A, BHAGAT
Company Secretary
Membership No. 5075
: MUMBAI :
29% June, 2021
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sd/-

D. 8, CHOUDHARY
Director (Operations)
DIN: 08200487

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

sd/-
S.K. SHARMA
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 07245726



CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31t March 2021 '

(Z in Crare)
Note  Forthe yearended For the year ended
b e __No. _ 31"March2021 3% March 2020 _
INCOME |
I Revenue from Contracts with Customers 30 13,335.08 12,637.21
I Other Income | 31 683.29 221.29
i Total Income (1 + Iy 14,018.37 12,858.50
IV EXPENSES |
_Fuel and Heavy Water Charzes | 32 | 2,887.59 1,789.88
Operation and Maintenance Expenses 33 1,171.75 | 1,228.79
 Employee Benefits Expense 34 2,069.60 2,020.30
_ Finance Costs | 35 752.93 - 838.16
_ Depreciation and Amortization Expenses A (i) &3 1.097.89 1,107.41
Administration and Other Exi:enses | 36 311.39 813.34
Total Expenses (V) 8,290.95 7,797.88
v Profit before exceptional items, share of net profit of investment i 5,727.42 5,060.62
_accounted for using equity method and tax (i - 1V}
Share of net profit of joint venture accounted for using the equity methad
¥l (net of tax) [ 4 )
Vil Profit before exceptional item and tax [V + Vi) 5.727.42 5,060.62
VIlI  Exceptional Items | - : A
IX  Profit before Rate Regulated Activities (RRA) and Tax [VII - VIIi| | | 5,727.42 5,060.62
X Rate Regulatory Income / (Expenses) | 37 132.48] 1,021.19
Xl Profit before tax {IX + X} | 5,594.96 6,081.81
X  Tax Expenses: I [
Current Tax (MAT) | | 979.38 1,060.33
 Deferred Tax | = 244.85 562.50
Total Tax Expenses | 1,224.23 1,622.83
Xl Profit for the year [XIIl + XVI) 4,370.73 4,458.98
XIV  Other Comprehensive income
Items thai will not be reclassified subsequentiy to profit or loss |
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation | 447 (145.65)
Less; Income Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit obligation : 0.78 (25.45)
Share of other comprehensive income of Joint Venture accounted for using 3 .
enuity method
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax} ~3.69 11120.20)
XV Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Xl + XIV) | 4,374.42 4,338.78
Profit is attributable to: | |
Owners of the Corporation 4,370.71 '4,458.96
- Non-controlling interest 0.02 0.02
- Other comprehensive income is attributable to: | |
 Owners of the Corporation 3.69 {120.20)
 Nen-controlling interest ] 2 -
_ Total Comprehensive income for the vear is attributable to: | |
Owners of the Cornoration | | 4.374.40 4,338.76
_Non-controlling interest | 0.02 0.02
XVl  Earnings per Equily Share (Face Value of  1,000/- each) | 42
 Before Rate Regulated Activities |
1) Basic (in ) 354.76 282.36
i) Diluted (in ) | 350.08 282.36
_ After Rate Regulated Activities | |
i) Basic in %) | 344,32 366.23
i} Diluted (in T 339.78 366.23
The Significant Accounting Policies {I) and Notes (I} are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As terms of our Audit Report of even date attached
For SURESH SURANA & ASSOCIATES LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
Firm's Registration No. 121750WA100010
sd/- sdf- . sd/- sd/-
RAMESH GUPTA VARSHA A, BHAGAT D. 8. CHOUDHARY S.X. SHARMA
Partner Company Secretary Director (Operations) ~ Chairman and Managing Director
Membership No. 102306 Membership No. 5075 DIN: 08200487 DIN: 07245726

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 29" June, 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31°t March 2021

A. Equity hae Capitai

(T in Crore)

Ry = -
Balance as at 1% April 2019

11,491.24

_Changes in equity share capital during the year 1,202.42
Balance as at 31" March 2020  12,693.66
Changes in equity share capital durlng the year ==
_Balance as at 31* March 2021 12,693.66

B. Other Equity
TS T

{T in Crore)

i?f":if;(;;‘ 434230 1270075 24248 670392 (97.17)

Amount received for Equity | 5 B § -| - - 50000 | = 500.00
Issue of Equity Share

Capital - (1,202.42) - {1,202.42) - (1,202.42)
Profit for the FY 2019-20 - - - 4,468.96 - - - 445896 0.02 445898
Other Comprehensive
Income for the FY 2019-20 - - - F
(Net of Tax)

Total Comprehensive
Income for the FY 2019-20 |
Transfer to / from General
Reserve / Bond Redemption

Reserve |
Transfer to / from Self Insur-
ance Fund {Net) / Retained - - 66.23
Earnings
Transferred from Research
and Develoament Fund
Depreciation.on Assets
included in Capital Reserve |
Dividend paid a2 - -
Tax on Dividend paid o - -

i174.72) - - -
Balance as at
31% March 2020 - 17,043.05 308.71  10,071.93 = (217.37) - 784.99

Amount received for Equity - - L - - 50000 N
Profit for the FY 2020-21 - - - 437071 - - - 4370.71 0.02

Other Comprehensive
Income for the FY 2020-21 - - - - 3.69 - - 3.69
{Net of Taxj
Total Comprehensive
Income for the FY 2020-21
Transfer to / from Self insur-
ance Fund (Net) / Retained - - 65.54
Earnings

Transferred from Research

-and Development Fund
Depreciation on Assets ) (13.02)

included in Capital Reserve | i i == 4 |
Dividend paid - - - 11.323.00 - - -

Balance as at

31 March 2021 - 17,043.05 374.25  13,054.10 (213.68) 500.00
The Significant Accounting Policies (1) and Notes (Il) are an integral part of these Fmancnal Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached

For SURESH SURANA & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 121750W/W100010

sdi- sd/- sd/- sd/-

RAMESH GUPTA VARSHA A. BHAGAT D. S. CHOUDHARY S.K. SHARMA

Partner Company Secretary Director (Operations) Chairman and Managing Director
Membership Ne. 102306 Membership No. 5075 DIN: 08200487 DIN: 07245726

PLACE : MUMBAI

DATE : 29" June, 2021

25,367.45 0.34  25367.79
500.00 - X

d o | 3
702.42 772,75

{120.20) R - (120.20) - (120.20)

445898 4,338.78

{120.20} - - 433876 0.02

(4,342.30)  4,342.30 ! L 1 ) ! s | .

(66.23) 1 ] g i L .

- 24.73 24.73 1 2473

(12.49)
{850.00; z 5 -1

{12.49) i {12.49)

1850.00) - |850.00)
(174.72) - 17472

27,991.31 036 27,991.67
500.00 =

500.00
4,370.73

1 3.69

4,374.42

4,370.71 3.69 - 4,374.40 0.02

(65.54) . . . . - .

- - 24.62 24.62 | 24.62

(13.02) - (302
11,323.00, -

11,323.00)
31,554.31 0.38  31,554.69

796.59

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
for the year ended 31 March 2021

T in Crore}
3 . Particulars el 2020-21 —2pi520 i
4  CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:- f [ ]
_ Profit before tax from continuing operations | 5,594,94 5,081.81
Adjustments for : |
_ Add: (a) Depreciation and Amortization | 1,097.69 1,107.41
{b) Provision for Obsolete Stock 0.17) | (3.98)
{c) Loss / (gain) on Foreign Currency Translation | 213 | 7.16
(d) Loss on sale of Property Plant & Equipments 0.32 | 0.35
(e) Loss on Financial Instrument (Fair Value) i 0.16 | -
{f) Unwinding of discounting of Lease Liability 4.64 | 570
(g} Finance cost recognised in the Statement of Profif & Loss 748.29 1,853.06 832.46 1,949.10
| 7,448.00 | 8,030.91
Less : (a) Profit on sale / disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.39: ] 0.11
(b} Interest income on investing activities ] 171.27] 187.70
{c) Excess provision written back 14.95 ' 186.61 16.34 204.15
Operating Profit before working capital changes | | 7.261.39 7,828.76
Adjustments for : ]
' Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables 516.22 (796.25)
_Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories ; ] (105.14) | (31.06)
Decrease/(Increase) in Laans and Advancas | (8.09) 89.93
' Decrease/(Increase) in Other Financial Assets 32540 ] {237.00)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets ! {292.02) | ] (572.66)
_Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (478.37) | - 37058
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions 121.76 230.23
_Increasef(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (1,268.72) | | 2,052.18 |
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities . 275 (1186.81) 25.92 1,131.87
CASH GENERATED / (USED) IN OPERATION | §,074.58 | 8,958.63
Less : Taxes Paid (Net of Refund) 984.30 971.82
NET CASH GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5,090.28 | 7,986.71
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES | |
Addition to Property, Plant & Equipments and Capital Work in Prograss (7,939.08) (8,537.79)
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 42.11 48.71 |
Addition to Intangible Assets ] (7.70) {5.06)
 Maturity / Sale / Withdrawal from Investments / Deposits (Net) | 1280 3 0.13
_Investment in Bonds and Deposits (Net) ] {12.99) (50.32)
_ Interest received on Investments and Loans ] 116.57 228.00
Movement in Fund held for others (Net) (refer Note 18(iii)(e}) 46.50 23.05
| NET CASH (USED IN} / FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES | (7,741.79) | {8,293.28)
[ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES |
: Proceeds from issue of Equity Share Capital / Amount received for Equity 500.00 500.00
 Finance, Costs paid on Borrowings [ (3.239.67) | | (3,021.31)
. Proceeds from Russian Credit ] 3476.30 © 296721
_ Repayment of Russian Credit (815.71) | (729.59)
_ Proceeds from Bonds & Term Loans [ 7.103.10 ] 4,449.00
Repayment of Bonds & Term Loans ] (200.00) | (1,350.00)
_ Proceeds from Cash Credit (Net) o (700.00)
Repayment of Lease Liability | (48.13} ] {51.18)
_Interest paid on Lease Liability | _(4.84) | (5.70)
_Interim Dividend for Current Year (including tax thereon) {520.00) ] {620.86}
Final Dividend for Previeus Year (including tax thereon} {803.00) 1403.86)
 NET CASH (USED iN} / FRCM FINANCING ACTIVITIES | | 5,448.25 1,033.73
' Net (Decrease)/increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C} | | 2,796.74 i 727.16
_ Cash & Cash Equlvalents as at the Commencement of the Year | 1,532.97 ] 805.81
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the Close of the Year 4,329.71 1,532.97
Note: 1. The above Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7.
2. Reconciliation of Financial Liabilities (Borrowings) is as below
Opening Balance as on 1% April 46,225.73 | 40,550.69
Cash Inflow / (Quiflow) of Non-current Borrowings | 9,563.69 ’ 5,336.62
Cash Inflow / (Outflow) of Current Borrowings ] - {700.00)
l Non Cash Changes {(ERV, Refer Note-19)) | {361.48) | 1,038.42
Closing Balance as on 31 March 55,427.96 46,225.73
As per our report of even date attached.
For SURESH SURANA & ASSOCIATES LLP _For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
Firm's Registration No. 121750W/AW100010 :
sd/- sdi~ sd/- ) sdf-
RAMESH GUPTA VARSHA A. BHAGAT D. 8. CHOUDHARY 8.K. SHARMA
Partner Company Secretary Director {Operations) Chairman and Managing Director
Membership No. 102306 Membership No. 5075 DIN: 08200487 DIN: 07245726

PLACE : MUMBAL
DATE : 29" June, 2021
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Independent Auditors’ Report on the half yearly and year to date Audited Standalone Financial Results of
Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited, pursuant to Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

To
The Board of Directors of
Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Results
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Statement of half yearly and year to date standalone financial results of
Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (“the Corporation”) for the half year and year ended 31 March 2021
(“the Statement”), attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation
52 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the “Listing
Regulations”) and SEBI Circular No. CIR/IMD/DF 1/169/2016 dated 10 August 2016.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Statement:
a) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 52(1) of the Listing Regulations; and

b) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable accounting standards and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the net profit and total comprehensive income and other financial
information of the Corporation for the half year and year ended 31 March 2021.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Standalone Financial Results section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial results under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial results.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to:

a) Capital goods & stores (Capital work in progress) and Stores & spares - O & M (Inventories) which are based
on technical appraisal made by the management on serviceability and good condition in respect of slow/non-
moving inventories lying at the year end, on which we have placed reliance.

b) Capital work-in-progress — pending acceptance which states the materials received by sites/units, is under

inspection or delivered to fabricators for further processing, and the same are in the process of
adjustment/reconciliation.



¢) Non - maintenance of inventory of Fuel and Heavy Water and non-disclosure of quantitative details of such
inventory by the Corporation, being confidential in nature and all Fuel and Heavy Water costs, are charged as
per directives of Department of Atomic Energy (DAE) as applicable from time to time and accounting of Fuel
charges on provisional basis, pending finalisation of notification from DAE for one of the Power Station.

d) The Corporation had given loan of Rs. 359 Crores (including interest) to a Joint Venture (JV) Company in earlier
years. As per the latest audited financial statements of JV Company, it is having gross block of property, plant
and equipment of Rs. 1,379.98 Crores including capital work-in-progress as at 31 March 2021. It's net block of
property, plant and equipment including CWIP as at 31 March 2021 has reduced to Rs. 185.93 Crores after
considering impairment of Rs. 970.00 Crores. However, the Corporation’s directors on the Board of the JV
Company have not approved the said financial statements being devoid of fairness in the working of the
valuation of the assets and users of the financial statements are likely to be mislead by the approved financial
statements. Further, the loan including interest accrued thereon is fully secured by the first pari-passu charge
over the projects and immovable properties of the JV Company and accordingly, the management of the
Corporation is of the view that the said loan as at 31 March 2021 is good and recoverable and no provision of
the impairment is required at this stage.

e) Note 9 to the standalone financial results which describe the impact of the outbreak of COVID 19 on the
business operations of the Corporation. In view of highly uncertain economic environment, a definite
assessment of the impact on the subsequent periods is highly dependent upon circumstances as they evolve.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Results

The Statement has been prepared on the basis of the standalone annual financial statements. The Corporation’s
Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial results that give
a true and fair view of the net profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information in accordance
with the applicable accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 52 of the
Listing Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for the safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial results that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibility for the audit of the Standalone Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the Statement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement , whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is



sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by Board of Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Director’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the standalone financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the disclosures,
and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial results that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial
results may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial results.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other matter

a) The Statement includes the standalone financial results for the half year ended 31 March 2021 being the
balancing figures between audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended 31 March 2021 and the
published unaudited year to date standalone figures upto 30 September 2020, being the date of the end of
the first half of the current financial year, which were subject to limited review by us, as required under the
Listing Regulations.

b) The comparative financial information of the Corporation for the half year ended 31 March 2020 and
previous financial year ended on / as at 31 March 2020 (audited) included in aforesaid Statement, have
been audited by the predecessor auditors. The respective reports of the predecessor auditors dated 28
July 2020 on the comparative financial information and year end financial information, expressed an
unmodified conclusion / opinion.
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c) We did not audit the financial statements of Six Power Stations/Projects/Units included in the Statement,
whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 89,262.44 Crores as at 31 March 2021, total
revenues of Rs. 11,376.20 Crores, profit before tax of Rs. 4499.64 Crores and net cash inflows amounting
to Rs. 17.88 Crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Statement. The aforesaid
financial statements of these power stations/projects/units have been audited by the respective branch
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion, in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these power stations/projects, is based solely
on the report of such branch auditors.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of these matters.

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.121750W/W-100010
RAMESH  Coe s
Date: .06..
GUPTA  iiesso
Ramesh Gupta
Partner
Membership No.:102306
UDIN: 21102306AAAACY8389

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29 June 2021
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STANDALONE AUDITED FINAMCIAL RESULTS FOR THE HALF YEAR AND YEAR EMDED 318T MARCH 2021

[Bs. in crare)

Particulars & months paricd Carrespending & | Year to Date figures Year bo Date
ended /032021 months period far current year figurea for
ended in the cnded 3103202 previous year
| orevious year cndad 31032020
31/032020
fak (b 1 (3]
Audiled Aaidiled Audited Audited
jrusfee Nl ao. 13, frefor nals o 13
1. {a) Revenus from Operalions _ h5hS D477 _ 13335 12,637
{b] Dther Income § 245 117 533 221
Tatal Ingomae 6,805 5.53% 14,018 12,853
2. EXpensas
121 Congumation of Raw Mate<ials (Fuel £ Heaww Waer Chargas! 1,492 105 2,887 1,790
k) Ooeration- and Maintenance Expanses B42 G52 1,172 1,229
ic) Emplovez Benefitz Expa-sa 1,148 1.0G7E 2,07 2020
(0} Finace Cosis 336 390 753 835
e} Depreciation and Amorlizalon Expenses 201 581 1,985 1.107
1 Admiristration and Othar Fxpeses 187 627 311 813
Tatal Expenses 4,273 3431 8,291 ¥,787
3. Proofit before Rate Regulatory Income | (Expenscs), 2,532 2104 8T27 5,061
Exceptional Items and Tax (1.2}
4. Rate Reg.latory Inceme £ (Expensos) a1 63 132 1,024
5. Profit before Exceptional ltems and Tax (3+4) 2,583 2,7 5,585 6,052 |
5. Excepticnal liems ] - - N
7. Prafit before Tax {5+ 2,583 2T 5,585 6082
B. Tax Expenses
3y Cumen: Tax £hf 5av arg 1,085
[b} Defzr-ag Tax 174 20C 245 553
Tolal Tax Expenzes 630 737 1,224 1,623
8. Prafit far the period ! year |B-0) 1,983 1,984 2,371 4,453
10 {2) Other Comprehansive Inccme i3 122 4 (1£6]
2] Tax oo Oner Comprehengiva Income 11 2 1 251
___Other Gomprehansive Income {net of tax] {a - b} 47 (1040} 3 (120
11. Total Comprehensive Income {nat of tax] (9+10) 2,010 1684 | a374 4,238
12 Paduo Equity Share Capital {Faca Vaue 1,003 pa siare] 12 554 12,6594 12,554 12,684
13 Pad uo Debi Capital (Sands) 19,835 {5,200 10,085 18,204
14 Resenves excluding Revaluation Resene, Capital Reserve and An2ET 27,208
armcunt received for equity pending allotment
15. Earningz Per Share (CPE) (Face Yalue Rs. 1,000/ fin Rs.}
il Before Rata Regulato -y Activitizs )
2} Basic "1 149 28§ W IRAL L [**1 35478 (™ 282.35
b Cilutzd [*i 14529 [ 1a.74 1 35007 )
i} Aflar Rata Regdlatory Activ fizs
a) Gasic 1 15tEz ) eaz7 1 3437 | (™) 3RE.23
b Ciluted 115121 *y 16027 ™y 239 7R 7 3BB.23
1G. Daot Equity Ratia 124 1.16 1.239 1.18
17, Nabt Senvice Coverage Raliv™™ 1.4%9 1.25 1.49 1.25
12, Intarast Service Covar aqe Ratio*** 14545 | 200 1.85 2.09
18, Mat Worth (7 2+14) - 1 42 351 38,900

[7 CF5 forlhs hall year is nob anawaised and (** EPS & anmaksad

[**'] Thege £ara are repartad an arusralisag by,

Tis Balance Bhee! for the Currend Year s el 3R0RP020 [Pravinas Year #s
Arnewiea-|

o FADAN 2 e Tivision N af bt 0 af Comperies At 2003 ard ffoler are alacied 8=
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET {STATEMENT OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES)

Anrnexure - |

{Rs. in Crore)
Paticulars Asal As gt
ol 31/02/2020
Avditad Audited
AFSETS
1 Mar-Current Azssts B -
18] | Froperly, Plant and Equipment B A06ER 31,568
a2} | Right of Lis2 Assefs 50 &Y
o} | Capita’ Work-in-Progress 58,020 40 254
(dl | Qfrer Intangible Assats o 18 i5
(&) | Financigi Assats B -
il lnves:mants 476 477 |
il Loans I 470 433
| iy Dthers - O T 147 152
___If | Gther Non-Gurent Asscts T 5,554 5817
L Total Mon-Current Assals (A) 86,510 56,776
2 Current Asssts j
(@) | Irventariss 1,078 a74
{B) | Financial Aszeta
il Investmenits 3E4 3L
Il Trads Rocalvables 3.559 | 4115
ai} Cazh and Tash Equivalents e 428 1,538
iv) Bank Gzlances other than (i) above 13 *
V) Lozns £3 45
wil Others 1,745 2,055
ic) | Othar Curan: Azsets 275 202
1}y | Assets classited as hald for sale il el
Tetal Current Agsels (B) 11,446 9,250
2 Rzke: Regulatory Assets () 5.195 6,328
) TOTAL ASSETS (A + B + C) 1,714,152 1,02, 326
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ' ' ]
1 Eguily
% | Eyuily Share Capital EEEA N 12,684 |
by | Othar Egquity o 31,554 27,851
Total Equity [A) 44,245 40,585
2 Fund held for Others (net of Investments) (B 3 {15]
Liabililiaz
3 Men-Curant Lizkilities
{a) | Financial Lizbil lies
i} Borrowings j ] 24,453 A5, 7017
iy Trads Payables
| - Outstancling dues of micra enferprizes and small enterorises - ]
- Cutstanaing dues of craditors other than micro enterprises and smail entarprisss -
ili] Other Financial Liabilites = 15 26
{0} | Provisions o 2n32 1,845
(g | Defered Tax Lizhiitics (Mot _ 5,708 5,461
{dt | Othar Nen-Current Lighilitics 517 255
Total Hon-Current Liabilitics B ) 62,658 52,804
4| Curent lizkilities
12 | Financial Liabilities
i} Barrgwin as . _ - -
i) Trade Payzhles - )
- Quistanding dues of micre entarprises and small anterprizes 69 oB
- Qutztanding dues of creditars ather than micro erterprizas and sma’l anterprisas 056 1.439
iiiy Ot~ers Financlal Lao/llles _ _ ' 5,854 6,582
(k) | Sther Gurrent Lo lites 115 125
o) | Provisions ] 1B& 158
| id) | Currant Tax Liabiliizs (Net) 30 BS
Total Cumment Liabilities 7,203 8,625
Tokal Lizhilities {C} 9,901 £1.718
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (A +B + G} 1,14,152 | .1.01.335

*The above amount reprasents Rs. 0.17 crare a3 an 31,05 2020
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131 The abave stardalore financial results have beer reviswad by the Audit Committes in ils maeting he!d on 28/052021 and i=k27 on record by
the Board of Direciors of the Corporatia 1 in the Beasd Ma2tng hald on 28052021 . Thess standalons financia! results hzva baen andited by the
Stztubary Auditors of the Corporatian,

iy Madras Atorric Poswe- Station {MARS) Unt1 [220 MWV} 13 under shuidown and has beon tawen in project mode fram HA42018 tor end|
shiald related warks, henee, there ‘= no genaration from MAPS Unit-1 during the cursant rapariing period.

20i) Tasaour Atomiz Pawsar Station (TAFS) Unit-1 &2 (162 MW each} zre undzr shutdown snd have been tsken in praject ~ode sine 01/0472020
and 0AfIA2020 respactively, Sor exteasive inspaction and rzpair of reackor rzcirculation line piping welns, hance, there is no ganaration fam
TAPS Unit-1 during e current reporting period and TS Uni-2 from August 2020

24iiy Kakrapar Atomic Powe: Station {KAPS) Uril-1 (220 PO restatad cn 240052019 afier lond shut-down iz, Fr-massed Coalant Channs
Feplacemszn: | from 01032076

3] Dwring tha previous FY 2019-23, DAE, GO vide &M Mo, 13-'2(4]-'201?-I&r."ll:NFC:INﬂl.II-'E’*r’ﬁ caled 18022020 bad natlllzd the price of fuzl
fram the year 2002-70 te 2016-17. The fanfi rales for salz cf electical enargy ircludes the componenl of el charges. Duz ta revision in price of
fual, the tariff rates nad bean acjuslad fo gva the impact of fuel price changes. Hence, th2 sale of electrical gnersy had baen calzulated
retrospectively an tha basis of adjustcd tanf rates from tho FYs 2009 10 o 2016 17 and with latest adjusted fanff rata for FY 201718 ond
anwards, The tetal adzitional financia’ implicabon from Y 2009-10 e FY 2015-18 dusz o above revision accounted during the previous FY 20149
20 und=r tha haad Revenue fram Coerationz was Rz, (=) 1,262 crore. Parallzlly, dus ta this revision in price of fuel, t-8 consumplion of Raw
Matzrials (Fugl charges) was alzo impacted and the total addrional financia! implicstion due to sbove revizion, aeeounisd during fhe provious BY
was Rs. 1,238 crore (e, Bs 1,374 crore charged to Siatament of Profit & Lozz and Rs. 6 crore had Eeen accounted under Expenditu-z Dusing
Canstructian (FOD)
4] The Carparaton bonds have baen ascradiled with a “A84' rating fram CARE, CRISIL, ICRA and Indiz Ratings. Thare is no changa in the
cradiz rating.

EW) Tre listed sacored bords aggregating e Mz, 19,935 crore 83 on 3100320217 ara sequred by way af Tn.-ataesiip Agrawmznt cauplad with
covanants of negatve lizn and irmevecasle power of attomay in fzvcur of Trustees o creale equitablz mergage Jie. negalive lizn} cn tha
Corprration’'s cerizin Praperty, Plant and Eguipiment. Tre asset cover in resgect of these bonds a5 an 318307021 exczeds ~undr=d percent of
fie principz] amount of the said listed bonds.
510y The prev ous due date tor repayment of arngipal (bandz) was 161 172019 ol Hs. 65U crores for XXV Saties and Rs 700 Grores far 2l
Series. The pravicus dus dates for paveren! of interest on bonds wicrz as follows. All these ckbligations have been duly dizcharged oy the
Carporation on the respective doe dates.

Particulars of Bords T Previcus Mue Da'e |
of Paymentof |
Intarazl
Bard s X300 Saiias 1 5-Mar=21
Bondz XAV Scnas 23-Jan-21
Bonds XXIX Serias Z8-Maw-20 i
Bonda XXX Series 25-Mar-21
[ Bonds XXXI Series. 04-Faa-2i
B Bonds XXX Serigs - 28-Mar-21
Bonds XX Scries 15-Dac-20
Bonds XXX Serizs - 23-Jan-21
Boncs AXXN Sariss Mot Due

SHIN) The naxt due dates for reoaymant of prncipa’ (borncs) falls in FY 2022-23 are 150372023 and 180372022 of Rs. 377,50 Crore and
Rs.1,122.50 Crarz respectively of XXV Scrcs. Hawaver, there would be various due dates for the payment of irtarssl.

2] The Band Redemgplia Resarve was craated zgain:t the balaree Eedemziion Liability of Bonds J Dabenluras lzsued by e Corporatian as
per then grevailing slatutory ~2ouiremants. However, &3 per MCA natificaticn no. GSR 574{E) datad 168/08/231%, the listed companias are not
required to ereaw Bond ! Debeniure Redemoton Resernve, henca, duding the previous BY 2018920 the accumulatad balarcz af Hand
Fedamption Reserva had bean transferred 1o General Resene.

_ﬁ During praviaous BY 201 5-20, tne Coparetion had allottsd 7 lssuad 7124200 aquity sharcs on 288022075 and  50,00,000 equity shar2s on
2440112020, of R£.1,000 each, amounting o Rs, 702,432 crare and Rs. 500 crore respectively e Gowarnment of [ndiz.

8] During prewiaus M 2015-20, based on an opinion pronouncad by Exper Advisory Committza {CAC) of the Institute of Chatered Accountants
of India (1246, the Corpmation bas racognised Daferred zsset for Defarned tax lability as a regulztcny defzsral account ba'ance in accondano
with Ind A% 1714, ‘Rogulatary Daferral Asoounts’ 85 the same is recovarabls fram SEBS as por power purchase agresment an becoming part af
current tzx. Cadizr, the Carporafian was fallaving the practice of oisclesing the 'Daferred asset for deferrad tax liability” a5 a deduction from the
Deferred Tax Liakiity [DTL) and income on aczount of defered azsel fzr deferred tax liakilily was slso offset with ine tax exnense recoonized in
the statement of profit and loss

9% The Corporation iz im tha businass of ganeration and sake 27 alectilchy, which Is an essental =ervice as emphasised by the Monisiny af Power,
Gawvarnment of India. By taking a numbier of proachve steps and Kzeping in vicw the safzty of all its stakeholders, the Corperation has ensured
| the availabilily of its pawar planls 1o generate power znd has continced 0 sopply power during the leckdawn pednd. The Corparation oelicees
that the impact due o COVID 19 &2 to be shoit tarm s rature and does not ancielaate any risas in the Corparatian’s zkilitv 2 continue 33 a gaoing
soncem and meeting its liakines as and when they fall due. Impact azszasment of GOVIDY 19 is & continuing procass considering the
uncertainty invalvad therean, The Corporation will continue to closely manitor any material changes to the future economic conditions.

al dividend amounting to Rs. 1282 crore (i€, Ra. 101.78 per share) for FY 2020-21. Oul of this, Rs. 520
ividend during FY 2020-21

10) The Board has n
crora has already b

Charta: =1
Boonunlants




|1 1} The audited results are subject fo review by Comptrolier and Auditer General of India Uls 143 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013,

12) Formula used for computation of coverags ratios (i) DSCR = Eaming befare Finance Costs and Tax after excepbional ilems / (Finance Costs
before transferring to Expenditure durng Cansteuction + Princinal Repayment) (i) 15CR = Eamings befare Finance Cosls ard Tax after
axteplional it2ms ! Finance Cosls belors transferting to Expenditurs during Gonstruction. (iiiy For Debt Equity Rato = Ta=zl Leng Tarm

Bom awings £ Net worh and (iv) Azcets Cover availzbla = Total Aszets [ Pad up Debt Sapital. Paid up Debt Capital reprasents pringipal amount
outstarding for non-converiblz cebt securtes issued.

13} The figures reported in the standalons Tnarcial results for the 6 months parled ended 31/03/2021 2nd 31/03/2020 are the balancing fgurcs

Latwesn avdited Tgures (n respect of the full inancial yvear and the publizhed 3 renths unaunitad figures of the respaciive finangia yearz, which
warz subject b imited raviee by the acditor.

74) The pravicus poriod tigures have basn re-grouped | re-aanged, wharevar considered recassary, to confarm with coment pericd's Fyear's
presentation.

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
NUCLEAR FOWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

0. 5. Choudhary 2 K. Sharma
Director (Operations) Chairman and Managing Director
DIM; 03200487 DIM: 07245726

Date: 29/06/2021
| Place : Murkai




NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

as at 31t March, 2020
I7in Crore)
Particulars Note As at As at As at
No. A EFVETGWLYO) 315t March 2019 31+t March 2018
— ASSETS _ _ _ _ _ — _ B _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ K
~ 1 Non-current assets _ _ _ _ _ . B _ _ _ _ _ o _ _ .
"~ (a) Property, Plant and Equipment _ _ _ _ _ _10) _ 3056816 _ _ 30,736.40 _ _  31,150.36 .
_(b)  RightofUse Assets — _ _ _ _ _ _ _ oy _ _ 6716 _ _ _ - _ _ -
"~ () Capital Work-in-Progress _ _ _ _ _ _ 2 _ _ _ 4925411 _ _ 39,176.20 _ _ 2832242 .
_(d) InvestmentProperty _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ - _ _ _ - _ -
_(e)  Goodwill _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ -
" (F) OtherIntangible Assets _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 3 _ _ _ 14.63 _ _ 1755 _ _ 1517 |
_ (g) Intangible Assets under development _ _ _ _ _ 3 _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ -
"~ (h)  Financial Assets_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _B _ _ _ _ _ o _ _ .
- i) Investments _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 4 _ _ _ 47217 _ _ 425.85 _ _ 375.85
_ i) Trade Receivables _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ -
_ i) Loans _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 5 _ _ _ 433.48 _ _ 398.76 . _ _ 383.98 .
_ iv) Others _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 6 _ _ _ 151.67 _ _ 151.64  _ _ 126.86 .
" (i) Other Non-Current Assets _ _ _ _ _ _ 1 _ 5.746.61 5,637.59 4,181.95
- Total Non-Current Assets_ - - - N — 86,707.99 _ — 76,543.99 _ — 64,556.59
~ 2 Currentassets_ _ _ _ _ _ _ — _ B _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
_ §a) _Inventories  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 8 _ _ _ 973.99 _ _ 938.95 . _ _ 886.15 .
"~ (b) Financial Assets _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
— _|) Investments _ _ _ _ _ _ -9 _ _ _ 339.89 _ _ 414.54  _ _ 47718 |
_ _ii) Trade Receivables _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 10 _ _ _ 411462 _ _ 3,31837. _ _ 3,920.66 .
_ Tiii) Cash and Cash Equivalents _ _ _ _ _ _ 1) _ _ 1,532.97 _ _ 805.81 _ _ 781.94
_ Tiv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above_ _ _ _ o1y - _ _017 _ _ _0.04 _ _ 22.49 |
— ) Loa_ns _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 12 _ _ _ 4520 _ _ 14417 _ _ 139.46 .
_ vi) Others _ _ _ _ _ 13 _ _ _ 1,963.20 _ _ 1,713. 82 _ _ 1,807.56
~ (0 CurrentTax Assets (Net) _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ -
T (d) _OtherCurrentAssets _ _ _ _ _ 14 _ 20513 _ _ 343. 08 _ _ 24242
“(e) _Mssets classified as heldfor sdle _ _ _ — 10 - 0.11 0.43 0.17
- _Total CurrentAssets _ _ _ _ _ B _ 9,175.28 _ _ 7,679.21 _ _ 8,278.03
~ 3 TRate Regulatory Assets _ _ _ _ _ 15 _ 6,328.62 5,307.43 5,058.93
- TOTAL ASSETS_ - - - - - - - 102,211.89 8953063 _ 77,893.55
_ EQUITYAND LIABILITIES _ _ _ _ _ _ _ = _ _ _ _ _ L _ _ .
_1 _Equity _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _. = _ _ _ _ L _ _ .
~ (a) EquityShare Capital  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 16 _ _ _ 12,693.66 _ 1149124 _ _ 11,491.24
"~ (b) OtherEquity _ _ _ 17 27,991.31 25,367.45 22,479.03
_ _Equity attributable to owners of the Corporatlon _ _ o _ N _ 40,684.97 _ _  36,858.69 _ _ 33,970.27
() Non-controling interest _ _ _ _ o _ 0.36 0.34 0.34
_ Total Equity _ _ _ o _ B _ 40,685.33 _ _ 36,859.03 _ _ 33,970.61 .
"~ 2 Fund held for Others (net of Investments)  _ _ _ 18 _ _ (18.46) _ _ (16.78) _ _ 38.89
— TLiabilities _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ _ _ _ o _ _
"~ 3 Non-Current Liabilities_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
—(a) FinancialLLiabilities _ _ _ _ _ _ o _B _ _ _ _ _ o _ _ .
_ i) Borrowings_ _ _ _ _ _ 19 _ 4520680 _ _ 37,768.40 _ _ 31,231.92 .
— i) Trade and Qther Payables _ o _ B _ _ _ _ _ o _ _ .
_ - Outstanding dues of micro enterpnses and smallenterprlses o_200) _ _ _ - _ - _ -
- Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 20ii) A A R
— _  smallenterprises _ _ _ _ _ _ L (i _ B _ _ _ _ _ o _ _ .
_ _iii) Other Financial Liabilities _ _ _ _ _ 21 _ 26.08 _ _ - _ -
~ (b) _Provisions _ _ _ _ _ 22 _ _ 1,94478 _ _ 158017 _ _ 1,405.10
" (o)  Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) _ _ _ _ _ 23 _ _ 546109 _ _ 4,89859 _ _ 4,677.79
"~ (d) _OtherNon-Current Liabilities _ _ 24 _ 145.68 429.24 471.78
_ _ _ ~ Total Non-Current Liabilities _ _ o _ B _ 52,784.43 _ _ 44,676.40 _ _ 37,786.59 .
_ 4 _Current liabilities _ _ _ _ _ — _ B _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
_ (d) _Financial Liabilities _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ _ _ _ o _ _
— _i) Borrowings_ _ _ _ _ _ _ 25 _ _ _ _ _ _ 700.00  _ _ _ .
- _ii) Trade and Qther Payables _ _ _ N _ _ _ _ _ L _ _ .
- _ Outstandln_q dues of micro enterpnses and small enterprlses _26() _ _ _ 5598 _ _ 4230 _ _ 35.87 .
- Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 26(ii) 171233 127923 124647
_ _ smallenterprises _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ _ _ _ o _ _ .
_ i) Others Financial Liabilities _ _ _ _ _ 271 _ _ _ 6,708.64 _ _ 5,734.58 _ _ 461881 .
_ (b) Other Current Liabilities_ _ _ _ _ _ _ 28 _ _ _ 125.55 _ _ 109.05 _ _ 6713 .
_ (c)  Provisions _ _ _ _ _ _ 29 _ _ _ 158.09 _ _ 146.82 _ _ 129.18 |
~ (d) _CurrentTax Liabilities (Net) _ _ _ _ _ - - -
_ _ _ Total Current Liabilities _ _ _ L _ B _ 8,760.59 _ _ 8,011.98 _ _ 6,097.46
Total Liabilities  _ - - - - 61,545.02 52,688.38 43,884.05
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 102,211.89 89,530.63 77,893.55
The Signifizant Accourting Policies (1) and Motes (1) are integral part of these Anancial Statements,
In terms of our Audit Report of even date attached
For M. M. NISSIM & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FRN. 107122W
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(N. KASHINATH) (SRIKAR R. PAI) (RUBY SRIVASTAVA) (S. K. SHARMA)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Chairman & Managing Director

M. No. 036490

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 28t July 2020
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
for the year ended 31 March 2020

{7 inCrore)
Particulars Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
31t March 2020 31t March 2019
~ INCOME / REVENUE _ - - - — — N _ _ _ | — - - - )
i '.R'evenue from Contracts with Customers _ _ 30_ _ _12,637.21, _ _ _ 1152845
_n _Other Income _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 3 221.29 224.99
_n _ _ _  TotalIncome (I+11) _ _ _ o . 12,858.50 11,753.44
IV EXPENSES - - - - - - N ~ ~ ~ | _ - - — )
_ Fuel and | d Heavy W Water Charges _ _ _ _ _ o 32_ _ _ 1,789.88 _ _ _ 2,908.09
_ Operation and Maintenance Expenses _ _ _ _ __ 33_ . _ _ _ 1,228.79 _ _ _ 1,194.36
_ Employee Benefits Expenses _ _ _ _ __ 34_ _ _ 2,020.30  _ _ _ 1,764.63
_ Finance Costs  _ _ _ _ __ 2 3_ _ _ 838.16  _ _ _ 885.62
_ “Depreciation and Amortization Expenses_ _ _ _ ORI _ _ 1,107.41  _ _ _ 1,058.12
_ Administration and Other Expenses _ _ __ 36_ . 813.34 360.04
_ _ Total Expenses (IV) _ _ o 7,797.88 8,170.86
Prafit f{Loss) before e xceptisnaliterss, share of net profit of investment
_V _accounted for using equity method and tax (Il -1V)  _ _ _ B _ _ 5'260'62‘ _ _ _ 3'5_82'58 .
VI Share of net prolit of jaint venture accounted For vsing the equity methed
_ (net of tax) _ o o
v Profit [ [Loss) be'ure ewoephmal e 2  and b ['I||'+"|I'IL _ o _ B _ _ 5,060.62 _ _ _ 3,582.58
VIl Exceptional Items o o -
X Profit before Rale Ihgu l.lted.ﬂ.:tm'ltlﬂ (RRA) & ‘and Tax {'u'll 'ul'lll o _ B _ _ 5,060.62 _ _ _ 3,582.58
X _Rate Regulatory Income / (Expenses)  _ _ _ _ __ 37 _ 1,021.19 248.50
Xl Profit before b (10 + X) _ _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ 6,081.81 _ _ _ 3,831.08
XN Tax Expenses: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ 38_ _ _ _ | _ _ _ _ .
_ CurrentTax  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ 1,060.33  _ _ _ 791.30 .
_ Deferred Tax  _ _ _ _ o . 562.50 220.80
_ _ _ Total Tax Expenses o . 1,622.83 1,012.10
Xm  Prafit f{Loas) for the year From continuing operation (X1 - X1)_ _ _ 4,458.98 2,818.98
_XIV  Prafit /{Lods) from discoatinued operations _ _ _ _ B _ _ _ | _ _ _ (0.06)
XV Tax Expenses of dlscontlnued operations - . - -
_XVI Prodit [ (Loss) From discontinued operations [XIV - ) o _ B _ _ _ _ _ (0.06)

TXVIProfit [{Loss) For the year (X1 +XVE B B B - - N B _ 445898 _ - T 281892
“XVIIl Other Comprehensive Income
lkems that will not be redassified subsequently bo profit or loss

_ Remeasurement of defined benafit shlication o _ B _ _ (145.65)  _ _ _ (51.11) |
_ Less Incame Tax en remeasurement of Sefined I:r et E|?|I1|'I|.I1.I'I _ = _ _ (25.45)  _ _ _ (11.01) .
Share of other comprehensive income of Joint Venture accounted for usmg
_ _equity method _ _ _
_ “Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax)_ _ _ _ (120.20) (40.10)
_XIX  Total Comprehensive Income for the year (XVIL+ XVIII) _ o _ B _ _ 4,338.78 _ _ _ 2,778.82
_ “Prafit ia attributable to; _ _ _ _ _ _ _ & _ _ _ | _ _ _ _ .
_ Owners of the Corporation _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ 4,45896 _ _ _ 281892 .
_ Non-controlling interest_ _ o _ B _ _ _0.02 _ _ _ _ -
_ “Other comprehensive income is attributable to: _ _ _ _ B _ _ _ | _ _ _ _ .
_ Owners of the Corporation _ _ _ _ _ o o (120.20) _ _ _ (40.10) .
_ Non-controlling interest_ o _ B _ _ _ | _ _ _ _ -
_ Total Comprehensive Income for the year is attrlbutable to: _ _ _ B _ _ _ | _ _ _ _ .
_ Owners of the Corporat|on _ _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ 4,338.76  _ _ _ 2,778.82
_ Non-controlling interest_ _ o _ B _ _ _0.02 _ _ _ -
_ _Earnings per Equity Share (Face Value of 1 000[ each) _ 42 = _ _ _ _ _ _ _
For continuing operations before Rate Regulated Activities attributable
_ _to owners of the Corporation _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ _ _ | _ _ _ _ .
_ i) Basic(in3) _ _ _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ 282.36 _ _ 223.69
_ i) Dlluted (in §) _ _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ 282.36 _ _ 219.93
_ For contlnumg operatlons _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .= _ _ _ | _ _ _ _ .
_ 1) Basic(in?) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ 366.23  _ _ _ 24531
_ i) Dlluted |n§) _ _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ 366.23 _ _ 241.20
_ “For discontinued operations _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ _ _ _ _ _
_ 1) Basic(in?) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ _ | _ _ _ _
_ i) Diluted (in _ _ _ B _ _ _ _ _ _ _
_ “For continuing operations and discontinued operations _ o _ B _ _ _ | _ _ _ _ .
_ 1) Basic(in?) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _ B _ _ 366.23 _ _ _ 24531
i) Diluted (in3) 366.23 241.20
The Significant Actounting Policies (1) and Mates (1) are integral par: of these Financial Statements.
In terms of our Audit Report of even date attached
For M. M. NISSIM & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FRN. 107122W
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(N. KASHINATH) (SRIKAR R. PAI) (RUBY SRIVASTAVA) (S. K. SHARMA)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Chairman & Managing Director

M. No. 036490

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 28t July 2020
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\, NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended 31 March 2020

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(Fin Crore)
Particulars | Amount
Balance as at 1% April 2018 11,491.24
~_Changes in equity share capital during the year ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ N B B =]
Balance as at 31t March 2019 11,491.24
Changes in equity share capital during the year 1,202.42
Balance as at 31t March 2020 12,693.66
(% in Crore)
Particulars Bond General Self Retained Remeasurements Share Equity Capital Total Non- Total Other
Redemption Reserve Insurance Eamings of the defined Application Instruments  Reserve Other  Controling Equity
Reserve Fund benefitplans Money through Other Equity Interest  inclding Non-
through Other pending  Comprehensive Controling
Comprehensive allotment Income Interest
Income
“Balanceasat 1% April2018_  _ 434230 12,700.75 _ 191.81_ _ 453242 _ —(57.07) _ - _ - 76882 2247903 _ 034 _ 2247937
_Issue of Equity Share Capital - - - s _ - o _ o - s - -
Proceeds from Share - - - - - 702.42 702.42 702.42
__Application _ - o o o _ L _ _ _ L o _ _
. _Profit for the FY 2018-19 _ _ o - ._2,81892 _ _ - _ o - 281892 _ o 281892
Other Comprehensive Income - (40.10) - - - (40.10) - (40.10)
Far the FY 1018-19
Total Comprehensive Income - - - 2,818.92 (40.10) - - - 2,778.82 - 2,778.82
__for the FY 2018-19 o _ _ o o o _ L _ _ _ L L o e _
Transfer to Bond Redemption
_Reserve _ _ o _ o . o _ L _ _ _ . . e o _
Transfer to Self Insurance - - 50.67 (50.67)

_Fund (Net) _ _ - _ . o R _ - _ - L . _ _ .
Transferred from Research - - - - - - - 16.28 16.28 16.28
__and Development Fund L - o o o _ L _ _ _ L o o _
Depreciation on Assets - - - - - - - (12.35) (12.35) - (12.35)
_included in Capital Reserve _ - o o o _ L _ _ _ L o _ _
__Dividend paid _ o _ _ . - _(495.00) _ _ L _ _ _ L - _(495.00) - _  (495.00)
Tax on Dividend paid - - -~ (101.75) - - -~ (101.75) B (101.75)
“Balanceasat31%March2019 _  4,34230 12,700.75 _ 24248 _6,703.92 _ —(9747) _ 70242 _ — - 77275 2536745 _ 034 _ 25367.79
Proceeds from Share - - - - - 500.00 - - 500.00 - 500.00
Application _ o _ o o o _ _ _ _ _ L o e .
_Issue of Equity Share Capital ~ _ - s - - _ - _ (1,202.42) _ - - (1,202.42) - _ (120242)
_Proft for bwe FY 3920 _ _ _ o - ._4,4589 _ _ - _ o - _4,45896 _ 0.02 _ 445898
Other Comprehensive Income - (120.20) - - - (120.20) - (120.20)

far the FY i019-20
Total Comprehensive Income - - - 4,458.96 (120.20) - - - 4,338.76 0.02 4,338.78
__for the FY 2019-20 o _ _ o o o _ L _ _ _ L L o e _
Transfer to Bond Redemption
Reserve _ _ o - R - S _ _ _ _ _ — _ S S _
__Transfer to General Reserve  _ (4,342.30) _4,342.30 _ - - _ o _ _ o L - o _
Transfer to Self Insurance - - 66.23 (66.23)

_Fund (Net) _ _ - _ . o R _ - _ - L . o _
__Transfer to Retained Earnings - . - s _ L _ _ o - . - -
Transferred from Research - - - - - - - 24.73 24.73 24.73
_and Development Fund ~ _ = _ - o o o _ L _ _ _ L o o _
Depreciation on Assets - - - - - - - (12.49) (12.49) - (12.49)
_included in Capital Reserve _ - o o o _ L _ _ _ o L o o _
_Dividend_paid _ o _ _ - - (850.001‘ _ _ - o o - (850.00_‘ _ o (850.90) .
Tax on Dividend paid - - (174.72) - - (174.72) B (174.72)
“Balance as at 31 March 2020 _ — - 17,043.05 _ 30871 10,071.93 _ (21737) _ - _ - 78499 2799131 _ 036 _ 27,991.67

The Signifizant Accourting Policies (1) and Notes (Il) are istegral part of these Rnancial Statements.
In terms of our Audit Report of even date attached
For M. M. NISSIM & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FRN. 107122W
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(N. KASHINATH) (SRIKAR R. PAI) (RUBY SRIVASTAVA) (S. K. SHARMA)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Chairman & Managing Director

M. No. 036490

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 28t July 2020
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for

the year ended 31tMarch 2020

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 28" July 2020

(¥ in Crore)_
_A _CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:- _ _ _ _ = _ A _ _ _ _ _ _
“Profit before tax Frem centinuing sperathans _ _ _ _ B _ 1. 6,081.81_ _ _ o 3,831.08
“Adjustments For: _ _ _ _ _ _ . = _ i _ _ _ _
"Add:(a) Depreciation and Amortization _ _ _ _ _ _ B 1,107.41 _ _ - 1,058.12_ _ _ _
~ T~ (b)yProvision for Obsolete Stock  _ _ _ _ B (3.98) _ _ N _ _ 0.0 _ _
_ (9 Loss / (gain) on Foreign Currency Translation _ _ _ B _ 716 _ _ N _ _ 1434 _
~ T~ (d)Loss onsale of Property Plant & Equipments _ _ B 0.35 _ _ N _ 564 _ _ .
_ fe} Finance cost recogrisedin the Statement of Profit & Loss, _ _ 83816 1,949.10 ~885.62 1,963.73
- T _ _ _ _ _ _ - - . B 8,030.91 _ — — T 5,794.81_
__Less:(a) Gain onsale / disposal of Fixed Assets _ _ _ _ B _ 011 _ _ N _ _ 024 _ _ _
_ (b) Interest income on investing activities _ _ _ _ B _187.70_ _ _ . _ 18496 _ _ _
o () Provision no longer required _ _ _ B _ 1634 _ _ _ _ 16.56_ _ _ _
o (d) Gainon F|nanC|alInstrument(mutualfund) _ _ _ - 204.15 - 201.76
_Operating Profit before working capital changes _ _ _ B _ . 7,826.76 _ _ o 5,593.05 _
_ _Adjusbments For _ _ _ _ = _ i B _ _ _ o _ _
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Regeivables _ _ _ _ _ . B (796.25)  _ _ - _602.29 _ _ _
_ ._Decrease /(Increase) in Inventories _ _ _ _ B _(31.06) _ _ N _(52.81)_ _ _
"~ Decrease/(Increase) in Loans and Advances _ _ _ _ _ B _ 8993 _ _ N _ 5.18 _ _ _
"~ TDecrease/(Increase) in Other Financial Assets _ _ _ _ B (237.00) _ _ N _ ~105.77. _ _ _
"~ “Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets _ _ _ _ _ B (572.66) _ _ N _ B53.11) _ _ _
TIncrease/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables _ _ _ _ _ B _446.56  _ _ N _ 39. 16 _ _ _
TIncrease/(Decrease) in Provisions _ _ _ _ B 230.23 _ _ _ 14160 _ _ _
TIncrease/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities _ _ _ _ B 1,963.27 _ _ _ ~323.67 _ _ _
TIncrease/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities _ _ _ _ _ (257 66) 835.36 3.47 815.22
"~ _CASH GENERATED / (USED) IN OPERATION B B B ~ i B 866212 _ ~ R 6,408.27 _
“Less : Taxes Paid (Net of Refund) _ _ _ 971.92_ 910.95
"NET CASH GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES _ - — N — i B 7,690.20 _ ~ o 5,497.32_
_ Cash Flow from ( ) Operating Activities of D|scont|nued Operat|on _ _ - (0.06)
~  TOTAL_CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES _ - 1 — L 7,69020 _ - L 5,497.26_
"B _CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES _ - - N ~ N ~ i ~ T ~ _
~ " Addition to Property, Plant & Equipments and Capital Work in Progress _ _ B (8,241.28) _ _ _ _  (10,640.89)_ _ _ _
"~ Tsale of Property, Plant & Equipments _ _ _ _ _ B _ 4871 _ _ _ 6.59_ _ _ _
__Addition toIntangible Assets _ _ _ _ _ _ B _ (5.06) _ _ _ ~ 847 _ _ _
_ Maturl_y/Sale_[Wlthdrawal from Investments _ _ _ _ _ B _ 7478 _ _ . 85.09_ _ _ _
_Investment in Bonds and Deposits _ _ _ _ B _(46.45) _ _ . _(84 24) _ _ _
_Interest received on Investments and Loans _ _ _ = _149.48 _ _ . _157.72_ _ _ _
~ "~ Movement in Fund held for others (Net) (refer Note 18(iii)(e)) _ _ _ 23.05 (30.36)
"~ ”NET CASH (USED IN) / FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES B -1 — _ (7,996.77) _ — — (10,514. 26) )
"~ “cash Flow from Investing Activities of Discontinued Operation _ _ - 0.0
~ TTOTAL_CASH INFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES _ - -1 — — (7,996.77) _ — — (10,514. zs) )
"C _CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - - 1 - L - . - - - -
" Proceeds from_issue of Equity Share Capital / Share Application _ _ _ B _ 500.00 _ _ N _ 70242 _ _ _
"~ " Finance Costs paid on Borrowings _ _ _ _ _ B (3,021.31) _ _ N _ (2,675.12) _ _ _
" Proceeds from Russian Credit _ _ _ _ _ B 2,967.21 _ N _ 3,486.21 _ _ _
"~ Repayment of Russian Credit & ECB _ _ _ _ _ B (729.59) _ _ N (1,311.70) _ _ _
_Proceeds from_Bonds &Term Loans _ _ _ _ _ B _4 449.00 _ _ _= 4,800.00 _ _ _
_Repayment of Bonds & Term Loans  _ _ _ _ _ _ B (1,350.00) _ _ _= _(64.20) _ _ _
_Proceeds from_Cash Credit (Net) _ _ _ _ _ B _(700.00) _ _ . _ _ 700.00 _ _ _
_Repayment of Lease Liability _ _ _ _ _ _ _ B _(51.16) _ _ . _ - _ _
_Interest paid on Lease Liability _ _ _ _ B _ (5.70) _ _ N _ _ - _ _
~ Tisterm Dividend Far Currert Year (including tax Hhereon) _ _ _(620.86) _ _ o (596.75) _ _ _
— _Final Dividenc For Previous Year (including tax therean)_ _ _ _ (403.86) -
“NET CASH (USED IN) / FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - 1 — L 1,033.73 _ — — 5,040.86_
~ "Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) _ _ B _ N B _ 727.16 _ _ o _ 23.87_.
“Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the Commencement of the Year _ _ B _ N B _ 805.81 _ _ _ _781.94_
"Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the Close of the Year 1,532.97 805.81
Note: 1. The above Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7
2. Recondiliation of Financial Liabilities (Borrowings) is as below:
_ Opening Balance as on 1% April ~ _ _ _ _B _ 1 40,550.69 _ o 32,536.35.
_ Cash Inflow [ (Dutflow) of Hon-current Bosrowings_ _ _ _B 5,336.62 _ _ . 6,910.31. _ _
_ Cashinflow f [Outflow) of Current EBarrowings _ _ _ _B (700.00) _ _ N _700.00 _ _
_ Non Cash Changes (ERV, Refer Note-19)) _ _ _B 1,038.42 _ N _404.03 _ _ .
_ Closing Balance as on 315t March _ _ _ _ _ _B _ B 46,225.73 _ _ o 40,550.69
Previous year figures have bean regrouped fearmanged, wherever found necessary.
In terms of our Audit Report of even date attached
For M. M. NISSIM & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FRN. 107122W
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(N. KASHINATH) (SRIKAR R. PAI) (RUBY SRIVASTAVA) (S. K. SHARMA)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Chairman & Managing Director
M. No. 036490
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NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

(A Government of India Enterprise)

Registered Office

CIN-U401 04MH198TGOI 43458

: 16th Floor, World Trade Centre, Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai- 400 005.
Tel Mo - 022-22182171 7 77, Fax No. - 22180109, Website - www.npcilnic.in, Email - pramadkgupla@ngpel.co.in

STANDALOME AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020

[Rs. in crore)
Particulars & months ended Corresponding 8 | Year to Date figures Year to Date
31032020 months ended in the| Ffor current period Tigures for
previous yaar ended 310NZ020 | previous period
1032019 endad 31/03/2019
(a) () c) (d)
Audited Audited Audited Audited
{refer note ng, 14} | (refer note ng. 14}
1. (a) Revenue from Operations 5422 5,785 12,637 11,528
{b) Other Income 1117 116 221 225
Tatal Income 5,538 5,001 12 858 11,753
2. Expenses pE——
(2} Consumption of Raw Materials (Fuel & Heavy Water Charges) 105 1461 1,790 2,908
(b) Cperaticn and Maintanance Expanses i 652 673 1,229 1,194
(c] Employees Benefit Expanses 1,076 890 2,020 1,765
(d) Finance Costs 320 452 B3a Ba5
ie) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 531 555 1,107 1,058
(f) Administration and Other Expenses G627 {163) 813 380
Total Expenses 3,431 3.8 . Tar 8171
3. Profit before Rate Regulatory Income / (Expenses), Exceptional
Items and Tax (1-2) 2,108 2,030 5,061 3,582
4. Rate Regulatory Income J (Expensas) ars {151) 1,021 249
5. Profit before Exceptienal ltems and Tax (3+4) 3,084 1,879 6,082 3.831
6. Excepticnal tems - - - -
7. Profit before Tax (5+5) 3084 | 1,879 5,082 - X
3. Total Tax Expenses - Incoms Tax 1,100 5493 1,623 1012
. Profit from Continuing Operations after Tax (7-8) 1,984 1.286 4458 2,818
10. Profit from Discontinued Cperations (net of tax) ¥ n - C
11, Profit for tha paried after Tax ($+10) 1,984 1,286 4,459 2,819
12. Other Comorehensive Income (net of tax) (100} {28} (120} {40}
13, Total Comprehensive Income (net of tax) (11+12) 1,684 1.258 4,339 2,779
14. Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value Rs.1,000)- per share) 12,654 11,491 12,684 11,491
15. Paid up Debt Capital 18,200 17,250 18,200 17,250
16. Reserves excluding Revaluation Reserve and Capital 27.206 23,802 27,208 23,892
|Reserve)
17. Debenture {Bond) Redemption Reserve 4,342 : 4,342
18. Eamnings Par Share (EPS] (Face Value Rs, 1,000/-) los
continuing and discontinued eperation - {im Bs.)
i "1 160.27 {h 11192 (™ 36623| (") 24530
b} Driluted ("1 16027 (") 110.04 {**} 388.23 {**) _ 241.18
15. Debt Equity Ratie**" ) 1.16 1.13 1.18 1.13
20, Debt Service Coverags Ralio™* 1.25 1.16 1.25 1.16
21. Interest Service Coverage Ratio™ 2.00 1.75 2.00 1.75
22. Met Worth™* 39,900 35,383 29,900 36,3583

("} EPS fev the hall year i3 not annwalised and ™) EFS is snnualised

0 These dats are e on annuskised basls.
The Balance Shaat for tha Currendt Year as at 3102020 (Previous Yesr as sl 31005019 and Cpening Balarce Sheet as af 01042018) as per Divisian Il of Schedele 1l of
Comzanies Asf, 2073 are allacied as Anmasure-.

Motes:
1) The above resulis have been reviewed by the Audit Commitize in s meeting held on 24/07/2020 and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
I:c:rpumncn in the Board Mesating held on 26072020, Tresa resullts have bean audited by the Statutory Auditors of the Corporation.

'lj |:|] Madras Alomic Power Station [MAF'S} Umnit-1 (220 MW) is under shutdown and has been taken in project mede from 01/04/2018 for end shield related)
waorks, hence, there |s no generation from MAPS Unit-1 during the curment reparting period.

2} (i} The twin units (220 MW each) of Kakrapar Momic Pewer Station (KAPS) were under long shut-down (i.e. En-massed Coolant Channel Reglacernent )
from O10B/2018, KAPS Unit-1 and Unit 2 has started generating power and synchronized 1o grid on 24/05/2019 and 2200972018 respectively,

3} DAE, GOl vide OM No. 13/2(40201 7T-18M{NFCOL 441 dated 1R/0272020 has notifiad the price of fuel from the FYs 2009-10 fo 2096-17. The fari
rales for sake of elecirical energy includes tha compenent of fuel charges. Due lo revision in price of fuel, the tarniff rales have been adjusted to give the
impact of fuel price changes, Hence, the Revenue from Operabions {sale of elecirical energy) has been calculated retrospectively on the basis of adjusted
tariff rates from the FY's 2009-10 to 2016-17 and with latest adjusted tariff rate for FY 2017-18 and omwards. The iotal additional financial implication due
above revision, aceaunted during the current FY 2010-20 is Rs. (-) 1592 crora (La. from FY 2009-10 to FY 20018-17 He. {-) 1214 crare, FY 2017-18 Rs. () 190
crore, FY 284815 R (-} 50 crore and for FY 2018-20 Rs. (<) 12% crore}. Parallelly, due o this revigien in price of fuel, the Consumption of Raw Materials
(Fuelc ‘nave also been impacted and the 1oial addilional financial implication due to above revision. accounted Curing the curent FY 2019-20 is Rs. (-
1 151 Ef'Elh'e (i.e. from: FY 2009-10 fo FY 2016-17 Rs. (-}1003 crore, FY 2017-18 Rs.(-)103 crore, FY 2018-19 Rs. {-)77 crore and for FY 2019-20 Rs. (-)147
crore). Sul of this, an amount of Rs. 25 crore has been accounted under Expenditure During Construction (EDC) and an amount of Rs, (-) 1540 crore has
been ch‘eﬂ'i.ted'lﬁ_lrue Statement of Profit & Loss.
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4) The Corporation has adepted bnd AS 116 - 'Leases” which s mandalory for reporting periods begnning on or after 010472018, using modified retrospective
approach and therefore the comparatives have not been restated. On the date of initial application, the leasa liability has been measured at the present value
of the remaining lease payments and right of use assets has been recogrized at an amount equal 10 the lease liabilitles. Application of Ind AS 116 does not
|hawe amy material impact on the financizl results of the Corparation.

5) The Corporalion bonds have been accredited wih a ‘AAA' rating from GARE, CRISIL, ICRA and India Ratings. There is no change in the credit rating.

&) () The listed securad bonds aggregating to Rs. 18,200 crore as on 310302020 are secured by an equilable morgage (i.e. negative Ben) on _tbe
Corporation's certain Property, Piant and Equipment. The assel cover in respect of these bonds as on 31/03/2020 exceeds hundred percent of the principal
amount of the sald listed bonds,

E) i) The previous due date for repayment of principal (bonds) was 16/11/2019 of Rs. 650 crores for XXV Series and Rs. 700 Crores for XXV Series. Further,
there were various dates for the payment of inferest. All these obligations have been duly discharged by the Corporation on the respective due dates.

6] (iil) Thare are no due dates for repayment of principal (bonds) in finencial year 2020-21. The next due dates for repayment of principal (bonds) falls in FY
2022-23 gre 150212023 and 18/03/2023 of Rs. 377.50 Crore and Re.1,122.50 Crore respectively of XXVIl Seres. Howaver, there would be various due
dales for the payment of inlerest,

7} The Bond Redemption Reserve had been created against the balance Redemplion Liability of Bonds / Debentures issued by the Corporation as per then
|pravailing statuory requirements, However, as per MCA notification no. GSR 574(E) deted 18/08/2019, the lisled companies are nol required to creale Bond /
Debentere Redamplion Reserve, hence, dusing the curent FY 2010-20 the accumulated balance of Bond Redemption Reserve has baen transferred 10
General Reserve.

24/071/2020, of Rs. 1,000 each, amounting to Rs, 702 42 crore and Rts. 500 crore respectively to Government of India.

0} The Doard has recommended dividend amounting to Rs, 1318 crore (i.e. Rs. 10825 per share) for FY 2019-20, Owl of this, Rs. 515 crore has already been
paid as interim dividend during FY 2019-20,

10 ) Duwing fhee year based an an opinion pronownced by Expert Advisory Committee (EAC) of the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the
Corporation has recognised Deferred assel for Defierred tax Eability 2s a regulatory deferrsl account balance in accordance with Ind AS 114, 'Regulatory
Defarral Accounts’, Deferred Aszets for Deferred Tax Liability represents the tofal amount of deferred lax liabilily peraining to operating station. Deferred
tssinls for Deferred Tax Liabdily is recoverable from SEBs gs per power purchase agreement on becoming part of currend tax, The Conporation was following|
the practice of disclosing the ‘Deferrad asset for deferred tax liability' as a deduction from the Deferred Tax Lisbility (DTL) and Income on account of deferred
asset for deferred tax liabilly was also effset with the tax expense recegnised in the Statement of prefit and less. Accordingly, in view of aforesaid opinion of
EAC and in sccordance with Ind AS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” and Ind AS1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’,
the Carporalion has retrospectively restaled its Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019 and 1st April 2018 (begnning of the preceding period) and statermant of
Profil & Loss for the year ended 315t March 2019,

11) Due to COVID 18 Pandemic, the Gorporation has made an initial assessment of fis Gkely adverse impacl on business and its associated financial risks.
Thi Corporafion is in the business of generation and sale of eleciricity, which is an eszentlal service as emphasised by the Ministry of Power, Government off
India, By faking & numbsar of proactive steps and keeping in view the safety of all ite stakehaldare, the Conporation has ensured the availability of its power,
|plants 1o generate power and has continued to supply power during the lockdown pariod. The Corporation believes that the impact due to COVID 19 s likely
o ba short term in nature and does not anficipate any fsks In the Corporation’s ability 1o continue as a going concern and meefing its liabdikes as and when
they fall due, Impact assessment of COVID 19 is a continuing pracess considering the uncemamty involved thereon. The Corporation will continue to closely
monitor gny material changes 1o the fulure economic condilions.

12) The audited results ane subject to review by Comptroller and Auditor Ganeral of India LIS 143 (B) of the Companies Act, 2013

13) Formula used for compulzlion of coverage raties (i) DSCR = Eaming before Finance Cogts and Tax afler exceptonal ilems f (Finance Costs before
|transierring to Expendivre during Construction + Princizal Repaymant), (i) ISCR = Earnings before Finance Costs and Tax after exceptional items / Finance
Costs before transferring fo Expanditure during Constrectian, (i) For Debt Equity Ratio = Total Long Term Borowings [ Mat worh and (iv) Assets Cover|
avaflabla = Tots| Aszets § Paid up Debt Capital. Paid up Debl Capilal reprezents peincipal amount outstanding for ron-canvertible debt securites issued,

14} Income and Expenditurs for & months ended 31032020 and 3102019 are the balancing figures between avdited figures in respect of the full financial
yeear and the publizhed & manths figures of the respective financial year.

15) The previcus pediod figures have been re-grouped f re-amanged / re-casted, wherever NEcessany.

In tarms of our audit report of even date.

For M. M. NISSIM & CO, For and on behalf of the Board of Diraclors
Charterad Accountanis HUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FRM; 107122W

{N. Kashinath) 1‘\15‘4‘& =T
Partner | {Ruby Srivastava) (3. K. Sharma)

M. Mo, 026490 et Director {Finance) and CFO Chairman and Mznaging Director
Date: 2R0T2020 \

Place: Mumbai
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STAMDALONE BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF ASSETS & LIAEILITIES)

Annaxure -

(Ra. in Crore)
Particulars hs at As at As at
J103 020 310302019 o018
Audited Audited Audited
ASSETS
i Non-Current ASSELS
{a) | Property. Piant end Equipment 30,568 30,736 31,150
() | Right of Use Assets &7 . &
cy | Capial Work-in-Progress 45,254 3176 | 8,321 |
1dy | Investment Progerty J = =
(e} | Goodwill - - x
{f) | i Intangible Assets 15 17 15
1q) | Intangicle Assets under gevelopment - - -
(n] | Fnancial Assels
i) Inwestrnenls 473 427 37T
i) Trade Recewvzblas - - -
il Loans 433 348 384
i} Others 152 152 127
1] | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) z " -
({} | Other Won-Currerd [ 5,747 5838 4,182
Total Hon-Cumenl Asssts (A) HE,709 76,545 684,557
2 Current Assels
[a} | Inventories 574 EET] 036 |
(b) | Financial Assels
i} Irvestments 340 415 477
ii) Trade Recevalles 4113 3,318 3,921
iif) zasn and Gash Eguivalants 1532 835 781
) Bank Balances odher than (il above - - F=!
== v) Loans 45 144 128
o} Ofhers 1,663 1,714 1,808
i) | Current Tas Assets (Hat)
(4] [ Olher Curmenl Assels 205 343 242
() | Azsels clessiied a3 held for sale - - -
Total Curent Assels (B] 8,174 T.878 8,277
3 Fiate Requiziony Assets (C) 6,328 5,307 5 059
TOTAL ASSETS (A +B + L) 100,211 £3,530 77,853
EQUATY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
{ay | Equity Share Cagpital 12,694 11,481 11,491 |
{a) | Cihar Equity 27,581 25,369 27,479
Total Equity [A) 40,68 35,6549 31670
2 | Fund heid for Crihess (et of Invesiments) (BY {16} 117} 30
Liahililies
3 Man-Cument Liabilites
{a) | Financial Lsabilities
i} Harmowings 45 207 37,769 31,232 |
jil Trase and Other Payables
- Oulstandirg gues of micro anterprises pnd smal enterprises d
Cutstanang dues of credilors other than micro erlerprises and small enterprises - - =
| iy Cithar Financial L iabilites 6 - -
(b} | Provisions 1,945 1,583 1,405
{c) | Deferred Tax Liabilities {Met) 5,461 4,398 45T |
i) | Other Non-Current Lisbilites 145 420 472
Total Mon-Current Liabilifies 52,784 44 678 A7 TET
4 Curent lapilities
{a) | Financial Linbilitias
i} Bormomings To0 .|
ily Trade and Ciher Payasies
- Chubstanding dues of micm rises and smal enieprises 58 42 5
~ Dutstanding dues of creditors othed than micr enlerpises and small ertarprses 1,712 1,278 1,246
iify Others Finzncial Liabidies 8,708 5735 4619
(b | Other Gurrent Liabilities 128 109 [:7d
= Pravisions 1568 147 128
{d} | Current Tax Lishilities (Net) - - -
Total Current Lisbilities 876D 8012 6,047
Toted Liabilities {C] 1,544 52 G628 43 Bi4q
TOTAL EQLITY AND LIABILITIES (A + B + C} 1,02,211 88 530 77,593

I terms of our auci repart of even data.
For M. WL HISSIM & CO.

M. Mo, 036450 Wok s
Date : 2810712020 TP
Place : Mumbai

Cherersd Accountants e,

FRN. 107122 ek )N‘L
(N.:mina‘lh} (Ruby Srivastava)
Parinar ALY Director (Finance) and CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF MWD LMITED

p—

{5. K. Sharma)
Chairman and Managing Direclor




M. M. NISSIM & CO. (Regd.) Barodawala Mansion, B-Wing, 3rd Floor,

81, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Worll, Mumbal - 400 D18,

Tel.; +91 22 2496 9900

Fax : +91 22 2496 9995

Email : mail@mmnissim.com
Website © www.mmnissim.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NUCLEAR POWER
CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Report on the audit of Standalone Annual Financial Results
Opinion

I. We have audited the accompanying Standalone annual financial results (“the Statement”) of
NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMTIED (“the Company”) for the year ended
31 March, 2020 (“the Statement”), attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to
the requirements of Regulation 52(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2013, as modified by Circular No.CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated July 5, 2016.

-

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone annual financial results:

a) are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 52(1)jof the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, as modified by Circular
No.CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated July 5, 2016; and

b) give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in the applicable Indian Accounting Standards, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the net profit and other comprehensive income and other financial
information for the year ended 31 March 2020

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SAs") specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Annual Financial
Results section of our report. We are independent of the Company, in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audil of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act, and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone annual
financial results.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw your attention to note 11 to the Statement of Standalone Annual Financial Results for the

__year ended March 31, 2020, which describes the impact of the outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19)
w25'om the business operations of the Corporation. In view of the highly uncertain economic
/= environment, a definitive assessment of the impact on the subsequent periods is highly dependent
Jraporccircumstances as they evolve.

I\ £

‘3 b
1 -';.ﬁ'qtlﬂ_m‘fclusian is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for the Standalone Annual Financial Results

5. These standalone annual financial results have been prepared on the basis of the standalone annual
financial statements,

6. The Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these standalone annual financial results that give a true and fair view of the net
profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance
with Regulation 52 of the Listing Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone annual financial results that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone annual financial results, the Management and the Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

fi. The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Annual Financial Results

9. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone annual financial
results as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone annual financial results.

10.As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone annual financial results,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

C_lbp.im;-, an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit
'qéﬁ#lres that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
_!ﬁ_:;%é‘:s}mﬂﬁib'e for expressing our opinion through a separate report on the complete set of

o
1

I x{
¥
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financial statements on whether the company has adequate internal financial confrols with

reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures in the standalone financial results made by the Management and

Board of Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related lo events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a malerial uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
standalone annual financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequale, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going,

CONCETTL

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone annual financial results,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone annual financial results represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

For M. M, NISSIM & CO.

5 ed ts e
(,_ha:rter Accountan /;,, =
Firm Regn.No.107122W o o

I el

TS . =
(N. Kashinath)
Partner
Mem. Mo, 036490
Mumbai, Dated: July 28, 2020
Bo1m f 2 col3b4ae AAAA C X462
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